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NOTICE OF THE 28™ ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 28™ Annual General
Meeting (“AGM”) of the members of Uniparts India
Limited (“the Company”) will be held on Thursday, the
28" day of July, 2022 at 11:30 a.m. through Video
Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio-Visual Means
(“OAVM”), to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a. the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31 March 2022 together
with the reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon; and

b. the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31% March
2022 and the report of Auditors thereon

and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

a) “RESOLVED THAT the audited financial
statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022 and the reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to
the Members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

b) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated
financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2022 and the report of
Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be
and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Herbert Coenen
(DIN - 00916001), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting for compliance with the
requirements of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 and, being eligible, has offered himself for re-
appointment.

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions
of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Herbert Coenen (DIN -
00916001), who retires by rotation at this meeting, be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

To appoint M/s. S. C. Varma & Co., Chartered
Accountants as statutory auditors of the Company
and to fix their remuneration.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution, with or without modification(s), as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and
all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment  thereof) and pursuant to the
recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board
of Directors of the Company, M/s. S. C. Varma & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, having registration No.
000533N be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive
years and they shall hold office from the conclusion of
this 28" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 33" Annual General Meeting of the Company on
such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of
the Company.”

Special Business:

4.

To ratify the Cost Auditors’ remuneration for the
Financial Year 2022-23 and for the purpose, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder
(including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the
members hereby ratify the remuneration of ¥4,00,000/-
(Rupees Four Lakhs Only) plus applicable tax and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at actuals, for
the financial year ended 2022-23 to M/s. Vijender
Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.
00180).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized
to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise
in giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, including delegate such
authority, as may be considered necessary, proper or
expedient in order to give effect to the above resolution.”



By order of the Board of Directors
For UNIPARTS INDIA LIMITED

Sd/-

(Jatin Mahajan)
Company Secretary
F 6887
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Date: June 22, 2022
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NOTES:

. Inview of continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has permitted conduct of
Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) through video
conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM)
and dispensed personal present of the members at the
meeting vide their circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05,
2022, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular
No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No.
19/2021 dated December 08, 2021 and 21/2021 dated
December 14, 2021 prescribed the specified procedures
to be followed for conducting the AGM through
VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the meeting shall be
the Registered Office of the Company.

. Pursuant to the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013,
a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll
instead of himself /herself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. However, since this AGM will
be held through VC/OAVM the members cannot appoint
Proxy to attend the AGM and hence Proxy Form and
Attendance Slip are not annexed with the Notice. Any
Body Corporate is entitled to appoint authorized
representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM

and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-
voting.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized
representative(s) to attend the AGM is requested to send
to the Company a certified copy of Board Resolution
authorizing such representative(s) to attend and vote on
its behalf at the AGM of the Company by e-mail at
compliance.officer@unipartsgroup.com.

4. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the
AGM is being sent only through electronic mode to those
Members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/ Depositories. The Notice convening the AGM
has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
WWwWw.unipartsgroup.com.

5. The Explanatory Statement setting out all material facts
relating to item no. 3 and 4 of the Notice is annexed
hereto, in accordance with the provisions of Section 102
of the Companies Act, 2013, and should be considered
as part of the Notice.

6. The voting rights of the shareholders/beneficial owners
shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them as at
close of business hours on the Cut-Off Date (‘Record
Date’) i.e., 22" June 2022. A person who is not a
member as on the cut off date should treat this Notice for
information purposes only.

7. Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode
are requested to direct change of address notifications
and updates of bank account details to their respective
Depository Participant(s).

8.  Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses
so far are requested to register their e-mail address for
receiving all communication including Annual Report,
Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

Procedure for joining the AGM through VC / OAVM:

9. The Company will provide the link for participation of
members in AGM through VC / OAVM facility. The
same will be shared before the date of AGM.

a) Members who would like to express their views or ask
questions during the AGM may register themselves by
sending email in advance on email id of the Company at
compliance.officer@unipartsgroup.com. The Company
reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and



number of speakers, depending upon availability of time
as appropriate for smooth conduct of the AGM.

b) Members will be allowed to attend the AGM with
physical presence or through VC / OAVM on first come,
first served basis.

¢) Facility to join the meeting shall be opened fifteen
minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM and shall
be kept open throughout the proceedings of the AGM
and fifteen minutes after the AGM is over.

d) Members, who need assistance before or during the
AGM, can contact the Company on email at
compliance.officer@unipartsgroup.com Kindly quote
your name, Folio no. in all your communications.

10. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such
joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote at the AGM.

11. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall
be reckoned for the purpose of quorum under Section
103 of the Act.

12. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the

Resolution proposed in the Notice shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of the Meeting.

Procedure for inspection of documents:

13.  All documents referred to in the Notice will also be
available electronically for inspection without any fee by
the members from the date of circulation of this Notice
up to the date of AGM. The Register of Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and
the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be
available electronically for inspection by the members.
Member who intends to inspect such documents are
requested to send an email to Company on email address
compliance.officer@unipartsgroup.com

Voting by Members:

14. Member to convey his vote by show of hands in the
AGM as the total number of members are less than 50.
However, if the poll is demanded in the AGM, members
are requested to send the email of their decision of voting
on the designated e-mail ID of the Company at
compliance.officer@unipartsgroup.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to
Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

ITEM NO. 3

Additional details pertaining to appointment of Statutory
Auditors.

The members of the Company at the 23" Annual General
Meeting held on 22" September, 2017 had appointed M/s.
Rakesh Banwari & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 009732N) as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of 23" Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 28" Annual General
Meeting of the Company. Based on the recommendation of
the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company
in its meeting dated June 22, 2022 has proposed the
appointment of M/s. S. C. Varma & Co., Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
period of 5 Years i.e. from the conclusion of 28" Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 33™ Annual General
Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as approved
by management of the Company to conduct the audit for the
F. Y. 2022-23. Further, the Board has been authorized to fix
the remuneration on annual basis. There has been no material
change in the remuneration as comparison to the outgoing
auditors. The Company considered various parameters and
after due consideration found M/s. S. C. Varma & Co.,
Chartered Accounts to be best suited to handle the Audit.

M/s. S. C. Varma is one of the leading firms of Chartered
Accounts and Financial Advisors across Delhi, NCR.

The Company has obtained a certificate from the Auditors of
the Company that the meet the criteria of independence,
eligibility and qualification as prescribed under Section 141
of the Companies Act, 2013

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person or their
relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary resolution
set forth in Item no. 3 of the Notice for the approval of the
members.

ITEM NO. 4

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, have approved the reappointment of M/s.
Vijender Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 00180), as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the



financial year 2022-23 at a remuneration of ¥ 4,00,000 /-
(Rupees Four Lakhs Only), excluding tax (as applicable) and
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the
Cost Auditors on actual basis. There is no change in the fees
of Cost Auditors in comparison to the previous year.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the
Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an
ordinary resolution as set out at [tem No. 4 of the Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person or their
relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary resolution
set forth in Item no. 4 of the Notice for the approval of the
members.

By order of the Board of Directors
For UNIPARTS INDIA LIMITED

Sd/-

(Jatin Mahajan)
Company Secretary
F 6887

Place: Noida

Date: 22" June, 2022



BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 28t
(Twenty Eighth) Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company and the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2022.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Company’s financial performance for the year
ended 31st March 2022 is summarized below:

Standalone Financial Performance:
(Amount in ¥ million)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Net Revenue from
Operations 8,826.25 5,911.75
Other Income
325.23 135.63

Total Revenue

9,151.48 6,047.38
Total Expenses

7,661.79 5,487.25
Profit Before Prior
Period Items and Tax 1,489.69 560.13
Profit Before Tax

1,489.69 560.13
Total Tax Expenses 271.05 126.18
Profit for the year

1,212.64 433.95
Add: Balance in Profit
and Loss Account 1,883.13 1,448.56
Re-measurement of
defined benefit (8.54) (0.40)
obligations (net of tax)
Transfer from SEZ
reinvestment reserve 34.96 1.09
Sub-Total

3,122.19 1,883.13
Less: Appropriations 431.69 -
Balance carried to
Balance Sheet 2,690.50 1,883.13

The Net Revenue from Operations on standalone
basis stood at T 8,826.25 million for the FY 2021-22
in comparison to ¥ 5,911.75 million for the FY
2020-21 which is 49.30% higher vs previous FY.
The Company on standalone basis posted Profit
after Tax of ¥ 1,212.64 million in FY 2021-22 as
against Profit after Tax of ¥ 433.95 million in the
previous FY 2020-21 which is 179.44% higher vs
previous FY.

Consolidated Financial Performance:

(Amount in ¥ million)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Net Revenue from
Operations 12,274.24 | 9,031.42

Other Income
36.15 445 .47

Total Revenue

12,310.39 | 9,476.89
Total Expenses
10,017.23 | 8,291.28
Profit Before Prior
Period Items and Tax 2,293.16 | 1,185.61
Profit Before Tax
2,293.16 | 1,185.61
Total Tax Expenses
605.36 273.47
Profit for the year
1,687.80 912.14
Add: Balance in Profit
and Loss Account 5,064.20 4,140.57
Re-measurement of
defined benefit (10.33) 0.52

obligations (net of tax)

Transfer from Special
Economic Zone re- 60.86 10.97
investment reserve

Sub-Total 6,802.54 | 5,064.20
Less: Appropriations

434.88 -
Balance carried to 6,367.66 5,136.29

Balance Sheet




The consolidated Net Revenue from Operations
stood at ¥ 12,274.24 million for the FY 2021-22 in
comparison to ¥ 9,031.42 million for the FY 2020-
21 which is 35.91% higher vs previous FY. The
Company posted a consolidated Profit after Tax of
T 1,687.80 million in FY 2021-22 as against
consolidated Profit after Tax of ¥ 912.14 million in
the previous FY 2020-21 which is 85.04% higher vs
previous FY.

2. State of Company’s Affairs

The Company and its subsidiaries (“Uniparts
Group” or “the Group”) is a global manufacturer
and supplier of engineering systems, solutions,
assemblies and components, including 3-point
linkage systems (“3PL”) and precision machined
parts (“PMP”), primarily catering to off-highway
vehicles (“OHVs”) in the agriculture, and
construction, forestry and mining (“CFM”)
sectors. In addition to the established product
verticals, 3PL and PMP, Uniparts Group has a
presence in the complementary product verticals
of hydraulic cylinders, power take off (“PTO”)
applications and Fabrications (“FAB”). As a
Engineering  driven, vertically integrated
precision solutions provider to global OHV
industry, The Group offers fully integrated
engineering solutions from conceptualization,
development and validation to implementation

and manufacturing of its products.

While the previous year FY 2020-21 was an
extraordinary year for the world due to the onset
of covid-19 pandemic, the impact of subsequent
waves of infections continued even in the reported
financial year 2021-22. India encountered its
second covid wave early in the fiscal during the
months of April and May while several other parts
of the world also reported waves of infections at
different times of the year. These covid-19 waves
continued to cause partial disruptions and
localized lockdowns across various parts of the
globe. However, on the other hand mass
vaccination drives commenced in India as well as
many other countries during the reported fiscal.
Governments and health administrations of
various countries across the world proactively
made elaborate arrangements for procuring and

administering vaccines to eligible population in
order to ensure that the spread and impact of the
pandemic is arrested. As a result of these
exceptional endeavors, a large part of the eligible
population across the world was fully or partially
vaccinated by the end of the fiscal. Therefore,
while covid-19 pandemic is not yet fully over, but
with growing coverage of vaccinations and
greater awareness in larger population
worldwide, possibility and extent of disruptions
owing to covid-19 pandemic going forward in to
next financial year (FY2022-23) are expected to be

lower.

During these turbulent and uncertain times, your
company’s management continued to follow its
proactive approach and strategy while keeping
following at the core:

1. Protecting Organization - Its People and
Facilities

2. Customer Engagement
3. Stabilize Operations & Manage Supply Chain

4. Financial Stability including cash

management

The sharp focus ensured that the company was
able to leverage its operational strengths and
global business model to service the increased
demand from its customers across all the key
geographies and product segments. As a result of
this, the company posted a strong financial
performance during the reported financial year
2021-22 with the total revenue growing to INR
12,310.39 million as compared to INR 9476.89
million in previous financial year 2020-21 which
reflects an increase of 29.90%. The reported
EBITDA during the same period has been INR
2716.63 million which reflects a 22.07% margin
against 17.30 % margin for corresponding
previous year FY 2020-21. The profit after tax
(PAT) for the reported year has been INR 1687.80
million as compared to INR 912.14 million for
corresponding previous year FY 2020-21 reflecting
a growth of 85.04 %.

During the reported year FY 2021-22, Uniparts
Group’s 3PL sales contributed 58.1% and PMP



sales contributed 38.0% while the other adjacent
product verticals ie. HYD, PTO and FAB
contributed 2.2% to total finished goods sales.

The company services its customers through its
global business model based on dual-shore
integrated manufacturing, warehousing and
supply chain management systems and solutions.
The Group globally operates in total six
manufacturing facilities (out of which five are in
India and one is in the United States), three
warehouses and one distribution center across
three continents, which are strategically located in
proximity to several global OEMs in the OHV
industry. During the reported year FY 2021-22,
Uniparts Group’s warehouses contributed 41.7%
to the total finished goods sales. Direct Exports
contributed 33.1% and Local Deliveries (i.e. sales
from our manufacturing facilities in their
respective domestic markets) 25.2% of the Group’s
finished goods sales in FY 2021-22.

In terms of geographical spread of Group’s sales,
the Americas region contributed 48.9% of the total
FG sales. Europe, India and Japan contributed
26.4%, 14.0% and 5.1%, respectively, with
remaining 5.6% coming from Rest of World. This
is in line with your management’s focus on de-
risking and diversifying the business and revenue
profile while staying course to its OHV focus.
Sales to Agriculture Sector constituted 73.5% of
the total finished goods sales in FY 2020-21 while
CFM Sector constituted 25.9% of the total finished
goods sales in the reported financial year.

Financial and Operational highlights:

The Group stayed course to leveraging its global

business model optimizing cost-
competitiveness and customer supply chain
risks even during the challenging macro-
economic and supply chain environment during
the reported financial year. During the reported
financial year 2021-22, total revenues stood at
INR 12310.39 million as compared to INR
9476.89 million in FY 2019-20. Corresponding
reported EBITDA was INR 2716.63 million and

PAT was INR 1687.80 million which were higher

by 65.72% and 85.04% against previous year FY
2020-21. The operating activities generated INR
848.70 million cash during the reported financial

Sales: Delivery Model-wise

= Export - Direct = Local Deliveries - India

Local Deliveries - USA = Warehousing

year.
Sales: Geography-wise
5.56%
5.09%
13.99% l
= Americas = Europe India = JAPAN = ROW

We have long-term relationships with key global
customers, including major OEMs, resulting in a
well-diversified revenue base. At the same time,
some of the more recently added accounts have
also been demonstrating increasing traction and
growing relationship. The contribution of top 5



customers to our total finished goods sales during
the reported year 2021-22 accounted for 58.51%.

Your company’s management continues to believe
that the organization is well positioned to benefit
from increasing mechanization in the agriculture
and CFM sectors, in particular through leveraging
our global business model, which allows us to
efficiently serve OEMs across multiple global
locations, contributing to their increasing efforts to
rationalize their supply chain and asset/working
capital management. Our strategically located
manufacturing and warehousing facilities offer
scale and flexibility which ensures that we offer
optimal solutions to meet our customers evolving
requirements.

During the reported financial year, the
Merchandise Exports from India Scheme (“MEIS”)
was discontinued and the Ministry of Finance, Gol
announced a scheme for remission of duties and
taxes on export products (“RODTEP Scheme”) for
exporters. The scheme, like MEIS scheme, allows
the exporter for the payment of import duty or sell
such duty credit scrips in the open market to other
importers. The rates of the schemes vary.

Other important highlights:

You company’s board approved plan for public
issue of company’s equity shares through Initial
Public Offering (IPO) in its meeting on March 30,
2022. Resultingly the management appointed
necessary intermediaries (Book Running Lead
Managers, Legal Counsels etc) to prepare for
regulatory filings in this regard. The Draft Red
Herring Prospectus (DRHP) dated April 25, 2022
was filed with the market regulatory body SEBI on
April 26, 2022. The Company has also obtained in-
principle approval of the Stock Exchanges in
relation to proposed IPO of the Company.

During the reported financial year, we
incorporated a new entity in India named Gripwel
Conag Private Limited (“GCPL”) as 100%
Subsidiary of Uniparts India Limited. The new
company will cater to the growth of the group by
serving the new business. Currently the first plant
of Gripwel Conag Pvt Ltd is being set up at
Ludhiana.

Further, during the year, it was resolved (at an
Extraordinary General meeting of UEBV) to
proceed for voluntary liquidation of our
subsidiary entity in The Netherlands, Uniparts
Europe B.V. (UEBV) and process of windup has
been initiated.

Continued watchout factors:

As we enter into the financial year 2022-23, the
Covid-19 pandemic is not over yet. Therefore,
possibility of some disruptions or temporary
bottle-necks still remains despite the continuous
work on mitigation plan. Local restrictions due to
surge in covid infections at local level continues to
be one of the watchout factors in the overall
Overall
inflationary environment and dynamic behavior

business planning and progress.
of several commodities (including steel) also
remains a factor which would require regular
monitoring, requisite assessment and counter
measure planning and implementation.

The global geopolitical environment is also
witnessing some turbulence due to the recently
evolved conflict situation in eastern Europe. The
level, duration and extent of direct or indirect
impact of such incident(s) cannot be fully
ascertained.

Looking ahead:

The agriculture and construction equipment end-
markets in most major geographies are witnessing
continued recovery and strength. Your company’s
management is prudently optimistic about the
overall demand scenario over the ensuing
financial year FY2022-23 and is completely
focused leveraging its integrated precision
engineering capabilities and established global
business model, to tap additional business
opportunities and continue to expand addressable
market. As part of our strategy, we would
continue our efforts in the direction of targeting
new customer accounts and expand existing
customer accounts. We would retain our focus on
higher value addition products and enhanced
service offerings to improve the margin profile.
Enhancing our engineering, innovation and



design competence continues to remain at the core
of our strategy.

Management will continue to work on the IPO
plans during the new fiscal subject to capital
macro-economic

market conditions and

environment.
3.DIVIDEND

Your Company has declared interim dividend
twice during the financial year 2021-22. The first
interim dividend was declared on March 01, 2022
@ Rs. 560 Per Share amounting to
Rs. 25,27,49,044.80/ - and second interim dividend
on 22nd June 2022.@ Rs. 3.60 Per Share amounting
to Rs. 16,24,81,528.80/ -

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

For the financial year ended 31st March 2022 no
amount has been transferred to the General
Reserves.

5. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As on 31st March 2022, the Company has five
direct subsidiaries and one step-down subsidiary,
details of which are provided below. No Company
has become/ceased to be a subsidiary, joint
ventures or associate of the Company during the
financial year 2021-22, except incorporation of
Gripwel Conag Pvt. Ltd. (a wholly owned
subsidiary) and filing of application for
voluntarily liquidation of Uniparts Europe B.V.

a) Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited (“GFPL")

GFPL was incorporated as Unilink Engineering
Private Limited, a private limited company, on
January 13, 2005 under the Companies Act, 1956.
GFPL is the wholly owned subsidiary of your
Company since 21st January 2008. GFPL is
engaged in the business of manufacturing, sale
and export of 3PL, tractor attachment systems and
other agricultural equipment components. GFPL
is also engaged in servicing the after-market and
OEM customers. GFPL has its manufacturing
facility at Noida Special Economic Zone (NSEZ) in
Uttar Pradesh, India.

GFPL’s net revenue from operations in FY 2021-22
was 2,793.53 million as against 1,811.38 million
in the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) for the

year was 312.82 million as compared to 215.30
million during the previous year.

GFPL’s revenue from operations and PAT
constitutes 22.91% and 18.80% respectively of the
consolidated revenue from operations and PAT of
the Company.

b) Gripwel Conag Private Limited (“GCPL")

GCPL was incorporated on 6t of December, 2021
under the Companies Act, 2013. GCPL is the
wholly owned subsidiary of your Company. As
the Company newly incorporated there is no
revenue as on 31st March, 2022.

¢) Uniparts Europe B.V. (“UEBV”)

UEBV was incorporated on 22n January 2007
under the laws of The Netherlands.

During the financial year 2021-22, UEBV reported
a Loss of EUR 790 as compared to loss of EUR
12,586 during the previous financial year.

UEBV’s has negligible contribution in
consolidated revenue and PAT of the Company.
The Company has filed an application for
voluntary liquidation in December"2021.

d) Uniparts India GmbH (“UIG”)

UIG was incorporated on 18th May, 2010 under the
laws of Germany. UIG is engaged in the business
of warehousing and providing services to its
customers located in Europe.

During the financial year 2021-22, UIG reported
sales of EUR 16.02 million as compared to EUR
11.26 million during the previous year. Net Profit
after Tax for the year was EUR 1.30 million as
compared to the profit of EUR 0.44 million during
the previous financial year.

UIG's revenue from operations and PAT
constitutes 11.30% and 5.78% respectively of the
consolidated revenue from operations and PAT of
the Company.

e) Uniparts USA Limited (“UUL”)

UUL was incorporated on 27th January 2005
under the laws of the State of Delaware, USA.
UUL is engaged in the business of warehousing
and primarily providing services to its customers
located in USA.



During the financial year 2021-22, UUL reported
net Revenue of USD 26.32 million as compared to
USD 20.56 million during the previous year. Profit
after Tax (PAT) for the year was USD 2.93 million
as compared to USD 1.97 million during the
previous financial year.

UUL’s revenue from operations and PAT
constitutes 15.98% and 19.38% respectively of the
consolidated revenue from operations and PAT of
the Company.

UUL’s step down subsidiary, UOI's revenue from
operations and PAT constitutes 24.14% and
10.59% respectively of the UUL’s revenue from
operations and PAT.

f) Uniparts Olsen Inc. (“UOI”)

UOI was acquired by the group through its
subsidiary, Uniparts USA Limited, in the year
2005. UOI is engaged in the business of
manufacturing, warehousing and sale of precision
machined pins, bushings and structural bosses for
its customers in the construction, agriculture and
forestry industries.

During FY 2021-22, UOI reported net sales of USD
39.76 million as compared to USD 32.31 million
during the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT)
for the year was USD 1.75 million as compared to
USD 2.48 million during the previous year.

The annual financial statements of the subsidiary
companies and the related detailed information
shall be made available to the members of the
Company seeking such information at any point
of time. The annual financial statements of the
subsidiary companies shall also be kept open for
inspection by any member of the Company at the
Registered Office and Corporate Office of the
Company on any working day during business
hours.

A copy of the Statement containing the salient
features of the financial statement of the
Company’s subsidiaries as required under first
proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended from time to time) forms a part of the
Consolidated Financial Statements for financial
year 2021-22 of the Company.

6. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY

During the period under review, there has been no
change in the nature of business of the Company.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is adopting high standards of
excellence in Corporate Governance and believes
that good corporate governance practices should
be enshrined in all activities of the Company. This
would ensure efficient conduct of the affairs of the
company and help the Company achieve its goal
of maximizing value for all its stakeholders. For
ensuring the good corporate governance practice,
the Company has adopted the new policies and
reconstituted the existing policies as per SEBI
Listing Regulations. The Company's board
comprises eminent individuals with considerable
experience and expertise across a range of
disciplines  including general ~management,
business strategy, marketing, legal and finance.

8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
MEETINGS

The Company has a professional Board with right
mix of knowledge, skills and expertise with an
optimum combination of executive, non-executive
and independent Directors including one woman
Director. The Board provides strategic guidance
and direction to the Company in achieving its
business objectives and protecting the interest of
the stakeholders.

The Board of Directors of the Company as on 31t
March 2022 comprised of the following Directors:

Name Designation

Mr. Gurdeep Soni Chairman and

Managing Director

Mr. Paramyjit Singh Executive Director &

Soni Vice Chairman

Mr. Herbert Coenen ~ Non-Executive

Director
Mr. Harjit Singh
Bhatia

Nominee Director



Name Designation

Mr. Sharat Krishan
Mathur

Non-executive
Independent Director

Ms. Shradha Suri Non-executive

Independent Director

Mr. Alok Nagory Non-executive

Independent Director

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Non-executive

Chanana Independent Director

The details of the Board Meetings and the
attendance of Directors are given herein below:-

Name of the Total Board | Number of
Directors Meetings Board
conducted Meeting
during the attended

financial year | during the

2021-22 FY 2021-22
Mr. Gurdeep 5 5
Soni
Mr. Paramyjit 5 5
Singh Soni
Mr. Herbert 5 5
Coenen
Mr. Harjit Singh 5 5
Bhatia
Mr. Sharat 5 5
Krishan Mathur
Ms. Shradha 5 4
Suri
Mr. Alok 5 2
Nagory
Mr. Sanjeev 5 2
Kumar
Chanana*

* Appointed on February 17, 2022

9. APPOINTMENT OR RESIGNATION OF
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL (KMPs)

During the year under review, following
appointment and resignation took place:

Appointment:

i)  Mr. Harjit Singh Bhatia (DIN:02285424), has
been appointed as Nominee Director of the
Company w.e.f. 21st May 2021.

ii)  Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Chanana (DIN:
00112424), has been
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f.
17th February 2022.

iif) ~ Mr. Jatin Mahajan has been appointed as

appointed  as

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company w.e.f. 22nd March 2022.

Resignation:
i) Mr. Ashish Kumar Agarwal, Nominee

Director of the Company has resigned w.e.f.
20t May 2021.

ii) Mr. Ashish Kumar Srivastava, Company
Secretary of the Company has resigned w.e.f.
18t January 2022.

Reappointment:

In accordance with Section 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Herbert Coenen (DIN 02285424),
shall retire by rotation as Director at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself
for reappointment.

10. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Your Company has received declarations from all
the Independent Directors confirming that they
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed
under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder.

Further to this, the Board confirms that, all the
Independent Directors meet the requirements
with regard to integrity, expertise and experience
(including the proficiency).

During the period under review Mr. Sanjeev
Chanana was appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company.

11. BOARD COMMITTEES

As on 31t March 2022, the Company has Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration



Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility
Stakeholders
Risk Management

Committee, Relationship

Committee, Committee,
Internal Complaints Committee, IPO Committee
Committee. The Board

Committees are set up under the formal approval

and Borrowing

of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles
which are considered to be performed by the
members of the respective Board Committees. The
Company Secretary acts as the secretary of all the
Board Committees.

Audit Committee

The Company has an adequately qualified Audit
Committee constituted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013. The composition of Committee and terms of
reference are in compliance with the provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder. All members of the
Committee are financially literate and have
accounting or related financial management
On 16t April, 2022, the Audit
Committee was reconstituted by the Board of

expertise.

Directors in compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act and SEBI Listing Regulations.
Now the Audit Committee comprised of:

Name of Category Capacity

Director

Mr. Sharat Independent | Chairman

Krishan Mathur | Director

Mr. Alok Nagory = Independent = Member
Director

Mr. Gurdeep Managing Member

Soni Director

Mr. Harjit Singh | Nominee Member

Bhatia Director

During the year ended 31%t March, 2022, the Audit
Committee met four times i.e., on 27t July, 2021,
29th October, 2021, 17th December 2021 and 22nd
March 2022. Except Mr. Alok Nagory, who did not
attend the meeting held on 29t October, 2021 and
22nd March, 2022, all the other members of the
Audit Committee have attended all the
Committee Meetings held during the FY 2021-22.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has a duly constituted Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. The composition
of committee and terms of reference are in
compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder. The Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company contains the guidelines on
directors’ appointment and remuneration
including criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a director and
other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
section 178. The NRC Policy of the Company is
available on the Company’s website, at

WWWw.unipartsgroup.com.

On 16t April, 2022, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee was reconstituted by
the Board of Directors in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations. Now, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprised of:

Name of Category Capacity
Director

Mr. Alok Independent Chairman
Nagory Director

Mr. Sharat Independent Member
Krishan Mathur | Director

Mr. Harjit Singh = Nominee Member
Bhatia Director

Mr. Paramyjit Vice Chairman = Member

Singh Soni & Executive

Director

During the year ended 31st March, 2022, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met
three times i.e., on 27t July, 2021, 29th October 2021
and 22nd March 2022. All the Committee members
have attended all the meetings except Mr, Alok
Nagory who was not able to attend meeting dated
29th October, 2021.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Company has a duly constituted Corporate
Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee in



accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The roles and
responsibilities of CSR Committee includes
formulation and recommendation of corporate
social responsibility policy to the Board,
recommending the amount to be incurred for CSR
activities, instituting a transparent monitoring
mechanism for implementation of the CSR
projects or programs or activities undertaken by
the Company, and monitor the CSR policy from
time to time. The CSR Committee comprises of:

Name of Category Capacity
Director
Mr. Gurdeep Chairman & | Chairman
Soni Managing

Director
Mr. Paramyjit Vice Member
Singh Soni Chairman &

Executive

Director
Mr. Sharat Independent | Member
Krishan Director
Mathur

The CSR Policy of the Company wherein the CSR
activities that may be undertaken by the Company
are mapped with the activities as prescribed in
Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended from time to time. The CSR Policy of the
Company is available on the Company’s website
www.unipartsgroup.com.

During the year ended 31st March 2022, the CSR
Committee met one time i.e., on 27t July 2021. All
the Committee members have attended all the
committee meetings held during the FY 2021-22.

The annual report on CSR containing particulars
specified in Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 is
attached as Annexure 1 to this Report.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Company has a duly constituted Stakeholders
Relationship Committee in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,

2013. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee
shall, inter-alia, specifically look into the redressal
of all security holders’ and investors” complaints
and shall have the powers to seek all information
from, and inspect all records of, the Company
relating to security holder and investor
complaints. On 16th April, 2022, the committee has
been re-constituted and as of now the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises

of:

Name of Category Capacity
Director
Mr. Sharat Independent | Chairman
Krishan Mathur | Director
Mr. Gurdeep Chairman and = Member
Soni Managing

Director
Mr. Harjit Singh | Nominee Member
Bhatia Director
Mr. Sanjeev Independent | Member
Kumar Chanana | Director

No meeting of Stakeholders Relationship
Committee was convened during the FY 2021-22.

Borrowing Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company have also
constituted a Borrowing Committee. The
Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of Director Category Capacity
Mr. Gurdeep Soni | Chairman & | Chairman
Managing
Director
Mr. Paramjit Vice Member
Singh Soni Chairman &
Executive
Director
Mr. Harjit Singh | Nominee Member
Bhatia Director

No meeting of Borrowing Committee was
convened during the FY 2021-22.



IPO Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company had also
constituted an IPO Committee, which was re-
constituted on 17th December, 2021.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of Director Category = Capacity
Mr. Gurdeep Soni Chairman | Chairman
&
Managing
Director
Mr. Paramjit Singh Vice Member
Soni Chairman
&
Executive
Director
Mr. Harjit Singh = Nominee | Member

Bhatia Director

One meeting of IPO Committee was convened
during the FY 2021-22 i.e 26th March 2022 which
was attended by all the members.

Risk Management Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company had also
constituted Risk Management Committee. The
committee was constituted on 16th April 2022. The
Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of Category Capacity
Director
Mr. Herbert | Non-Executive | Chairman
Coenen Director
Mr. Gurdeep | Chairman & Member
Soni Managing

Director
Mr. Sharat | Independent Member
Krishan Director
Mathur

Apart from Board Members, it has Mr. Sudhakar
Kolli, GCOO and Mr. Munish Sapra, GCFO as
members of the Committee.

12. BOARD PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Board, in consultation
with its

Committee, has formulated a framework

Nomination and Remuneration
containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance
evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its
Committees, Chairman and Individual Directors,
including Independent Directors.

A structured questionnaire has been prepared,
covering various aspects of the functioning of the
Board and its Committees under the following
seven heads - Board Composition, Information to
the Board, Board
Accountability, Senior Management, Standards of

Procedures, Board

Conduct and Feedback on the Chairperson of the
Board. These heads covers feedback on adequacy
of the constitution and composition of the Board
and its Committees, matters addressed in the
Board and Committee meetings, processes
followed at the meeting, Board's focus, regulatory
Governance,

compliances and  Corporate

Chairman and Directors” performance, etc.

Board members had submitted their response on
a scale of 5 parameters for evaluating the entire
Board, respective Committees of which they are
members and of their peer Board members,
including Chairman of the Board.

The Independent Directors discussed, inter-alia,
the performance of non- Independent Directors
and Board as a whole and the performance of the
Chairman of the Company after taking into
consideration the views of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has also carried out evaluation of every Director's
performance. The performance evaluation of all
the Independent Directors have been done by the
entire Board, excluding the Director being



evaluated. On the basis of performance evaluation
done by the Board, it is determined whether to
extend or continue their term of appointment,
whenever the respective term expires.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

13. REMUNERATION POLICY FOR
DIRECTORS & SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of
the Company leads the process for Board
appointments in  accordance  with  the
requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable rules, regulations or guidelines as
amended from time to time. All the Board &
Senior Management appointments are based on

meritocracy.

The potential candidates for appointment to the
Board and Senior Management are inter-alia
evaluated on the basis of highest level of personal
and professional ethics, standing, integrity, values
and character, appreciation of the Company’s
vision, mission, values, professional skill,
knowledge and expertise, financial literacy and
such other competencies and skills as may be
considered necessary.

The Board of Directors of the Company,
considering the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, had adopted a
Performance Management Policy for Directors,
KMPs and other employees. The policy represents
the comprehensive approach of the Company
regarding remuneration of Director, KMPs and
other employees. Through its compensation
programme, the Company endeavors to attract,
retain, develop and motivate a high-performance
workforce. The Company follows a compensation
mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based
variable pay.

14. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct
for Directors and Senior Management Personnel
which also include Code for Independent

Directors as per Schedule IV of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Code of Conduct is available on the
website of the Company ie.

WWWw.unipartsgroup.com

The purpose of the Code of Conduct is to enhance
further an ethical and transparent process in
managing the affairs of the Company and to deter
wrongdoing. In terms of Code of Conduct,
Directors and Senior Management must act within
the authority conferred upon them and in the best
interests of the Company and its shareholders.
The Members of the Board and Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed the
compliance with the Code of Conduct during the
year ended 31st March 2022.

15. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, no issue and
allotment of securities has been made; hence there
is no change in the capital structure of the
Company.

16. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board of Directors of the Company, inter alia,
administers and monitors the Employee Stock
Option Plan 2007 (“ESOP 2007”) of the Company.
The ESOP Plan 2007 of the Company has been
amended and adopted by the shareholders of the
Company in their Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 234 April 2022 in compliance to
the provisions of The Companies Act and SEBI’s
Listing Obligations.

Please refer Note No. 33 to the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for details of
outstanding options under ESOP 2007.

17. LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments
by the Company covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
provided in the standalone financial statement
(Please refer to Note No. 4 and 10 of the standalone
financial statement for the financial year 2021-22).



18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions
entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in its ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. Members
may refer Note No. 38 to the Standalone Financial
Statement which sets out related party disclosures
pursuant to Ind AS.

Therefore, the Company is not required to report
transactions in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of
Section 134(3)(h) read with Section 188 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

The Policy on Materiality of Related Party
Transactions and on dealing with Related Party
Transactions as approved by the Board is available
on the Company’s website and can be accessed at
www.unipartsgroup.com.

There were no materially significant related party
transactions which could have potential conflict
with interest of the Company at large.

19. MATERIAL
COMMITMENTS

CHANGES AND

No material changes and commitments, affecting
the financial position of the Company have
occurred after the end of the financial year 2021-22
till the date of this report.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information on conservation of energy,
technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo required in terms of Section 134(3)(m)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to

time, is annexed as Annexure 2 to this Report.

21. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company continuously invests in

strengthening its internal control processes. The

Company has put in place an adequate system of
internal financial control commensurate with its
size and nature of business which helps in
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business.

These systems provide a reasonable assurance in
respect of providing financial and operational
information, complying with applicable statutes,
safeguarding of assets of the Company,
prevention & detection of frauds, accuracy &
completeness of accounting records and ensuring
compliance with corporate policies.

All key legal and statutory filings are monitored
on a monthly basis for all locations in India. Delay
or deviation, if any, is seriously taken by the
management and corrective actions are taken
immediately. Financial policies, standards and
delegations of authority have been disseminated
to senior management to cascade within their
departments. Procedures to ensure conformance
with the policies, standards and delegations of
authority have been put in place covering all

activities.

The Company’s Audit Committee also interacts
with the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and
Management in dealing with matters within its
terms of reference. This Committee mainly deals
with accounting matters, financial reporting and
internal controls.

22. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER
POLICY

The Company believes in the conduct of affairs of
its constituents in a fair and transparent manner
by adhering to the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behavior and has put in a system where, it is safe
for all Directors and employees to raise genuine
concerns or grievances about suspected wrongful
conducts or unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
code of conduct or ethics policy of the Company.



The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle
Blower Policy which provides for a mechanism to
all Directors and employees of the Company to
come out with their genuine concerns or
grievances on suspected wrongful conducts or
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company’s code of conduct or
ethics policy through written communication with
relevant information, without fear of retaliation of
any kind.

The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy is
available at the Company’s website i.e.
www.unipartsgroup.com

23. DIRECTORS’
STATEMENT

RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper

explanation  relating  to  material
departures;

if)  the Directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the Company
for that period;

iii) the Directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) the Directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis; and

v) the Directors had devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management forms an integral part of
management policy, the Company follows a
specific, risk management process which is
integrated with its operations, for identification,
categorization and prioritization of operational,
financial and strategic business risks. The
Company’s management systems, organizational
structures, processes, standards, code of conduct
and behavior governs how the Company conducts
the business of the Company and manages
associated risks. The Company has an internal
evaluation system to understand the delta between
existing processes and prioritize actions to reach
full compliance in order to attain the desired
results.

25. AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors

M/s Rakesh Banwari and Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 009732N),
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of 234
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the
28th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

There are no observations (including any
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or
disclaimer) of the Auditors in their Audit Report
that may call for any explanation from the
Directors. The notes to financial statements
referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory. Further, there were no frauds
reported by the Statutory Auditors to the Audit
Committee or the Board under Section 143(12) of
the Act.

It is proposed to appoint M/s. S.C. Varma & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. - 000533N)
to hold the office of Statutory Auditors from the
conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting till
conclusion 33 Annual General Meeting of the
Company subject to the approval of Shareholders.
In this regard Company has received the consent
and relevant eligibility certificates from M/s. S.C.
Varma & Co.



Secretarial Auditors

M/s Sanjay Grover and Associates, Company
Secretaries, were appointed as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company to carry out secretarial
audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-
22 in terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial
year 31st March 2022 is annexed herewith as
Annexure 3 to this Report.

There are no qualifications or observations or
other remarks of the Secretarial Auditors in the
Report issued by them for the financial year 2021-
22 which call for any explanation from the Board
of Directors.

The Board has re-appointed M/s. Sanjay Grover
and Associates, Company Secretaries, as the
Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2022-23 on the recommendations
made by the Audit Committee.

Cost Auditors

M/s. Vijender Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants,
was appointed as the Cost Auditor for the
financial year 2021-22 to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company.

The Board of Directors of your Company have re-
appointed M/s. Vijender Sharma & Co., Cost
Accountants, as the Cost Auditor of the Company
for the financial year 2022-23 on the
recommendations made by the Audit Committee.
The particulars of the Cost Auditors are: -

Name: M/s. Vijender Sharma & Co.

Address: 3rd Floor, 11 Hargovind Enclave,
Vikas Marg, Delhi - 110092

E-mail: vijender.sharma@vsa.net.in

The Board of Directors of the Company have
approved the remuneration of ¥ 4,00,000 (Rupees
Four Lacs Only) plus applicable tax and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any,
to be paid to the Cost Auditors, subject to the
ratification by the members at this Annual General
Meeting.

26. COST RECORDS/COST AUDIT

The Company has maintained cost records for the
financial year 2021-22 as required under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder, for the prescribed business
activities carried out by the Company. The Cost
Audit Report for the financial year 2021-22 in
respect of the products prescribed under relevant
Cost Audit Rules, shall be filed as per the
requirements of applicable laws.

27. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the Company under section
92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 will be placed on
the  website  of  the
www.unipartsgroup.com

Company ie.

28. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3)
of the
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

Companies  (Appointment and
2014, a statement showing the names and other

particulars of the employees drawing
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the
said rules is annexed herewith as Annexure 4 to

this Report.

29. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a
protective environment at workplace for all its
women employees. The Company has in place a
‘Discrimination Free Workplace and Sexual
Harassment Policy” in line with the requirements
of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. There is an Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) which is responsible for
redressal of complaints related to sexual



harassment.  All employees  (permanent,

temporary contractual, casual
trainees/apprentices) are covered under the

extant policy.

During the year ended 31st March 2022, the
Company did not receive any complaint related to
sexual harassment. Further, the Annual Report as
per POSH Act regulations has also been filed with
the relevant department during the period under
review.

30. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the Financial Year 2021-22 in
terms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

31. SIGNIFICANT AND  MATERIAL
ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

The Company has not received any significant and
material orders passed by any Regulators or Court
or Tribunal which shall impact the going concern
status and the Company's operations in future.

32. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review (i.e. 2021-22), the
Company has complied with the applicable
provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by
Institute of Companies Secretaries of India. The
Company has devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

33. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE
OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016

There is no application made nor there is any
pending proceeding under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during the year.

34. HUMAN RESOURCE & INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS

Uniparts Group consider human capital a critical
factor to the business success. The Company’s
Workforce Strategy has been developed to
address key aspects of people development such
as a) good governance and fair business practices;
b) Increase efficacy of HR systems by automating
the core HR processes; c) Fair & objective
Performance Management system; d) Creation of
a future ready common talent pool across
company; e) competitive compensation to attract
and retain talent; f) development and delivery of
comprehensive training programs to impact and
improve technical & functional skills &
managerial competence and g) Engaged &
motivated workforce.

In line with the Workforce Strategy, the Company
has implemented various initiatives to build better
organizational capabilities that we believe will
enable us to sustain competitiveness in the global
marketplace. The Company’s focus is to attract,
develop and retain the best talent. The Company’s
HR function is committed for development of
employees to strengthen their functional,
managerial and leadership capabilities. Some of
the initiatives to meet this objective include:

» Strategic Organization Structure to meet out
the present and future Business requirements.

Development and institutionalization of

competencies-based HR Systems & Process

* Competencies based sourcing & hiring as per
the current and future business challenges.

* Competitive Compensation and Benefits
Program

* Focused approach on Training &
Development of employees with the objective
of upgrading their managerial effectiveness /
supervisory skills to adopt fast-changing
external environment and meet Critical
Success Factor goals

* Company has made a plan to work on

Succession Planning exercise for N-1 & N-2

levels in 2021-22 to ensures healthy succession

pipeline at critical and leadership roles by



identifying potential employees and enable

their development program.
. The Company is also committed for
building diverse & inclusive workforce as equal
opportunity employer. Aim is to increase gender
diversity on the shop floor, the Company has
employed women blue collar workers at all its
manufacturing units after initiating safety
measures and compliance with statutory
requirements.

Industrial Relations

Company does not have any labour union for
operator grade employees at any of the plants
across India. The Company enjoys cordial
relations with its workmen at all factories and
offices and has received workmen support in
implementation of reforms that impacts safety,
quality, cost control measures and productivity
improvements. Workmen wages are paid
regularly and revised annually in accordance with
Company’s annual wage revision policy, which is
broadly based on the performance, productivity,
quality, and discipline. Company has been getting
workmen support in implementation of quality
initiatives, cost saving measures and productivity
improvements across all locations.

Skill Development

The Company’s Manufacturing process is
supported by various factors such as availability
of skilled labour at low cost and low-cost steel in
production etc. The Company also provides great
opportunities for direct and indirect employment
to skilled and unskilled labour.

Skill development of all shop floor workforce help
us to effectively meet the productivity and quality
deliverables and The Company arrange extensive
Training of young people under Government
driven programs like NAPS & National
Employment Enhancement Mission all the plants
for helping them to get gainful employment in the
industry.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual
harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy
on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of sexual
harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace  (Prevention,  Prohibition  and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder.
Internal Committee has been constituted at all
locations & establishments to address complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. During FY
2021-22, the Company had received no complaint
on sexual harassment. The Company organized 8
awareness workshops through virtual platform
and covered about 625 employees.

Safety & Health - Performance & Initiatives

In continuation of Safety Excellence Journey at the
Company, the Organization once again achieved
its continually Fatality Free Year in FY 2021-22.
During the year, several proactive initiatives were
undertaken by the Company viz. proactive
monitoring of Leading Indicators (also known as
Proactive Safety Index), focus on identification of
near miss incidents and training sessions on risk
perception & mitigation. The Company also
focused on identification of critical to safety
workstations to target areas with high potential
for accidents. In order to protect its employees,
Company undertook Kaizen initiatives to reduce
accidents or near miss incidents across its Plant
locations. Also, continued the focus on the safety
measures initiated in Plants and offices during the
Covid pandemic time. All the employees of the
company in its India operations are now fully
vaccinated for Covid.

For promoting health and wellness, Company has
arranged a variety of physical and mental
wellness programs & Medical Assistance platform
‘Practo’, which could be availed by employees and
their family members free of cost. The Company’s
HR teams located at plants supported employees
during COVID-19 pandemic by arranging beds/



medicines in hospitals. The Company also
arranged Company’s Ambulance on free of cost
with medical equipment to Government
healthcare providers through CSR program.

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on
record their gratitude towards all its customers.
Your Directors further express their appreciation
for the total commitment, dedication and hard
work put in by every employee of the Company.
Your Directors would also like to thank all its
Suppliers and Business Associates for their
guidance and support as well as the Bankers,
Central and State Govt. Departments.

The Board also takes this opportunity to express
its deep gratitude for the continued co-operation
and support received from its valued
shareholders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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1.

ANNEXURE-1

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”) ACTIVITIES

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)

Rules, 2014, as amended.]

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

The Company aims to ensure the implementation of CSR initiatives by identifying & helping under-developed
areas with special emphasis on areas in and around factories/units of the Company. The Company gives preference
to the local area and areas around it where it operates, for spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities.

The CSR projects or programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the Company and their families, and
contribution of any amount (directly or indirectly) to any political party, are not considered as CSR activities under
the CSR Policy of the Company. The CSR activities are mapped with the activities as prescribed in Schedule VII to
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time.

In this regard, the Company has framed a CSR Policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the same is available on the website of the Company at the following Weblink:

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

Sl Name of Director Designation  / Number of Number of
NO. Nature of Directorship meetings of CSR meetings of CSR
Committee held Committee
during the year attended during the
year
1 Mr. Gurdeep Soni Chairman and 1 1
Managing Director
2 Mr. Paramjit Singh Soni Vice-Chairman and 1 1
Director
3 Mr. Sharat Krishan Mathur Independent Director 1 1

Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

e The composition of the CSR committee is available on our website, at www.unipartsgroup.com

e The Committee, with the approval of the Board, has adopted the CSR Policy as required under
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The CSR Policy of the Company is available on our website,

at www.unipartsgroup.com

Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 27,37,44,990/-./-

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.54,74,900/ -

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years:
Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil



(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c): Rs. 54,74,900/-

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

g;z:t fimmtl;l: Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
(in Rs.) section 135(6). section 135(5)
Name of the
Amount. Date of transfer. Fund Amount. Date of transfer.
Rs. 55,00,000/ - INil NA NA NA NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Nil

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

1) 2 ()] 4) 6) (6) (] )]
lb\Il(.) Name of Item Local | Location of the | Amount Mode of | Mode of
* | the Project. | from area project. spent for | Implement | Implementation -
the list | (Yes/ the ation - Through
of No). project Implementing
activiti (in Rs.). Direct Agency
es in
Schedu Yes/No).
le VII o (Yes/No CSB
to the State|District. Name Beglstrat
Act. on
number.
1. |Promoting (i) [No U.P |Lakhimpur, [Rs.30.00 No [Dashmesh (CSR000080
[Healthcare . lakhs Charitable 146
including Kheri Hospital
[Preventive Society
[Healthcare
2 |Promoting (i) |No Mah [Tirthanker, [25.00lakhs [No Sansthana (CSR000014
[Education arash|Leni m Abhay [92
tra [Daanam

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 55,00,000 /-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): Nil



10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable as Company spent CSR amount through implementing
agency.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section
135(5): Not applicable.

For Uniparts India Limited

Sd/-
(Gurdeep Soni)

DIN: 00011478
Managing Director and Chairman-CSR Committee



ANNEXURE 2

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
(Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015)

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY-

(i) Steps taken for Conservation of Energy:

The Company encourages energy conservation at all its manufacturing units and several measures have been
taken continually towards conservation of energy. All the manufacturing units of the Company remains ISO
14001 compliant and some more initiatives were taken by the company during the year 2021-22, which are as
follows:

¢ Induction Billet heaters installed against the use of furnace oil.

¢ PID temperature controllers installed on cooling towers.

¢ Heat insulation of FO pipe line for Furnaces.

e Water pumping through gravitational force on Hammers in forging.

¢ Cooling tower pumps replaced from 20HP to 15HP by modifying the header line at induction hardening.
¢ Hydraulic power auto cut sensor installed on shot blasting machine.

e Machine Panel AC’s are replaced by exhaust fans.

¢ Propane gas consumption reduced by using Temperature controlling system at Plating and Painting line.
¢ VED installed on heavy duty motor air compressors.

¢ Human movement motion sensor installed in common area.

¢ Auto cut provided in electrical panel in Office Lighting & Air Conditioning.

e DC welding set instead of AC for better quality performance & energy efficiency.

o LED lights and use of natural light

¢ Hydraulic power packs installed against conventional clutch feed system.

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

e Diesel replaced with PNG Gas in Heat Treatment & Finishing Section.

o Reuse of effluent water for process through Low Temperature Evaporator. Zero liquid discharge system.
o Reuse of effluent water for process through Zero liquid discharge system.

e Exploring the usage of alternate source of energy though off site solar power plant for the Noida units

(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment:

e The Company has invested an amount of INR 16.6 Lacs approx. on energy consumption equipment’s and
measures implementation and Rs. 10 Lacs approx. on Energy Saving for LED lights and Propane
consumption reduction in Plating.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) Efforts made towards technology absorption:

e Enhancement in technology by developing 3 point linkage for utility task vehicles (UTV) and all-terrain
vehicles (ATV)

(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution:

e Energy Conservation and cost Reduction
e Pollution control

e Manpower optimization

e Down time reduction

I.  In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(a) Details of technology imported: Nil
(b)  Year of import: NA



(¢)  Whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and
(e) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during
the year in terms of actual outflows is as follows:

Particulars (Amount in Rs.)
Foreign Exchange Earnings 8,395,789,603
Foreign Exchange Outgo:
(a) CIF Value of Imports 924,709,287
(b) Others 5,600,474
Remittance in Foreign Currency on account of Dividend 89,729,284

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Gurdeep Soni)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011478



ANNEXURE 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Uniparts India Limited

(CIN: U74899DL1994PLC061753)
Gripwel House, Block-5, C6 7,
Vasant Kunj, New-Delhi- 110070

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Uniparts India Limited (hereinafter called the Company), which is an unlisted company.
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

We report that-

a) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

b) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

c¢) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

d) Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliances of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

e) The compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

f) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 (“Audit Period”) complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings wherever applicable;



We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the
Board of Directors and on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, which the
Company has generally complied with.

During the Audit Period, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and
Guidelines to the extent applicable, as mentioned above. Further, the Company was generally regular in filings
with Registrar of Companies.

(iv) The Company is a manufacturer and supplier of engineering systems, solutions, assemblies, including 3-point
linkage systems and precision machined parts, primarily to off-highway vehicles in agriculture and construction,
forestry and mining sectors and its manufacturing facilities/plants are located at Noida (Uttar Pradesh) and
Visakhapatnam (Andhra Pradesh) and two units at Ludhiana (Punjab). As informed and confirmed by the
management, there is no sector specific law applicable on the Company.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were in compliance.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance of the meeting except for those meetings which were held at shorter notice and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Board decisions are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views were required to be
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the board of directors of the Company in its meeting held on March 30,
2022 approved the Initial Public Offering of shares of the Company comprising only Offer for Sale of equity shares by
the existing shareholders of the Company. Pursuant to said approval, the Company filed the Draft Red Herring
Prospectus (DRHP) dated 25t April 2022 with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) on April 26, 2022.

For Sanjay Grover & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Registration No.: P2001DE052900

Priyanka
Partner

M No. F10898
CP No.: 16187
New Delhi



STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

ANNEXURE 4

(Pursuant to the provisions of section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended up to date)

Remuneration

Total Date Last
. Age
el Designation received Qualification s o 3 Experience of Employment
Employee Employment .
(years) Joining held
(in Rs.) (years)
. Master’s in mechanical
Group Chief . .
Sudhakar Operating 22,971,428 engneering, MBA Permanent 61 38 08- Hyva
Kolli ) (Organizational Feb-16
Officer .
Leadership)

Munish Group Chief 07-Jan- SI?rn a'BiL ‘r/lv
LS Financial 13,564,049 | B. Com, PGDFM, CA | Permanent 54 28 o ecsio
Sapra Officer 19 Forgings

LTD
Lumax
Lalitendu Sr. Vice . 22- Management
Samanta* President 3,048,829 BA, MA, PG in IRLW Permanent 57 32 Oct-21 Services
Pvt..Ltd.
Jaswinder . . B. Com, MBA 01-Jan- Bhogal
Singh Bhogal Vice President 11,258,676 (Marketing) Permanent 51 26 08 Exports
. . . PG in Tool, Die and .
Hari ) Associate Vice | 579316 | Mould Design, | Permanent 57 32 2Jul- | Cummins
Buddhiraju | President . 18 India Ltd.
Executive MBA
. . . 02- Genpact
Vivek Associate Vice B. Com, CA, MBA .
Maheshwari | President 5:238,525 (Finance & Marketing) Permanent 43 2 Ml%y_ Indﬁf: det.
Premendra Associate Vice . 15- CNH
Singh Rathor | President 5,283,229 B. Tech - (Mechanical) Permanent 49 27 Oct-18 Industrial
L . Senior General 5,033,531 BE - (Mechanical), M. 02- New ‘
Manibaskar | Manager Holland Fiat
Tech - (Energy | Permanent 48 23 May- .
technology) 16 (India) Pvt
8y Ltd. CNH
Karuppiah Associate Vice 4,857,643 B.E. - (Mechanical), | Permanent 51 28 01- -
Velu President MBA (Operations) Apr-00
Sameer Associate Vice 01-
President 4.880,958 B. Com Permanent 44 22 May- -
Malhotra 08

*Employed during the Financial Year.

Notes:

1. Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 provides that the Board’s Report shall include a
statement showing- [the names of the top ten 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn and name of every employee, who-]- (i) if employed
throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, was not less than - one crore and two lakh
rupees; - (ii) if employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate,
was not less than- eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month. Accordingly, the information of employees/ managing director who is falling
under said criteria has been given.

2. Remuneration shown above includes salary, allowances, performance linked incentive paid, leave encashment paid, LTA, perquisites (as per
Income Tax Act, 1961). In addition, employees are entitled to Gratuity, Provident Fund and Medical Insurance & Group Personal Accident

Insurance Policy, as per the Company’s policies.

3. None of the above-mentioned employee/ Director is related to any Director of the Company.

-~

5. None of the employees holds 2% or more of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Gurdeep Soni)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00011478

The nature of employment of the people is governed though employment letter/ contract entered with them.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Uniparts India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion |

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Uniparts India Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, notes to financial statements
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.




Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard. :

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with rtespect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
uniess management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

CHARTERED
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
stalements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements, ' :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to {raud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for owr opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaterment resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order {o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

e  Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures i the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern. ' :

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

CHARTERED
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. :

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in iquity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operative effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

CHARTERED
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h)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements. (Refer Note 30 to the
standalone financial statements).

il. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

ifi. There has been no delay in transferring the amounts which were required to
be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

+ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of
the Company ; or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall:




* directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of
the Funding Party; or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(¢} Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate
that the representations under sub-clause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

v} The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance
with Section 123 of the Act,

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Rakesh Banwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009732N

- CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS |-

(Rakesh Aggarwal) ¢
Proprietor
Membership Number: 088193
UDIN : 22088193ALMXTAG6602

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 22.06.2022




Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Uniparts India Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Uniparts India
Limited (“the Company™) as at 31% March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal {financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of jts business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conirols over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting of the Company. ' ‘
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financia] reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 315 March, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rakesh Banwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009732N

o e e RN

(Rakesh Aggarwaﬁ
Proprietor

Membership Number: 088193
UDIN : 22088193ALMXTAG6602

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 22.06.2022




Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Uniparts India Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report
that:

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (1) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right of use assets,

(2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property,
Plant and Equipment and right of use assets by which Property, Plant and
Equipment and right of use assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of
three to five years. In accordance with this programme certain Property, Plant and
Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification, In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the company.

In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as property,
plant and equipment in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements
are in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of’its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year,

{¢) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benamj
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

ii. (a) The inventory has been physically verified at the end of the year by the management.
In our opinion, the coverage, frequency and procedure of such physical verification
is appropriate. No discrepancies exceeding of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed during such physical verification.
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(b) the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such
banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company.

iti, The Company has made investment in Companies and given guarantees to the

iv.

Companies, during the year, in respect of which :

(a) During the year, the Company has stood guarantee in respect of one of its wholly
owned subsidiaries and the aggregate amount during the year and balance
outstanding as on March 31, 2022 was Rs. 22.50 crore.

{b) The guarantees provided are not prejudicial {o the interest of the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no overdue
amounts of more than ninety days as the company has not granted loans or
advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(¢} According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(e)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(1) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Accordingly, paragraph
3(111)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of sec. 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with in respect of loans given, investments made, guarantees and securities
provided.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India,
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the relevant rules framed there under and therefore provisions of clause 3(v) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.




Vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to
the Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie
the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a
detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate and complete.

vil.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
cess, sales tax, service tax and value added tax and other material statutory dues
have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess, sales tax,
service tax and value added tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears
as at 31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. :

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material
dues of duty of customs which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute. However, according to information and
explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, goods and service tax,
sales tax, service tax and value added tax have not been deposited by the
Company on accounts of disputes:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount | Period to which | Forum where

statute dues (in the amount | dispute is pending
Lakh) relates

GST Act, IGST 1.74 F.Y.2019-20 Astt. Commissioner

2017 of GST

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 1.33 F.Y.2017-18 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 of VAT

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 2.39 F.Y.2016-17 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 of VAT

GST Act, IGST 1.88 F.Y.2018-19 | Astt. Commissioner

2017 of GST

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 2.74 F.Y.2015-16 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 of VAT

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 7.38 - F.Y.2012-13 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 of VAT

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 1.62 F.Y.2011-12 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 of VAT

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 3.99 F.Y.2013-14 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 of VAT

UP VAT Act, | Sales Tax 3.87 FY.2014-15 | Dy. Commissioner

2005 ofVAT I~

Income Tax | Income 1.62 AY.2010-11 | Commissioner  of

Act, 1961 Tax Income Tax

{(Appeals)




Income Tax ! Income 77.72 AY.2017-18 | Commissioner

Act, 1961 Tax Income Tax
(Appeals)

Income Tax | Income 5.30 A.Y.2018-19 | Asstt. Commissioner

Act, 1961 Tax of Income Tax

Central Excise 1.42 IY. 2004-09 | Assit. Commissioner

Excise  Act, Duty of Central Excise

1944

Central LExcise 0.13 F.Y.2009-10 | Asstt. Commissioner

Excise  Act, Duty of Central Excise

1944

Central Excise 0.08 F.Y.2010-11 | Asstt. Commissioner

Ixcise  Act, Duty of Central Excise

1944

Central Excise 0.25 F.Y.2011-12 | Asstt. Commissioner

Excise  Act, Duty of Central Excise

1944

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

IX.

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) In our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and other
borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised
term Joans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on shortterm basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.,

(¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is
not applicable.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(1) of the Order is not applicable.




X1,

XH.

Xili,

Xiv

XV,

XVI.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable,

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this
report.

(¢) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures,

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a “Nidhi
Company”. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business. ‘ ;

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and
(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.




xvil.  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

xx.  There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of
the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx of the Order is not applicable
for the year, -

For Rakesh Banwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009732N

-
(Rakesh Aggarwal)
Proprictor
Membership Number: 088193
UDIN : 22088193ALMXTAG6602

Place : New D_elhi
Dated : 22.06.2022




Balance Sheet Uniparts india Limited
As at 3¢5t March, 2022

(NR in mitifons)

Notes Asat < As at
° aist March 2002 3t March 2021
ASSETS K
'NON-CURRENT ASSE . R .
Property, plant and equlpmam 3 173404 1,708,48
Righ SO 3 ' 33906
Capital wark- m~prog|es:s 3 = i
Intangible assets e 3. 3011
tangible assets under deuelopmem 3

Financiatassets I e

..Investments I 4 ; -536.35

... Other financial assets B B 5.

Current tax assets (Net) R AU SR 83.37.° _

Other non-current assets DU e , L8 d o 1907

Total non-currentassets U e 8263 _2,707.84

CURRENT ASSETS e R . ) ;

ﬂr‘aancual dSSBtS PR B . . . e e

.... Trade receivables. B R 8 1,163.49

. Cash and cash equivatents R e 9 .

. Derivative instruments o e ) .

Cloans L ST 10 383
Other financial assets e R B 5

Other current assets . L 6 a,

Total current assets 2.817.39

Total Assets

EQUI_‘!__Y_AND UABIL#TIES
EQUITY R
Equilyshare capital I e n
Other equity e G W
Total equity
UIABILITIES
NON-C ENT LIABILITIES
_FinanClal tlablhtteg e e PR .
. Borrowlngs - e e 3
. Leaseliabilities S 14
Prouisions R B 15
Deferred tax liabilitles (Net) o B o ) 16
Otherllabllmes R o 7
Total non-current Itabllities )
CURRENT L!ABILITJES
Financial ilablhtlesr B . o ) I

orrouwings [T e 18
] Le se liabilities o o ) 14

'frade payables tiueto B RN L
. Microand sma!(enterpnses ]
___ Other than micro and small enterprises T _
Other liabilities e e L7
Provisions R B L
Current tax payable e R B 295
Total current labilities e S 191364 1,989.12
Total equity and liabilities s e : e 25!
Significant accounting pohctes ) o 82

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For Rakesh Banwari & Co. ‘

Chartered Accountants o o

Firm Regn. N0.009732N & e i &
R, Gurdee sonl

(Vice Chairman & Director)

Rakesh Aggarwal [DIN: GO011616]

(Proprietor) Py
RED

Membership No. 088193 o s |

A Jatin Mahdjan
’ (Cheef Financiat Officer} {CompanySecretary)
IFCS: 6887

Place : New Delhi

vate: 99 JIIN 2022




Statement of Profit and Loss
For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Uniparts India Limited

LNIPARTS

(INR i millions)

" Year ended -

See accompanuing Notes to the Financial Statements

Notes Year ended

3fst March 2022 31st March 202
INCOME T _
Revenue from operatlons 19 -8,826,25 5 9!1 75
Otherincome 20 - 0-325.08 135.63
Totat mcome ' '
Cosl of materials consumeci _ S _ - : "3,932,60 2,584.92
Changes in inventories of finished gonds work-ir- progress and scrap 7 (:198 :66) (11.19)
Employee benef ns g:_«pgnse o 23 o t 250.78 ' 1010, 98 '
Finance costs N 24 _ 33584 50. 26
Depreciation and amortization expenses 25 a0 15._‘ ) 248 I? '
Other expenses - 26 230308 1,505.91
Total expenses
Profit before tax . 1,489.69 560.13
TAX EXPENSES 27 S e
Current tax B X
Earlier years tax g -
Deferred tax ' _ '
Total tax expenses
Profit for the year
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE JNCOME
ftems that l.Ul” not be reclassifled to Proflt or Loss: N o
Re- mea_sgremem gains / (!ossc_es_)_ o_f defined benefit pia}_r_ls - '(-(-5 55)
'I_r!_g‘.p[r__l?_l__a_x offect sk ¢ S

_ __(0 40)

tems !hat will be reclassnfaed to Profit or Loss
'_Eff ective pornon of cash flow hedqe """" ) - 60.51
Income tax effect o (15.23)'
Total ot_her_(_:_qmprehenslue income/(loss) for the_ year (net of tax) 44.88
Total comprehensive income for the year
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE OF T 10 EACH 28
Basic in ) 4 ' Ak . f e | Comi
Diuted (n¢) o
Significant accoun!mg policies 152 o

As per our report of even date attached.
For Rakesh Banwari & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.QOQ732N

Rakesh Agoaruual
(Proprietor}
Membership No. 088193

CHARTERED g
ACCOUNTANTS | |

Place : New Dethi

Date: 27 JUN 2012 W

! (Chaef Financial Officer)

For and on behailt ot Board ot Directors of

u) Un/yarts India Limited
%;gmg Director)

Paramijit Si
(Vice Chairman & Director}
[DIN: D0ONBIAY

(Company Secretary}
[FCS: 6B87]




Statement of Cash Flow Uniparts india Limited

For the year ended 3ist March, 3022 UNIPARYS

{INR i midllions)

~Year ended Year ended
Particular
Slst Mar 2022 3ist March 2021

A, CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit beforetax

. Adjustments for: B
Depreciation and amortization expenses
nterest expenses

___Interest income o
_Expense on empioyee stock option scheme o
Amount received from Uniparts Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Trust

56013

 Dividend income (}OQ‘SC}I):
. Reclassification Of cash flow hedge ] -
_{Profit) / Loss on sale of property, plant . and equipment os7
_ Fixed assets written-off - e OB
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss (32.85)
Effects Of forelgn exchange on loans and forwards o
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 716.37
Adjustments For Changes In Working Capital : o
Increase/(decrease) in loans _ 84
{Increase)/decrease in other financial assets (non-current) 4.50
{Increase)/decrease In other non-current assets (!5 31)_
 (69.17)

{ncrease)/decrease ininventories
(Increase}/decrease in trade receiuables
{Increase)/decrease in other financial assets (cur rent)
{Increase)/decrease in current tax assets {net)

. (increase}/decrease in other current assets
Increase/{decrease) in provisions (non-current)
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current liabilities
Increase/{decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) in other current tabitities
Increase/{decrease) in provisions (current)

_Cash generated from/{used in) operations

. mcome tax (paid) / refunds

Net cash flow from/ (used [n) operating activities (A)

_(303.48)

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment and capital worlk in progres: U A105.37)
Payments for purchase of intangible assets CATS)
_proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 831
Interest received o 479
Dividend received 100.80

Investment in equity share

€. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES e e e
Proceeds/(repayment) from short term borrowmgs N ) (3.7s) (405 33)
Payment of Lease Liabilities o S e ZAOB) o (29:56)
Proceeds from long term borrowings - - -
Repayment of long ferm borrowings

Interest paid o
Payment of dividend on equity shares
..Net cash flow from/ {used in) financing activitles ()

_(243.39)
(40,52}

24.73)

CW\RTEREDS O

ACCOUNTANT




Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended J1gt March, 2022

Uniparts india Limited

LN,

Bey . 7a
4764

Cashand cash equivalents comprises:
~ Cash In hand _
Bal_ances With banks

Other ban balances . e . . e
————

The aboug Statermnent of Cash Flows has been prepareg under the “Ingirect Method” as set out in the Indian Accuunring Standard {ing AS-7) -
“Statement of Cash Flows”,

Disclosure ag Tequired by Ind A 7 "Cash Floy; Statements® - change in tiabilities arising from financing activities:~
. Year endeq .
Particular 3st March 2022 Year endeqg
Opening balance T R —
. Non cash movement e e

3ist March 202
L L 4059.60 T . h728.23

Exchange {Gain)/Lpss ) __(!9._9_3)
rnier_e:;t Cost o L A0.52
_' Cash mouement _ _ e
__Prgncipq! repayment of long term borrowings . {24335)
Pro_cee_ds_fromlong term bm‘rowihgs ) B
Net short term'Borrowing_ ' ' ] ) - _(4__95,3_3)
."’_“?.f.esfpaywem o ...\24.73) ... 40.52)

' Etdsing bélanéé_

For and on behalt or Board ot Directors or
Uniparts India Limjted

As per oyr report ot even date attached,
For Rakesh Banwarj g Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firim Regn, No.0Co73aN

Par. ngh Sani
{Vice Chairman g Director)
[DIN: 0001!6!5}

¥Sapra Jatin Maha bty
(Chief Financiai Officer) (Compang Secretary)
[FCs: 6887)

Rakesh Aggarwal
(Droprr’etor)
Membership No. 088193
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31zt Mgrch, 2022

Uniparis india Limited

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

{INR in miitions}

Amount

Balance at Ist Aprll, 2020 o
Change during the per iod 15t A,_
Balance at fst Aprik 202i

‘Balance at 3ist March, 2022

' "6?*-6. ,m,S.fsf Mar?'ii}fééé*__ _

B. OTHER EQUITY

{INR in mitions)

Balance as at 3st March, 202

5[ CHARTERT :
Aocaum.\ni G

Items of other
Reserves and Surplus comprehenslue
income
Speclal
Economic Employees Effective portlon
Particulars Srz?:;::;-"l ga?:::e: Zone re- Stock Options of cash flow Total
P 9 Inuestment Outstanding hedge
reserue

‘Baiance as at ist Aprll 202! .. B3756 L 883 B3 34095 _40.02 . 18?2 ‘ 2814 38
Profit for the year o ) 1212 64 e - - . 12!2 64
Other comprehensiue income for the

year ‘ - (8.54) - - (6.00) {14.54)
Total comprehensiue income for the

year o o 837,56 2.087.23 34.95 40.02 12,72 4012.48
Payment of dividend on equity shares - (401.69) e T - - {401.60)
Transfer to Special Economic Zone re- I S Ty B S
Inuestment reserue = (30000 3000 - - -
Transfer from Speciai Economic Zone. '
re-inuestment reserve - - 3496 _ (27.12) - - 7.84
Transferred to the s.urpius/(deflcit} in 4

the statement of Profit and Loss - - (7.83) - - (7.83)
Amount reconginsed during the gear ) 843 - ~ (8.43) - """0 ao '
‘ESOP Granted during the year S - - - 8.93 - 8.03
‘ o e 845.99 2,690,850 30.00 40,52 12,72 3610.73
Employees Stack Option {36.25) - - - - {36.25)




{INR in miltions)

items of other

Reserves and Surplus comprehensive
Income
Special
Economlc Employees Effective portion
Particulars Security Retained Zone re- Stockpogtlons of cash glow Total
premium earnings investment QOutstanding hedge
reserve
Balance as at tst Aprli, 2020 ..B3736 - h44856 3604 3599 e 26.56) 233150
Profit for the year - 433 95 - - - ) - 433 95
ther comprehensive incoras for the - USSR e
year - {0.40) - -~ 45.28 44.88
Total comprehensive income for the
year B37.56 £.882.1t 36.04 35,99 18.72 2,810.42
Transfer from Spe'ciai Economic Zone
re-investment reserve - [Rele {1.09) - - -
ESOP Granted during the year _ - - - 4.03 - 4.03
837.56 1.683.13 34.95 40.02 18.72 2.814,38
Amount recoverable from Uniparts' -
Cmiployees Stock Option {48.25} - - - - {46.25)

Balance as at 31st March, 202!

As par our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For Rakesh Banwart & Co. Uniparts ladla Limited
Chartered Accountants /
Firm Regn. Mo.O0O732N e S oA
Gurdeep oni P it Singh Soni
(Chairmar{ & Manfging Director) {Vice Chairman & Director)

Rakesh Aggaral ¢
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 088193
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Notes Uniparts India Limited

to the Standalone Financial Statements For the year ended 31st March, 2022

1} Corporate information

Uniparts India Limited {"the Company”) is a Company (imited by shares) incorperated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956,
The Company is domiciled in india having its reglstered office at Gripwel House, Block-5, C6 5 7, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi 10070,
India. The Company is engaged into manufacturing having facilities at Noida, Ludhiana and Vizag locations. The company is
engaged into manufacturing, sales and export of linkage parts and companents for Off - Highway Vehicles.

The Company caters to both the domestic and international markets. The Company's CIN is U74800D1994PLCOGI753.
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1} Basis of Preparation

These financial stalements of the Company are prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost conuention except for certain
financial instruments which are meastred at fair value. These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2043 ("The Ac{™) and other relevant
prouvisions of the Act, as applicable

The Company's financiat statements are presented in ndian Rupees (%), whicl is also its functional currency and all values are
rounded te the nearest millions {'0,00.000), except when otherwise indicated.

2.2) Current versus non-current classification

The assets and tiabilities are presented as current or non-current in the balance sheet by the company.

An assel is lreated as current when it is expected that it wilt be realised or intenided to be sold ar consumed In normat operating
cycle, itis held primarily for trading purposes, it is expecled to be realised within twelue months after the reporting period or cash or

cash equivatents undess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at teast twelve months after the reporting
period,

All other assels are treated as non-current in the balance sheet.

A liability is treated as current when it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle if it is held primarily for the purpose of
trading, it is due to be seltled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period or there ts no unconditional right to defer
the settlement of the liability for at least twelue months after the reporting period.

The company classifies all other liabitities as non-current in the balance sheet,

The company identifies its operating cycle as lweltve months.

Deferred tax assel and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and Habilities in the balance sheet,

2.3) Critical Accounting Judgments & key sourees of Estimation uncerlaintias

The following are the critical judgments and the key estimates concerning the future that managemen! has made in the process of
appiying the COMPany's accounting policies and these may have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financiat statemenls or have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assels and HabHities
within the next financial year. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experiences and other factors that
are considered to be relevant, These estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision of

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the
period of the revision and future periods where revision affects both current and future periods.
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Motes Uniparts tndia Limited

to the Standalone Financiat Statements For the year ended 315t March, 2022

Intangible sssels

Capitatization of cost for intangible assets and intangible assets under development is based on the management judgment that
technological and economic feasibility is confirmed and assets under development will generate economic benefits in future. Based
on the evaluation carried out, the company's managerment has delermined that there are no faclors which indicate that those assels

haue suffered any impairment loss.

Useful life of depreciable Assets

Management reviews the useful life of depreciable assets al each reporting date. As at March 31, 2022 management assessed ihat
the useful life represents the expected utitity of the assets by the company. Further there {5 no significant change in useful #ife as
compared to the previous year.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses al each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. if any indication exist, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s gr Cash Generating Unit's (COU) fair value tess costs of disposal and its value in use, i
is determined for an individual assel, unless the asset or COU exceeds its recoverable amount, the assel is considered impaired and
is written doun to its recoverable amount.

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-lax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the fime value of money and risks specific Lo the asset. In determining the fair value fess
costs to disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model Is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation muitiples, quoted share prices For publicly traded
subsidiaries or other avaliable fair value indicators.

Infangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually. Impairment losses inciuding Impatrment on inventories are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(rapairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expecied loss rates. The
Company uses judgment in maling these assumptions and selecling the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on GCompany's
past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period,

Defined berefit plans

The cosl of the defined benefit graluity plan, other post-emplogment plans and the present value of the gratuity obligation is
determined using aciuarial valsations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary Increases and mortatity rates. Due to
the complexities involued in the valuation and Its fong-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumplions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortatity tabtes for india. Those mortality tables tend 1o change onky at inferval in
response to demographic changes.

Fair value measyrement of firancial instruments

When the fair values of financial assels and financiat liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their falr value is measured using valuation techniques including the CF modet, The inputs (o these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing
fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair valtze of financial instruments,

tncome tax and defevred tax

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the fikely timing and the levei of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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Motes Uniparts India Limited
to the Siandalone Financial Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022
2.4} Flnanclal Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Initial Recognition and measurement

On initial recognition, all the financial assets and fiabilities are recognized at their fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liabllity rot at fair vatue through profit or loss (FYTPL), transaclion costs that are directly attributable 1o lhe
acquisition or issue of lhe financial asset or financiat iability.

All financial liabilities are recognised initiaily at fair value and, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Habitities include rade and other payables, [oans and borrowings including bank overdrafls and derivative
financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
(i) Financiad assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised costif it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset
in order to collect contractuat cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows
thal are sotely payments of principat and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

The trade & other receivables, after initlal measurement are subsequenily measured at amartised cost using the effective interest
rate (EHR} method. Amartised cost is calcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an tntegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. The lesses arising
from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

{il) Financial assets al fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income if it is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractuat cash flows and selling financial assels, and the contractual terms of the
financial assel give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that are solely payments of principat and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FYTOCI are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair vaiue. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses, reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset,
cumudative gain or loss previeusly recognised in OCl is rectassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest earned
whitst holding FYTOCH debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method,

(i) Financiat assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTRL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the aboue categories is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss.

{iv) Financlal Habilities

a} The financiat labilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due 1o the short-term
maturity of these instruments, This category also includes derivative financiai instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by nd AS 109,

b) Loans and borrowings is the categery mast relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of
profit and loss when the labilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR ameortisation process. in the caicufation of amortised
cost, discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the £IR are taken into account. This category
generally applies to borrowings.
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Notes Uniparts India Limited
to the Standalone Financial Statements For the year ended 3151 March, 2022
Falr value measurement of finarclal instruments

The fair vadue of financial instruments is determined ustng the valuation technigues that are appropriate tn the circumstances and
for which sufficiend data are available fo measure fair vatue, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the
use of unohservable inputs.

Based on the three tevel fair value hierarchy, the methods used to determine the fair value of financial assets and liabilities inciude
quoted market price, discounted cash flow analysis and valuation certified by the external valuer.

i case of financial instruments where the carrying amount approximates fair value due to the short maturity of those instruments,
carrying amount is considered as falr value.

Derecognition of financial instrument

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or has transferred the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS109.

When the Company has transferred its rights (o receive cash fows from an asset or has entered into a pass through arrangement, it
cualuates if and to what extent it has retaired the risks and rewards of cwnership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company candinues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the COMPany’'s continuing inuoluement. In that case, the Compangy also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

A Financiat liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing
ltabiity are substantiatly modified, such an exchange or modification is {reated as the derecognition of the ariginal liabitity and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised In the slalement of profit and loss.

2.5) Ingentories
inuentories are valued as belows:

(1) Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Consumable Stores & Spares are valued at cost computed on FIFO method.

{il) Work-In-progress are valued at materials cost pius appropriate share of labour and production overheads incurred it the stage
of completion of production.
{lii} Finished Goods/Traded Goods are valued at tower of the cost or net reallzable value.

(v} Scrap is valued at nel realizable value calculated based on last month's average realization.

2.6) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefils will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured, regardless of when the pagment is being made, Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
recelved or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding 1axes or duties collected on behalf

of the gouernment.

Revenue is presented net of Goods and Service Tax, wherever applicable. However, Goods & Service Tax {(GST) is nod received by the
Company on its own account. Rather, it is 1ax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government,
Accordingly, these are excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria as described below must alse be met before revenue is recognised.
Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer at the time of

dispatch of goods from the factory/stockyard/storage area/port as the case may be. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and valume rebates.
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Motes Uniparts india Limited

to the Standalone Financial Statements For the year ended 315t March, 2022

Export incentives

Reuenue from expor! incerdives are accounted for on export of goods if the entitlements can be estimated with reasonable
assurance and conditions precedent to claim are fulfitted.

Die desigr and preparation charges
Revenues from die design and preparalion charges are recognized as per the terms of {he contract as and when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of dies are transferred to the buyers.

Interest incoime

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest incomeis
recorded using the effective Interest rate (EiR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
or to the amortised cost of a financial liabifity. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expecled
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financat instrument (for exampte, prepayment, extension, cafl and simitar
options) but does not consider the expected credil losses. mterest income is ncluded in other income in the statement of profit and

ividends

Dividend income is recognised when the CoMpany’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generatly when
shareholders approuve the dividend.

2.0 Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions
will be complied with. When the granl or subsidy refates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systemalic basis in the
statement of profil and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs, which they are intended to

Where the grant relates to an assel, it is recognized as deferred income and is allocated to statement of profit and tess over the
periods and in the proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

2.8) Property, Plant § Equipment

Tangible Assels

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the siraight-line method at the rates and manner prescribed under Schedule H of the
Companies Act, 2013 except in the case of Ptant and Machinery where the depreciation has been prouvided on the basis of the usefui
tives of the assets estimated by the management based on internal assessment and independent technicat evaluation carried out by
external Chartered Engineer al the time of adoption of Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation for the assets purchased / sold during the

year is propoertionately charged.

the estimated useful tives are as mentioned belous:

Type of Asset Method Useful Lives

Leasehoid land Straight Line Quer the period of lease or estimated useful
life, whichever is lower.

Factory Building Straight Line 30 Years

Furniture & Fittings Straight Line 10 Years

Plant and Machinery Straight Line 10 - 20 Years

Office Equipment Straight Line S Years

Vehicles Stratght Line 8-10 Years

Computer Straight Line 3-6 Years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assel (caicuialed as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when

the asset is derecoghised.
The residual values, usefud lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year

end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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Motes Uniparts india Limited

te the Standalone Financial Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction net of accumudated depreciation and impairment
foss (If any). internafly manufactured praperty, plant and equipment are capitatized at cost, including non-creditable GST wherever
applicable. All significant costs relating to the acquisition and instaltation of property, plant and equipment are capilalised. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if
the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be reptaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful fives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost
is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for
the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included In the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criterta for a prouision
are met, Refer to note regarding significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions and prouvisions for further

information.

Subsequent costs are included in the 355e4's carrying amoun! or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate. only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised,

2.9) Intangible Assels

ecognition and initial measurement

Purchased mlangible assets are stated at cost less accumudated amortisation and impairment, if any.

Internally developed intangible assets

Expenditure on the research phase of projects is recognised as an expense as incurred,
Costs that are directly attributable to a Project’s development phase are recognised as intangtble assets, provided the Company can

demonstrate the following:
- the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use.

-its intention te complete the intangible asset and use or sell it

- its ability to use or selt the intangible asset

- how the intangible asset wiil generate probable fulure econamic benefits

* the availability of adequate technical, financiat and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the intangible
asset.

its ability to measure reliably the expenditure atiributable to the intangible asset during its development costs not meeling these
criteria for capitatisation are expensed as incurred.

Direcily attributable costs include employee costs incurred on development of prolotypes along with an appropriale portion of
relevant cuerheads and borrowing costs.

2.10) Foreign Currency Transactions

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) and are rounded to two decimal places of millions, which is atso the

funsctional and preserttation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange rate between the functional
currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in
a foreign currency which are carried at historicat cost are reported using the exchange rate at the dale of the transactions.
Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at
which they were initiafly recorded, are recegnized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.




Notes Uniparls india Limited
Lo the Standalone Financlal Stalements For the year ended 315t March, 2022

245 Investment in subsidiaries
The company has accounted for its investment in subsidiaries at cost fess accumutated impairments, if ary.
212y Employee Benefits

(1) Short term employee benefiis

All employee benefits that are expected Lo be settled wholly within welve months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service, are classified as short term employee benefits, which include salaries, wages, short term compensated
absences and performance incentives and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the Eabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the batance sheel, These are recognised as expenses in the period
inwhich the employee renders the related service.

(ii) Post-employment benefits

Conlributions towards Superannuation Fund, Pension Fund and government administered Provident Fund are treated as defined
contribution schemes. In respect of contributions made to gouernment admindstered Provident Fund, the Compary has no further
abligations beyoend its monthiy contributions. Such contributions are recognised as expense in the period in which the employee

renders refated service.
The cost of defined benefit such as is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuasial valuation being carried out

al each balance sheet dale. Actuariat gains and losses in respect of the same are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI),

{iii) Other long-term benefits

Alt employee berefits other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits, which do not fall due whotly within twelve
manths after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service, including long term compensated absences,
service awards, and ex-gralia, are determined based on actuarial valuation carried out at each balance sheet date, Estimated liabiliy
on accoeunt of teng term employee benefils is discounted to the present value using the yield on government bonds as the
discounting rate for the term of obligations as on the date of the balance sheet. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of the same are
charged to the statement of profit and luss.

(iv} Termination benefils

Termination benefits are pagable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normat relirement date, or when an
employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of {hese benefits. The Compary recognises termination benefits at the eartier of
the foliowing dates:

(&) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits: and

(b} when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and Inuolues the payment of
terminalion benefits. The termination benefils are measured based on the number of employees expecied to accept the offer in case
of voluntary retirement scheme.

2.13) Leases

{i) Determining whether a contracl contains lease

Atinception of a confract, the Company determines whether the conltract is, or contains, a lease. The contract is, or contains, a lease
if the contract conveys the right {o control the use of an identified asset or assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration,
even if that right is not explicitly specified in a contract.

Al Inception of on reassessment of a contract that contains lease component and ore or more additional iease or non-iease
components, the Company separates pagments and other consideration required by the contract into those for each lease
component on the basis of their relative stand-alone price and those for non-lease components on the basis of their relative
aggregate stand-alone price. If the Company concludes that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then right-of-use
asset and tease liabitity are recognised at an amount equal 1o the present value of future lease payments: subsequentiy the Bability is
reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the lability is recognised using the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate. The previous determination pursuant to ind AS 17 and its ‘Appendix C' of whether a contract is a lease has been
maintained for existing contracts.




Notes Uniparts india Limited
to the Standalone Financlal Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022
(il Company as a lessee

At inception, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease. This assessment involves the exercise of judgement
about whether it depends on an identified asset, whether the Company obtains substantially all the economic benefits from the use
of thai asset, and whether the Company has the right to direct the use of that assel.

The Company has elected to separate lease and non-lease components of contracts, wherever possibie.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a fease liability at the transition date/ lease commencement date. The right-of-
use asset s initially measured based on the present value of future lease payments, plus initial direct costs wherever identifiable, and
cost to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or o restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is tocated, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date, less any incentives received, The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the underlying asset. The righi-of -use asset is subject to testing for impairment if there
Is an indicaior for impairment.

At the commencement date, Company measures the lease liabitity at the present value of the future lease pagments that are nol yet
paid at that date discounted using interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's
incremental borrowing rate, Generatly, the COMpany's yses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. The tease Habilily is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Lease liabilties are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to
the related right of use asset, if the Company changes s assessment whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.
The Company has elected not to recognize righl-of-use asseis and liabilities for leases where the tetal fease term is fess than or equal
to 12 months, or for leases of low value assets. The payments for such leases are recognized in the Stalement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis ouer the lease term,

{iti) Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company Is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease, Wheneuver the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 1o the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease separalely, The sublease
is classified as a finance or aperating lease by reference to the right-of -use assel arising from the head lease,

For operating leases, rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease,

2.14) Taxation

a) Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from Profit hefore tax’ as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of iIncome or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The COMPany’s current tax is calculated using lax rates as per Income Tax Act, 1981 that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

b} Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liabitity method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried fForward only if
it is probabte that suffictent future taxable income will be avaifable against which such deferred tax assets can be realised, Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantivety enacted as on the balance sheet date,
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offset when there is a legaily enforceable right to set of f assets against liabitities
representing current tax. Current and deferred fax is recognised in profil and loss, excepl to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avaitabte to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

o) Minimam Alternative Tax
Minimum Atternative Tax (MAT) paid during the year is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company

recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normat
income fax during the specified year.

CHARTERED
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2.15) Employee Stock options

The company has accounted for the share based pagment for employees in respect of UL ESOP - based on the IND AS 102 * Share-
based payments" and Guidance Note on "ACCOUNLNG for Employees Share Based Payment” issued by ICAI ("Guidance Note™). The
Company follows the Fair Market Value Method (calcutated on the basis of Black-Scholes method) to account for compensation
expenses arising from issuance of stock optlons to the employees and has recognized the services received in an equity-settled
employee share-based pagment plan as an expense when it receives the services, with a corresponding credit to Stock Options
Outstanding Account. Fusther, employees compensation cost recognized earlier on grant of oions is reversed in the year when
the Options are surrendered by the employee.

216} Borrowings & Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair ualue, net of transaction costs incurred. Berrowings are subsequently stated at anmortised
cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption vatue is recognised in the income
statement ouer the period of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method, Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settiement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assels that
recessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their Intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, untli
such time as the assets are substantlaliy ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings, pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitatisation,

All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profit and toss in the period in which they are Incurred.

247} Impairment of Fixed Assets
Non-financiat assets

Intangible assets and property, ptant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount {i.e. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the assel does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined
for the COL to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss is measured by the
ameunt by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is
reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recouerable amount.
The carrying amount of the asset is increased fo its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been delermined (net of any accumulated amortizalion or deprecialicn) had no impairment foss
been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Financial assets

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expecied credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair
vatued through profit or loss,

Loss allowance for trade recelvabtes with no significant financing compeonent is measured at an amount equal 1o lifetime ECL.

2.18) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and cheques in hand, current accounts and fixed deposit accounts with banks with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily conuertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant

risk of changes in value.
2.49) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-

cash nature and any deferrals or accruats of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing
and investing activities of the Company are segregated.

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS |-




Motes Uniparts India Limited

io the Standalone Financial Stalements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022
2.20) Provisions and Contingencies

Prouisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is
probable that an outftow of resources embodying economic benefirs will be required to setile the obligation and a refiable estimate
of the amount can be made,

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settte the present
obligation at the end of the reporling period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a pre~tax rate that reflects cusrent
rmarket assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific {o the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obtigation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non cecurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whelly within the control of the
company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.2%) Derivative financlat instruments and hedge accounting
Cash Flow Hedge:

The Company enters Into derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and option contracits to mitigate the
risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures.

The effectlue portion of changes in the fair valze of the hedging instruments is recegrized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the cash flow hedglng reserue, Such amounts are reclassified in to the statement of profit or loss when the related
hedge items affect profit or loss. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the deriative or if the hedging instrument
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, s recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Any derivative that is either not designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per ind AS 109, is calegorized as a
financial Instruments at fair vatue through profit or loss.

2.22) Dividend to equity holders of the Company

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity helders of the Company when the distribution
I$ authorised and the distribution is no langer at the discretion of the Company. As per the Corporate taws in India, a distribution is
authorised when it s approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in other equity.

2.23) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 16 the chief operating decision-maker.

2.24) Earnings Per Share

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit atiributable 1o owners of the comparny by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the financiat year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period / year attributable to equihy
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares oulstanding during the period / year are adjusted for the effects of ail
dilutive potential equity shares.

< CHARTERED
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MNotes Uniparts India Limited

to the Standatone Financial Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

{INFE In millions)

. . Asal As at
Particulars “Bist Mar 2022 3ist March 2021

4, INVESTMENTS
Mon-current

In Equity s c.ha: es of subsidiary companies
Unquoted, ful(g paid up

Uniparts USA Ltd. 2,000 (2, 000) Comimon Stock of § 10 each 087
Unlparts Europe B.V. 1.00,000 (11,00,000) Shares of €1 va(_h 71.06
Less: Provision for diminution in value of investment 17.76
53.30

Cripwel Fasteners Put, Ltd. 57,5%,842 {57,59,842) Equity Shares of 210 each 4987
5,94

Uniparts india GmbH 1 () Equity Share of € 100,000 each

Gripwel Conag Put. Ltd. 30,00.000 {Nii) Equity Shares of 2 10 each
In Preference shares of subsidiary companies

Unquoted fully paid up

Uniparts USA Lid. 8,00, OOO (8,00.000) Preferred Stack of $10 each
Total

inuestment m subsidiaries (for ESOP) [Refer Note 4.13

Total Inuestments Non-current

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments

Aggregate proviston for diminution in value of Investments 1776

505.40

17.76
4.1) The amount of investment in subsidiaries for ESOR represents the current year impact on Profit & Loss account relating to ESOPs
granted to the employees of subsidiaries and step-down subsidiary of the Company in accordance with mdAS 102,




Motes Uniiparts India Limited
to the Standalone Financial Staternents For the year ended 5t March, 2022 UHIPARTS
(IR in millions)
As at
Particulars As at
Stst Mar 20?2 3ist March 2021

5. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Non-currerd

Security deposits _ _

Deposits with original maturity of more than twelue months
Total

Current
Interest accrued bul not due
Total

{INR in miltions)

As at

Particutars 315t Mar 2022 As at

3ist March 2021

6. DTHER ASSETS S
Nen-current {Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advances

Total

Current {Unsecured, considered good)

Advances to suppliers [Refer Note 6.1} . i525 '
Balance with customs, central excise, GS¥ and state authorilies . loe7s
Government granl - exporl incentives receivable 7488
Prepald expenses - o 2228
Advance payments, other recoverable in cash or in kind-or for value to be received 050
Advancerent 195

Fund raising expenses

Total 73 21
6.1} No advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company, firms in which a director (s a partner or private companies in
which divectoris a director or a member either severally or jointiy with any other person.

:
i




Notes
to the Standalorne Financial Statentents For the year ended 385¢ March, 2022

Uniparis india Limited

(R in millions)

- Asat

Particulars As at
SistMar2022 g1 March 2021
7,INVENTORIES
Raw materials (including 'm:jl__t_gri_al__s in transi) 286.46__

Waork-in-progress o . 67B.44
Finished goods (including goods at port)

Stores and spares (Including materials in transit)
Scrap

Total

During the year ended March 31, 2022 in addition to aboue prouision for obsolescence, Rs. 65.46 Millions (March 31, 202! Rs.

50.11) was recognised as an expense for inventories carried at net realisable value.

(INR in miilions)

~-As at

Particulars As at
S1sLMar2022  sist March 2021
B, TRADE RECEIVABLES s
Current (Unsgcured) s ,
Trade receivables (considered good) [Refer Note 38~ for refated parties) _ 60654 1,163.49
Credit Impaired L 1.85
1,607.49 1,165.34
Impalrment allowance (bad and doubtful debls) B
Expected credit loss C T {0.95) (1.85)

Total

8.1) Generally payment against sale of goods become due as per payment terms, and fixed transaction price as per contracts with
customers.

As at 31st March 2022 (INR in millions)

Less than 6 6 month~ 4

month years 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

Particulars

Trade Recelvables ageing schedule
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

(& undisputed Trade

receivables -

considered good - 1600.44 475 0.32 0.27 o R . LB07.49
(ii) Disputed Trade

receivables -

creditimpaired - - - ] - 0.95 - 0.95

CHARTERED 8

ACCOUNTANTS |-
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As at 3ist March 2021 (INR in milllons)
Particulars Less than 6 6 month-1 -2 years 2~3 years More than 3 years Total
month years
Trade Receivables ageing schedule
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payments
@ Undisputed Trade
receivables -
~considered good .\l 033 0.23 073 0.39 11G3.49
(i) Undisputed Trade LEEL Lk ;
receivables - credit
impaired 0.8t oo L ees T - 0.90
{ui) Disputed Trade LT
receivabtes -
_credit impaired _ - - - - 0.95 0.95
_ (INR in millions)}
: As at
Particutar As at
At Mar2022 3 March 2021

9. CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS

Cash on hand

Balances with banks:
In cash credit and current accounts

In EEFC accounts
Deposits with original maturity of less than Lthree months
Total

0.79

56,40

toz a7




Motes

to the Standalone Financlal Statements For the gear ended 365t March, 2022

Uniipavts India Limited

{INR i miflions)

Particutars

As at

3tst Mar 2022 As at

31st March 2021

0. LOANS )
Current (Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to employees

Total

318

{INR in miilions)

Asat

Particulars As at
PIStMar2022 3yt March 2021
Break up of financial assats carried at amortised cost ' A
Other financial assets [Refer Note 5] L AoKD
Trade receivables {Refer Note 8) - 180054 L 16348
Cash and cash equivalents [Refer Note 93 51,29 ) 57,46
Laans [Refer Note 10] 3.13
Total
{INR in mifllons)
Particulars Asat As at

3stMar2022 - 315t March 2021

Break up of financial assets carried a¢ falr value through Qi
Derivative instruments
Total

CHARTERED
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Notes Uniparts india Limited

o the Standzlone Financial Slatements For the gear ended 2ist March, 2622

UN'!)ART

(INR i mitlions)

. Asat As at
Particular 3ist Mar 2022 - 3fst March 2021

1T SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED _ _
6,00,00,000 (March 31, 2021 : 6,00,00,600) equity shares of 210 each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP _

4.51,33,758 (March 31, 2021 : 4,51,33,758) equity shares of 10 each fully Paid-up _
Less: Amound recouerable from Uniparts Employees Stock Option Plan {ESGP) Trust
Tolal

#  Reconclliation of equity shares outstanding at the kegirning and at the end of the reporting year:
(INR in mitlions)

: - Asat- - o As at
Particulars : " 31st Mar 2022 o 31st March 2021
Amount

No. of Shares -t Amount 7. No. of Shares _
- 4,51,33,758
4,51,33,758

4,51,33,758
4,51,33,758

At the beginning of the year
At the end of the year

i Terms/ rights attached to eguity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having ppar value of 2 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitled to one vole per
share. The sharcholders of equily shares of the Company are entitled {o receive dividends as and when declared by the Company and enjoy
proportionate voting rights In case any resolution is put to vote. in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of ail preferential amount, if ary. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

i1 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

(INR In millions)

As at . As at

3lst Mar 2022 3ist March 2021

S— = - G

Narrse of the Sharehoider :+, % hoiding in the Number % holding in the
class } ... class

~ Gurdeep Soni ~ 89.95,090 . ke3
Ashoka investment Holdings Lid neoe4az 5.8t

The Paramjit Soni 2018 CG-NG
Neuvada Trust {through Peak Trust
company-NV) - Wty . ..8%95080 14.47

The Karan Soni 2018 CG~NG Nevada

Trust {through Peak Trust Company-
NV) o 5200006 . 32 5200000 152

The Meher Soni 2018 CG-NG Nevada
Trust (through Peak Trust Company-

NY) s o i 5200000 sz 52,00,000 82
. Pamela somi R B _..885 30,00,000 ... 6865
Equity Shares at the end of the year ' 3,59,70,822 79.70 3,59,70,822 79.70

CHARTERED
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it Detalls of equity share heid by promoters / promoter group
. As at Asat
3st Mar 2022 3tst March 2021 % Change in the
 Number % ho!dil:sgsln the Number % holgi:sgsin the - year
Gurdeep Soni 19.93% . 8995000 L 1993% z
Paramijit Singh Soni 00,0 0.44% L 200000  0.49%
.. Pamela Soni 3000000 8.65% 3000000 BB5%
. Angad Son 2000,000 443% 2000000 A4S

Arjun soni 20,00,000 443% 200,000 e BB
Tanya Kohti 10,00,000 2.22% _Wboopor 2.20%
The Paramiit Soni 2018 CG-NG _ S o o
Neuvada Trust {through Peak Trust . ' o
Company-Nv) 6395000 14.17% 6385000 | VTP o T
The Karan Soni 2018 CG-NG Nevada BRIt ' o T
Trust (through Peak Trust Company- : : . : . .
NV) : ..52,00,000 . J152% . 5200000 s -
The Meher Sont 2018 CG-NG Nevada . T B
Trust {through Peak Trust Company- - :
Nv) . 52.00,000 o J152% .. 32,00,000 AT
Jaswinder Singh Bhogal 102,948 o 0.23% - - 0.23%




Haotes

to the Standatone Financial Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Ui ART

Uniparts India Limited

(N1 b nillions)

Particular

"As at

" 3ist Mar 2022 As at

31st March 2021

12, OTHER EQUITY

SECURITIES PREMIUM [Refer note 12.1}
As per last Batance Sheet
Add: Amount recognised during the year

Less: Amount recoverable from Uni;)arts_Emp_i_queqs}itoqk Option Plan (ESOP) Trust

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS OUTSTANDING [Refer note 12.2]
As per last Balance Sheet _

Add: Compensation for the year [Refer Note 23]

tess: Transfer to Securities premium

CASH FLOW HEDGE RESERVE
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Arising during the year

SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE RE-NVESTMENT RESERVE [Refer note 12.4]
Balance at the beginning

Add: Arising during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year

Less: Transferred to the surplus/(deficlt) in the statement of Profit and toss

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1.0SS [Refer note 12.3]
As perlast Batance Sheet
Add: Profit for the year ) ) o
Add: Transfer from Special Economic Zone re-investment reserve
Add: Other Comprehensive Income:

Re-measurgment of defined benefit obligations (net of tax)

Less: Appropriations .
Payment of dividend on equity shares
~ Tax on dividend R
 Reversal of tax on dividend
Transfer 1o Special Ecenomic Zone re-investment reserve

Total

| 83756

_837.56

. (0.40)

12 {(a) Distributlon made and proposed (o be made

{iNR in milllons)

Particular

As at

3ist Mar 2022 As at

35t March 2021

Cash dividends on equity shares declared and pald:

Pl dioend Ly shanes

For the year ended on Mar 31, 2021 Rs. 3.30 per share (March 31, 2020 : Rs. Nil per share)
Interim dividend

For the year ended on Mar 31, 2022 Rs. 5.60 per share (March 31, 2021 : 2 Nil per share)

CHARTERED

ACGOUNTANTS § 7




Proposed dividend on equity shares ;

interim®/Final dividend

For the year ended on Mar 31, 2022 Rs. 3.60 per share (March 34, 2021:%3,30 per share)
Total Diuldend '

Accordingly, the Company has not recorded as a lability as ol Mar 31, 2022

124 Secwrities premium account is used to record the premium on issue of equity shares. The same is utilised in accordance with the
prouisions of The Companies Acl, 2013

2.2 The employees stock option outstanding account represents the fair value of stock aptions granted by the Company over the
vesting period. The reserue will be utilised on exercise of the aptions by the employees.

123 Retained earnings is to be utilised for General purpose.

124 The Special £conomic Zone Re-inuestment Reserue has been created out of the profit of eligible SEZ units in terms of the
provisions of Sec 1CAA(I){) of Income Tax Act,1961. The unutilised reserve by the Company up to March 31, 2022 for acquiring
new ptant and machinery for the purpose of its business in the terms of the Sec I0AA(2) of the income Tax Act, 196t has been
trasferred to the suplus/{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss.

CHARVERE

AGCOUNTANTS | -




Notes Uniparts india Limited

to the Standalone Firanciat Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

UHNTBARYS

{INR iy millions)

Asat
Particulars 315t Mar 2022 As at

3ist March 2021

£, BORROWINGS

Nen-current borrowings

Fareign currency term loans from banks (secured) [Refer Note £3.1].
Rupee term toans from banks (secured) [Refer Note 13.2]

Total

L 3333

Current borrowings _
Current maturity of term loans from banks

Foreign currency term loans from banks (secured) [Refer Note 13.4] 12,54
Rupee terim toans from banks (secured) [Refer Note 13.2) } 5000 _
Working capital loans from banks repayable on demand#

Foreign currency loans R
Preshipment packing credit (secured) [Refer note 13.3] 91185
Rupee loans e
Preshipment packing credit {secured) {Refer note 13.3 ] 50,36
Working Capital Demand Loan {secured) fRefer note 13.3 ] 1,55
8ill discounting with banks (unsecured) [Refer note 13.4] -
Total 1,026.20
Total

131 l:'oreignturreﬂ_c_g Term Loans:

From Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited -
Balance outstanding ¥ Nil {For March 31, 2021 ¥ 12.54 million)

Aboue loan is secured against {i) First pari-passt charge on all existing and future moveable fixed assets excluding vehicle specifically
financed by other lenders of the borrowers, (i) Equitable mortgage charge over two properties, including land and buitding belonging to
the borrowers situated at C140, Focal point, Ludhiana and plot no. [ 1264, foca point Ludhiana.

Moratorium of & months from the date of drawdown and repayable in 36 equal monthiy instaliments along with fixed interest @ 4.00% ~
5.00% p.a. on outstanding USD notional, monthiy,

13.2 Rupee Term l.oans:

From Citibank N.A. ) ) o

Balance outstanding ¥ 33.33 milllon (For March 31, 2021 € 83.33 million) _ _
Above loar is secured against (i} exclusive charge on the moveable fixed assets funded from the term loan, (ii) plant and machinery and

corporate guarantee of Gripwel Fasteners Pot. Lid.
Moratorium of 12 months from the date of drawdown and repayable in 48 equal monthly instaiments along with fixed interest @ 5.25% ~

6.25% p.a. on outstanding menthiy batance.

13,3 Working capitai loans
Aboue loan is secured agalnst (i) First pari passu charge on all existing and future current assets and moveable fixed assels, and (ii)

[Equitable morlgage by way of first pari passu charge auer the land and buiiding situated at B208, A162, Phase Il Noida, UP, o
Rate of Interest
# Ranges from LIBOR/SOFR+100 bps o 175 bps

3.4 The quarterly returns/statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks of financial institutions in relation (o seclred
borrowings wherever applicable, are in agreement with the books of accounts and there are no material dif ferences required to be
reported in respect of all the years referred abouve.

CHART ERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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(INR In millions)
Particulars As at As at

stMar2022.  sist March 2021

14, LEASE LIABILITIES
Non-current
Lease liabilities

39,26 60,37

Total
carrent e
Lease Habiiities 22.40 25.34
Total

(INR in millions}

“Asat
Particulars ) X As at
35t Mar2022  31st March 2021

15, PROVISIONS

Noen-current
Provision for gratuity [Refer Note 32)

Prouision for leave entitlement [Refer Note 32]

Total

Current

Provision for gralué!g[Refcr Nole 32]
Provision for leave entitiement [Refer Note 32]
Tofal

{INR in miilions)

As at

Particulars As at
istMar2022 4 \arch 2021
I?i_. Dl:fi'RNi"D _T_AX LIABILITIES (NL?) ) )
6247 6073

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities
Total

145.60

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS | -
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Uniparts India Limited

(INR In millions)

Recognised in

Recognised In

As at Other As at
31st March 2021 Profltand #055 Comprehensiue 315t March 2022
account thcome
Finanaclal year 2021-22
Deferred tax assets . ) _
Expenses deductible in futire years 39.16 4.92 2.87 46.95
Lease Liabilities 21.57 6,05 15.52
60.73 ~1.i3 2.87 62.47
Deferred tax liabilities
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 187,51 ' (16.59) - 140,93
and intangible Assets
Fair valuation of Cash Flow 6.78 - {2.02) 4.76
Hedges
) 164.29 (16.59) (2.02} 145,60
Total 103.56 (15.486) (4.89) B3.22
Recognised in
As at 3tst March Pi-i?’ﬁganrifiefci:s O%her As at 3ist March
2020 Comprehensive 2021
account
ncome
Financial year 2020-21
Deferred tax assets ) B
Expenses deductible in future years 42.56 (3.54) 0.14 39.16
Lease Liabifities 29.01 {7.44) - 21.57
71.57 (10.98) Q.14 60.73
Deferred lax liabilities ) o
Property, Plant and Equipment 174,32 (16.81) - 157.51
and Intangible Assels
Fair valuation of cash flow (8.45) - 15.23 6.78
hedges
165.87 {16.81) 15.23 164.29
Total 94.30 (5.83) 15.09 t03.56
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URIFARTS

(INR in milllons}

Asat
Parlicutars s
31stMar2022 o March 2021

17, OTHER LIABILITIES

MNon~current

Deferred government grant [Refer Note17.1]
Total

Current o _ _

Trade deposits and advances [Refer Note 17.2)

168 057

Provision for expenses D457
Employee benefits payable 93,34
. 249

Temporary overdrafl from banks

Statutory dues payabie

Deferred government grant {Refer Note 17.1]
Totai

{7.1 Governmert grants include grants and subsidies for investments in fixed assels. There are no unfulfilled conditions or

contingencies attached to these grants,
17.2 Recognised as revenue upon satisfaction of performance obligation in immediate next reporting period,

(INR in miillons)

. As at
Parficutars . As at
SIstMar2022 4ot March 2021

18, TRADE PAYABLES DUE 1O

'M_in".m'and smalf enterpri'sé [Refer Note 35]'_ _ ' 3?283
Other than micro and smalt enterprise 383.62
Total 689.13 706.45

(INR in millions)

As at 3lst March 2022
Particutars le:se?rznt -2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Trade Payable ageing schedule
“Micro and small e . . o .
(i) enterprise 310.98 B - Lo - .. 310.98
Other than micro and
(ii) small enterprise 376.20 047 - - L7 378.15
Total 687.18 047 - 1.78 689.13
As at 3ist March 2021 (INR in millions)
Particulars less than § years 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Trade Payable ageing sched wie
s and smalt I e e D
@) enterprise o 3283 T T T ... 32283
Other than micro and
() smalfenterprise 378.77 219 176 090 383.62
Total 701.60 219 1.76 0.90 706.45

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS | 5
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Uniparts India Limited

[

{INR in milllons)

Particudars

As at
: As at
31stMar2022 o \aarch 2021

Break up of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Non-current borrowings [Refer Note 133 '33.33‘_
Current borrowings [Refer Note 13) 1,026.30
Lease liabilities [Refer Note 14] S 1> 4
Trade payables [Refer Note 18] 68913 706.45
Total 1,662.87 1,851.79

GHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS | -
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Uniparts India Limited

LI FART

{INR in millions)

Year ended

Particular Year ended
BlstMar2022 345t March 2021
19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of products o o . S
Finished goods (Net of returns, rebate etc.) [Refer Note 34] 8,386.07 5,642.85
Scrap 35 18436
Saleof serolces e s :
Job work receipts _7.40 2.80
. o 8,750,74 5,830.01
Other operating revenues R
Export incentives o . 2 TR - -
Amortisalion of defesred goul grants 0.39 0.39
75.51 81.74
Tolal
(INR in millions)
Particulars 'é;fi:;nzd ;gz Year ended
: 3tst March 2024
200 OTHER INCOME i
Interest Income, -
Interest 866 . 479
Net gain on investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 04 -
Bividend lhcome ) N
From non current investments:
Dividend income from subsidiaries 100.80G
Others )
202

Rental mcome {Ind AS 116)
iease receipts
insurance Claim Received

Misceltareous recelpts
Total

CHARTERED

ACCOUNIANTS |1
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Uniparts India Limited

LIRSS

{INR in millions)
Particutars 3:;?1::}“;322 Year ended
3ist March 2021
21 COSTOF MAT!EZF?_!_:EJ‘_,E} f.lQF_\e‘ S_i_JMiZD o
lnue.ntc.}ries“ét {he heginr_ling _o_f_the_gear. 28646 o 23152 :

Add:Purchases _
Less: Inuventories at the end of the year
Cost of materials consumed

2,639.07

{INR in millions)

Year ended

Particutars Year ended
S1stMar 2022 3istMarch 2021
22 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED COODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND SCRAP
{Increasel/decrease I slocks: .
nueniories al the end of the year o
Finished goods L2250
Work-in-progress .. 67B44
Scrap Al 5,69
- 1,108.51 90984
Inuentories at the beginning of the year o ‘
fFinished goeds 22571 ey
Work-in-progress  565.20
Scrap 5.72
808.65
Jolal
(INR [n militons)
Particulars 3:;':?;::2‘13;2 Year ended
: 3ist March 2021
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE )
'S_aiarées and l:uages {Refer Note 32] ' 9'}'_9.'5'4 &
Contribution to provident and other funds 44.56
4.58

Expense on employee stock option scheme [Refer Note 33]
Staff welfare expenses
Total

CUARTERED

Accoungws :
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Uniparts lndia Limited

WA R

(INR in miflions}

Year-ended

Particufars Year ended
3ist Mar 2022 3tst March 2021
24 FINANCE COSTS . T :
pugrest... . .. o AO52
Bill discourtting charges _ oo6
..4.90

Interest on lease liabilities
Other borrowlng costs:
Bank charges

Total

3.88

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS £ -
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{IN& in millions)

Year ended

Particulars st Mar 2022 Year ended

3ist March 2021

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Depfeciatibn of l"an'gible assels [Refer Note 3] S
Depreciation of right-of~use assels {Refer Note 3j

Amortization of intangible assets [Refer Note 3)

Total
{INR in milllons)
Particulars 312?:;::2(1;32 Year ended
3ist March 202{
26 OTHER EXPENSES e
Stores, spares and tools consumed 409.64
Sub-contracting expenses 271236
Power, fuet and water ) . 2BAT7O
Cartage, freight and forwarding 30163
Air freight 852
Rent 3.85
Rates and taxes 977
Travelling and conveyance 445
Communication B 783
Printing and stationery AT
Insurance 8,96
Repairs and maintenance: o
Building ) 22.64
Plant and machinery 76.69
Others 55.39
Office maintenance 16,65
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 273
Aduertisement, publicity and sales promotion 0.85
Legal and professional charges 24,10
Directors sitting fees 0.96
Pagment 1o audilors [Refer Note 2617 250
Exchange differences (net) _(51.29}
Baddebis 2.23
Staff recruitments ) L3B
Loss on sate of fixed assets (net} 0.57
Donatien and charity D42
Contribution towards CSR [Refer Note36 ] 3.90
Fixed assets wrilien-off 0.84
Miscellaneous {045}
35.88

Fund Ralsing Expenses _LUI‘iItén-()ff o
Total
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Uniparts india Limited

VHIBARTE

261 Payment to Auditors

{INR in milions)

Particulars

Year ended

3t Mar 2022 Year ended

3ist March 2021

AB Auditors:

Audit fees

in Other Capacify:
Taxation Matters

Out of pocket expenses

Total
{INR In millions)
Particulars 3;??\:;";532 Year ended
3tst March 2021
27 TAX EXPENSES |
Currenttax ) IV ) t32ﬁ._0_l.
Deferred tax {5.83)

Tax for eartier years (Net) o )
Income tax expenses reported In the statement of profit and loss

0.00

Reconclliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rate

(INR In millions)

Particulars SEifaJaern: ggz Year ended
3ist March 2021
Accatnting profit before tax from operations .. 148969 ... BB0U3
Applicable Tax Rate o 25.168% 25.168%
Income tax expense calcidated at applicable tax rate _1ao.97
ltems giving rise to differenceintax
Exemption/Deductionu/sto R
Deductions u/s B0 . {25.86)
Expenses disallowed 18.37
(1.47)

Others
Current Tax Prouvlslon

Defetred tax liabilily on account of timing difference
Deferred tax assets on account of timing difference
Deferred Tax Prouvision

Tax for earlier years (Net)

Total tax expenses recognised

Effective tax rate

6.81)
(10.98)
BAY

18.60%

CHARTERED

5| accounTARTS | |
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28 Baslc{in¥)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity share holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

UNIPARTS

Dituted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that
would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
(INR in millions)

. Year ended Year ended
t
Particular 3stMar2022 _ _ 3istMarch 2021
Computation of Profit (Numerator) i
Net Profit after Tax as per the Stalement of Profit & Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders : ;
121284  433.95

Computation of Weighted Average Number of Shares (Denominator)

Adjusted Weighted Average number of Equity $hares for calculating Dituted EPS o '_ 4513
l.ess: Shares Issued to Uniparts ESOP Trust o 0.92 1.03
Adjusted Weighted Average number of Equity Shares for calculaling Basic EPS 44.21 44,10
Computation of £S5 - asic {in INR) o 984
2687 , 9.62

Computation of EPS - Diluted {in INR)

28 Components of other comprehensive income {OCI)

The disaggregation of changes to OCtby each lype of reserve in equity is shown below:
(INR Int mililons)

Effective portion of . income tax/ )
Year ended 3ist Mar 2022 cash flow hedge Retalned earnings Deferred tax Total
Re-measurement gains / (losses) of
LANARY 28T (8.55)

defined benefit plans

Effective portion of cash flow hedge L202 . (8.00)

Tolat (8.02) {1.42) 4.89 {14,55}

(INR in millions)

Effective portion of Ihcome tax/ Total

vear ended 3ist March 2021 cash flow hedge Retained earnings Deferred tax

Re-measurement gains / (losses) of

defined benefitplans e (0.54) 0.4 o (0.40)
Effective portion of cash flow hedge B - 823 4528
Total B 60.51 (0.54) {15.09) 44,88

erep 150
CHARTERED &
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URIPARTS

Uniparts india Limited

(INR n millions)

. As at As at
Particular 31st Mar 2022 31st March 2021

30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR): i : '

(i) Contingent iiabilities:

() Claims againstthe company not acknowledgedasdebt: T e )
Sales Tax Matlers 233
Excise Matiers B - >
Custom Matters e o 180

GST Matters 036 0.36
Labour Matiers Not Ascertainable  Not Ascertainabie
{b) Income Tax Demands 6553
{¢) Others o : .
a) Guarantees given on behalf of the company by the Banks: o
. Sales Tax Matters o 003
_Polhtion Control Board 0.05
Gas Connections 2.68
b) Other money for which the company is contingently liable: _
__ Corporate Guaraniee given to Banks agalnst financial assistance 1o subsidiary 225.00

(i) Capltal Cormmitments

Estimaled amount of contracls remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts and not

provided for {(Nel of Advances) 1.08 35,7

31 LEASE _ _ _
(i} The foliowing is the agreegate movement in lease liabilities during the period ended Dec 31, 2021:
Particular As at As at
st Mar 2022 31st March 2021

Opening Balance BB M5.27
Additions during the year Lag 386
Deletion during the year s _@Ban
Finance cost accrued during the year .. 357 4,90

Payment of lease liabilities (29.10) (35.05)
Balance as at end of period/year 61.67 a85.71

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTRHTS | -
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(iiy The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabifities:

LINIPARTS

(INR in mitlions)

As at As at
partcular 34t Mar 2022 315t March 2021
. Current lease tiabilities U et e AAG .. 2534
Non-cirrent lease fiabilities S o 38.26 60.37
Yotal S e 61.66 85.71

{iil) Lease commitments are the undiscounted future cash out Flows from the lease contracts which are not recorded in the measurement
of lease liabilities. These include potential future payments related to leases with term less than twelve months and leases of low value

assets.

(INR in mlitions)

. Asat As at

Particular 3ist Mar 2022 31st March 2021
Payable within one year o L 2240 2534
Payable between one to five years 6037
Payable after flve years o o - -
Total _ o 61,66 85.71

CHARTERED

Accou%{giil 5¢-




Motes Uniparts india Limited

to the Standalone Financial Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022
32 DISCLOSURE ONEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Bisclosure s lereby given In pursuant to ind ASKQ "Employee Benefits”,

Defined Benefit Plan ~ Gratulty (Funded)
The following tatle summarises the components of net benefit expense recognised in the stalement of profit and oss and the funded status
and amouwnits recognised in the balance sheel for the gratuity ptan,

The principst assemplions used b determining g atenity Por the Comparag's plan is sbiows betou

. Year ended Year ended
Particular 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
..... Expected Rate of Returr on Plan Assets N N e L023% e Oi83%

6.33%
00% :
e 200% L
..800%
... 8.00% :

Discounting Rale o
Salary Escatation rate- Staff
Satary Escalation rate- Worker
Rate of Employee Turnouer- Staff
Rate of Employee Turnover- Worker

ndian Assureﬁw 7 Lives
Mortatity Rate During Employment - Lives Mortality Mortality{2006-
_.2012-14 (Urban) o8

Mortality Rate After Employment N.A,

Changes i he present vakie of the defined Lenef obligatios recognised in balance sheet are as follows:
{INR In miltions}

Year ended Year ended
Particutar 3ist March 2022 __3ist March 2021
Present value of obligation as at {he beginning of the year ' B 14004
_ interest cost - 223
Current service cost o 1257

. Pas! Seryice Cost
. Liabllity Transferred In/ Acquisitions
... Liability Transferred Qut/ Divestments)
.. (Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer) N ]
Acluarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations Cue to Change in Demegraphic Assumptions )
_ Actuarial {Gains)/Losses on Qbfigations - Due to Change in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial {Gains)/Lasses on Obligations - Due to Experience

Present Vatue of Benefit Obligation at the £nd of the year

Changes bothe Tabr vaiue of plan assety recognised i {he badarnice sheet arg as Talleaos:

(INR [n millions)

Year ended Year ended
Partlcular 3ist March 2022 3ist March 2021
Opening fair value of plan assets - . y e BANO 2051
InterestIncome e : S B e .53 SR = -2
Contributions -
Benefits paid - . e T
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognized ininterest Income -Gain /{Loss) 0.24 2.24
Closing fair value of plan assets 45.87 24.10

e gvnnunis fo b recognised 01 the Salance Sheet

{INR in millions)

i Year ended Year ended
Particular 31stMarch 2022 _ 31st March 2021
Present ualue of obligation as at the end of the year (83.05)  (155.62)

Fair vale of plan assets as at the end of the year . 4 2400
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) B <74y )] ... (13152
Net asset / (fiability) to be recognised in balance sheet o T ) (137.18) (131.52)

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTARTS ] 1
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Uniparts India Limited

Matindereat cosl nesme/Expense)

(INR in millions)

: Year ended Year ended
Particular 3istMarch 2022 _ 31st March 2021
.. Present Value of Benefit Obligation al the Beginning of the year 155.61 e 140,04
_(Fair Vaiue of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the year) T, 10)“ o (2058

Net Llab|lllg/(Assel) at the Beginning 119.53
_!nlel @5t Cost o 9. 23
{nterestIncome) W88 (1.35)

Net Interest Cost for Current year 832 7.88

Expense vecognised in the statement of wofit and los

(INR Int millions)
. ‘Year ended Year ended
Particular 3istMarch 2022 3tst March 202t
' g T 12,57

Current service cost

et interest (income) / Expense 788 ‘
. Past Service Cost - -
Net periodic beneflt cost recognised in the statement of proflt and toss 22.52 20.45

Amound recognised in Slatement of Other Comprehensive income {OC1)

{INR in millions)

. " Year ended Year ended
Particular 3istMarch2022  _ 3ist March 2021
Actuarial (Galns)/Losses on Obligalion For the year wee a7
. Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income @ 24)
_ Nel (Income)/Expense For the year Recognized in OC| H.42 0.53
Reconciliation of net Labiling/{Ass Jrecognised:
(INR in millions)
. Year ended Year ended
Particular 3istMarch 2022 __ 3ist March 2021

Opening Net Liability

Expenses Recognized in Statement of Prafit ar £ 058 .20.45
Expenses Recognized in OC! _0.54
Net Liability/{Assel) Transfer in -
Net {Liabillty}/Assel Transfer Qul o 0.00
(Benefit Paid Direclly by the Employer) .00
(Employer's Contribution) -
Net Llability/(Asset) For the year Recognized in Batance Sheet 137.19 136.53
The major categories of plan assets are as foliows:
(INR In millions)
Year ended Year ended
Particular 31stMarch 2022 __31st March 2021
msurance fund T LAa5.87 L.....2410
Ot Details
. Year ended Year ended
i
Particular 3istMarch2022  _ 3tst March 2021
. No of Active Members 1,824

“Per Month salary For Active Members ]
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation
Average Expected Futm e Service
Projected Benefit Obllgallon (PBO)

Prescribed Contribution For Next Y_ear__(lz Months) T
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i,JNi_i-‘N\“! 5

heateirity Anadysis of Projected Benefit Obligation: From the Lrvipsloyer
(INR In miflions)
Year ended Year ended
artlcutar
P 31st March 2022 3st March 202t

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting

tst Fotlowing Year . 16.09
2nd Following Year 44
3rd Following Year 1343
4th Foltowing Year 12,44
5th Following Year 13,89
Sum of Years & To {0 G6.50
134.54

Sum of Years I and aboue

Sersitiviiy analysis
Aplmpactof change in discaunt rate when base assumption is decreased/incs eased proesent value of obligation
(NR In millions)

Year ended Year ended
Particular 3ist March 2022 3ist March 2021
Becrense by 1% B2 T )
Increase by 1% - (16.42)
750 T

BHmpact of chasige by salioy incraase vate when hase sssumiption is decreased/ingreased prosent vatue of oblic

(INR in millions)

Year ended Year ended
Particular 3istMarch2022 3ist March 2021
Decreasebyl% o (14.67) o 10:10)
Increase by 1% 2o
2.02 110

sed present oatue of obiligation

O3 ipact of change b smployen farnsuer rate when Base assmpion is decreased/ e
(INR in millions)

Year ended Year ended

{.

Particular 31st March 2022 31st March 2024
£as 0.6

 Decrease by 1%
increase by 1%

S oy

Q17 0.04

Sensitivity anafysis is an anatysis which will give the movement in Hability If the assumptions were not proued to be true on different count.

Since investment is with insurance company, Assets are considered to be secured.

CHARYERED
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The following ave the expecied mierest Cost for Mext year:
(iNR it millions)
Particutar Current Period Previous Period

Present Value of Benellt Obligation at the £nd of the year 155,62
(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the year) La10)
Net Liabitity/(Assel) at the End of the year 13152
~interest Cost 985
. laterestincome} - (153
Net interest Cost for Next Year - B33
The following are the expected expenses 10 be recognised In the Statement of Drafit or Loss for Next Year:

(INR in millions)

Particular Current Period Previous Perlod
Carrent Service Cost T T B T

Net inlerest Cost g‘gjm

(Expected Contributions by the Employees) B ) o LT
Expenses Recognized : e RORT 2282

Oefined Benefit Pan - Leave Encashment {Unfundad)

The leave obligations cover the COMPANY's liability For sick and earned leaves. The Company dees not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement for the obligation shown as current provision balance above. However based on past experience, the Company does not expect al
employees 1o take the full amount of accrued leave or require payrnent within the next 12 months, therefore based on the independent
actuarial repory, only a certain amount of provision has been presented as current and remaining as non-current, Amount for the year ended
March 31, 2022 is ¥ 10.72 million and for the year ended March 31, 2021 is ¥3.85 million has been recognised in the statement of profit and
toss.

Particutars ‘Current Perlod .

Current MNon-cutrent

Compensated absences .
(unfunded) 3,83

Tolal 3.83

CHART ERED

ACCOUN TANTS |+
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33 DISCLOSURE ON EMPLOYEE SHARE BASED PAYMENT
Disclosure is hereby given in pursuant (o Ind AS 102 "Share Based Payment”.

(&) Scheme detfail:

The Company’s ESOP scheme “Uniparts Employees Stock Option Plan, 2007" is administered through an £S0P Trust, which subscribes to
shares of the Company and holds them until tssuance thereof based on vesting and exercise of options by employees, The scheme provides
that subject to continued employment with the Company, specified employees of the Company and its subsidiaries are granted an option to
acquire equity shares of the Company that may be exercised within a specified period. Each option comprises of one equity share which will
vest on annual basis in equal proportion over a perlod of three years (except Grant-11 and Grant~14 which shall vest 100% on the expiry of {2
months from the grant date) and shall be capable of being exercised within a peried of fifteen years from the date of the specified grant,
Each option granted under the aboue plan entitles the holder to one equity share of the Company at an exercise price, which is approved by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company has provided an interest free loan amounting Lo ¥55.20 milion ta the Trust to
subscribe to 350400 Shares issued at ¥135 per share and right Issue of 175200 Shares at 245 per share, The ESOP Trust has since subscribed
to the COMPany's shares. As per IND AS 102 "Share-based Payment” and the Guidance Note on Accourting for Employee Share Based
payments issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of tndia, the amount of loan egulvalent to the face vatue of securities subscribed
¥5.14 million has been deducted from share capital account and the balance part of the loan representing the amount of share premiun paid
for the shares subscribed ¥48.25 million has been deducted from the share premium account,

The balance of such loan as at March 31, 20221s ¥ 41.39 million The repayment of foan is primarily dependent upon the exercise of options by
the emplayees, the price at which fresh or reissued options are granted and dividend income earned thereon till exercise of options, The
Companyf betieves that the options would be exercised by the employees and the ESOP Trust wauld be able to repay the loan based on the
price received by the Trust there against. On that basis, the [oan to the ESOP Trust s considered good of recovery,

As per the Scheme, the Company has granted 1,14.833 options @ 2135/- per oplion (Grant = 1), 42,764 options @ 2135/~ per option {Grant ~ 2),
25,000 aptions ¢ 235/~ per option (Grant ~ 3), 86,592 Right Issue @ ¥45/+ per share, 28,912 options @ 2105/~ per option (Grant ~ 4), 26,209
options @ 205/ - per option (Grant - 5), 28,825 options @ ¥105/- per option {Grant = 6), 11,255 options @ OS5/~ per option (Grant = 7), 5,000
options @ 105/~ per option (Grant ~ 8), 21.465 options @ 05/~ per option (Grant ~ 9), 324,637 Bonus Issue @ Nl per share, 35,102 options
€ 352,50 per option (Grant = 10), 52,948 options @ ¥52.50 per aption (Grant ~ 1), 202,500 options @ €52.50 per option (Grant ~ 12), 25,000
options @ ¥52.50 per option (Grant ~ §3), 102,948 options @ 252.50 per option (Grant ~ 14), 67,412 options @ ¥52.50 per aption (Grant ~ 15}
and 2,500 options @ ¥52.50 per option (Gran! ~ 16) in accordance with the prouvisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, to the selected employees of the Company. The methad of settlement is by issue of equity
shares to the selected employees who have accepted the option.

Period within which options will vest to the participants

Grant-t to Grant-10 and Grant-12, Grant-13, Grant- 15 and Grant- 16

2years from the date of Grant of Options 33%

3 years from the date of Grant of Options 33%

4 years from the date of Grant of Options 34%

Grant-il & Grant-i4

12 months from the date of Grant of Oplions 100%

(b) Share Based Payment activity under Scheme 2007 is as follows

Year ended

Particuiar 31stMarch  Year ended
2022 3ist March

2021
Outstanding at the beginning of the year . 9.61,488

.. Bonuslissue during the year -
... Granted during the year o Lo2.948
... Forfeited/Surrendered during the year . {102,948)
_ Exercised during theyear S B . T
Outstanding at the end of the year e e e, 9116,002 961,488
Vested and Exercisable at the end of the year L SO 42 s €1 6,37,565

GHMITERED
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{¢) Shareoptons cstanding at the end of the year
i 9 4

‘Welghted
average
Option Details Options Quistanding Remaining contractual life Exercise " fair value
Option Option Asat . As at “Asat As at - price. ;’: Shitg’iﬁ;
series Grantdate  3fstMarch2022  3istMarch2021  3tstMarch2022  31st March 2021 of Grant
Grant-l  p#asudss 89,754 89,754
Grant=2 SR 20,357
Grant-3 T 25,000
Righttssue  Right Issue 67,556
- Grant-4 25-03-201 22,785
Grant-5 SR 11,268
Grant-6 12-01-2013 22,535
Crant-7 HBUBIHL o
Grant-8 23-12-2013 ...5.000
Grant-9 15-02-2014 2,465
Bonus Issue  Bonus issue .2,85,720
Grant-t0  23-08-2014 19,600
~ Grant-1 W -
CGrant-12 23-11-2018 ) . 2,42,500 i
Grant-13 YRR 25000 25000 133
Grant-14  O5-11-2020 - 102,948
Grant-15 27-07-2021 64,012 - 382 - 136.03
Grant-16 20-10-2021 2,500 - 3.58 = 136.03
216,002 9,61,488
The Company follews the Fair Market Value calculated on Black Scholes Method to account for compensation expenses arising from
issuance of stock options te the employees,
{d) Inputs in the model
Optlon sertes Grant 16 Grant 15 Grant 14 Grant 13
Grant dale share price 198.23 198.23 o 12955 ~79H
_Exercise price 5250 . 5250 | 5250 52.50
Expecied volatility 48.30% 48.30%  50.30% o 1A74%
 Oplion Life A00 4.00 200 . 850
Dividend yield 3.00% 3.00% o 2.30% - 0.93%
Risk-free Interest rate 5.26% 5.26% 4.19% 6.73%
(2} Compensation expenses arising on account of lhe share based payments
{INR in millions}
Year ended Year ended
Particular 3ist March 3st March
2022 202t
Expenses arising from equity - settled share-based payment transactions T 458
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34

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates primarily in the business of manufacturing of Linkage Parts and Compenents for OT{~Highway Vehicles,

Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), evaluates the company's performance, based on the analysis of the various performance
indicators of the company, the Chief Operaling Decision Maker (CODM) has decided that there |5 no reporlable segment for the

Company.

Ripenue mfornmaian based on loeation of Hw costaerners

({INR in millions)

Particular

" Year ended Year ended

Information in respect of geographical areas

. Segment revenue from external customers ;

within India

. Outside India (Exc!ufji_&xg._de_e_l_jlgq export}

3ist Mar 2022 31st March 2021

307465 236016
0 3 AGT.BS
8,750.74 5.830.01

The company disaggregate reuenue from contracts with customers into categories that depict how the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factors, The following table illustrates the disaggregation disclosure
by primary gecgraphical market, major product line and timing of revenue recognition in accordance with Ind AS 115,

Primary geographical markets

(INR In millions)

. Year ended Year ended
Particular 31st Mar 2022 315t March 2021
USA 269 147281
Asia Pacific 169,64
Europe 1,264.97
ndia -
Japan oo e 299,54
Restof the world _A7480
- - 838607 . 5064285
Sale of Scrap 184.36
Saleof Service -
Jab Worlk Receipts 280
Total Revenue B,750.74 5,830.04
wMajor Product ine (i8R in milons)
i Year ended Year ended
Particular 31st Mar 2022 315t March 2021
oL T - %‘82&64 |
FAB 89.13
HYD 185
PmMp 1.537.76
1o L8750
Others 64,07
e 8,386.07 304285
Sale of Scrap 184.36
_Sale of Service T
2.80

8.750.74 5.830.01
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35 DETAKS OF DUES TO MICIRO AND SMALL ENTERPIRISES AS DEFINED UNDER MICRO, SMALL ANG MEDIM EMNTERPRISES
DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 (MSMED, ACY 2008)
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued notification no.G.5.R 1022{) dated October 13, 2018 which prescribes certain disclosures
regarding amount payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises, Accordingly, the disciostre n respect of the amounts payabie to
such enterprises has been made in the financial statements based on the Information recelved from the vendors. The necessary
information in this regard has been given hereunder :-

Uniparts India Limited

L H"!“\_ B

(INR in millions)
" “Year ended Year ended
Particular 315t Mar 2022 3tst March 2021
{1} The principat amount and the interest due thereon rematning unpatd 1o any supplier as R
at the end of each accourding year _ S
“principal S CEGEET T e
interest 024
(i) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 36 of the Micro, $matt and
Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006, (the Act) atong with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appoinied day during each accounting year
(i) The amount of interest due and pagable for the period of delay in making payment (which
hauve been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the said Act _
(iv) The amount of inferest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each year ‘024
(v} The amount of further interest remalning due and payable euen in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as aboue are actually paid to the small enterprise,
802 L0027

36 CHBREXPENDITURE
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the Company. The
Company has spent the funds allocated for CSR activities primarily on promoting heaith aid program (education) projects which are
specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 as follows:

{INR in millions)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
i 31st Mar 2022 31st March 2021
) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company duri'ng the year ' 3.86
b)__Amount spent during the year ending on {INR in millions)
Yet to be : :
Particudars In cash paid in Total
cash

“March 31, 2022 . e
Construction/acquisitio -
On purposes other than aboue ' T e B

- Mareh 31, 2021
Construction/acquisitio
On purposes other than abouve

). Tolal of previous years shortfall

¢) Detallsof related party transactions "~ e NA L NA




Nofes
to the Standatone Firancial Statements For the year ended 315t March, 2022

Uniparis india Limited

Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incureed by entering into a
coniractual obligation, the movements in the provision durtng the period/year

" Reason for shorifall: The Company was In the process of identifying prospective project

9 as per schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 . -
Nature of C5R aclivities: X :
(1Y) ) ’ Educational & . Educational
Health facilities  facliities
37 GOVERNMENT GRANT

Uniparts India Limited has availed tax and duty benefit in the nature of exernption from payment of Customs Duty, on ils procurements
with respect to Plant and Machinery. The said beneflts were availed which entitled Yniparts India Limited to procure gooeds without

payrment of taxes and duties of amount for INR 3.15 million under Zero Duty EPCG Scheme.

In accordance with Ind AS 20 "Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Govermiment Assislance” Uniparts India Limited
has grossed up the value of property. plant and equipment by the amount of tax and duty benefit availed considering the same as
gouverament grant. The amount of said government grant has been added to the value of property. plant and equipment with
corresponding credil to deferred government grant, the amount of grant shall be amortized on a systemaltic basis in line with

depreciation to be charged on property, plant and equipment.

Deferred government grant is disciesed in the financial stalements as follows :

{INR in millions)
. . Year ended Year ended
Particular 31st Mar 2022 315t March 2021
Opening Balance _ 355
Grant recognized during the year T
Less: Amount recognized in statement of profit and foss® (0.40)
Closing Balance 315
' ) ‘Non-current pcirtion 289
026

Current portion

There is no unfulfilled condition or contingencies attached (o these grants.
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38 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
{iy Nameof the related parties, related party relationship and related party with whom Gansactions have been taken place during the year.
(A} Refated parties where conirol exists
{a} Subsidiaries
% of voting potser % of voting power
Name of the company mgg:m;::gl?;n “heldasat - heid as at
P March 31, 2022 March 31, 202
~Uniparts USA Limited S o usA S 10050
_ Uniparts Eurepe BV S _ Netherlands L. loooo
Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited ] ) ~India ~100.00 100.00
Uniparts india GmbH Germany . 100.00
Gripwel Conag Private Limited* india - 100,00 -
* Gripevel Conag Private timited was incorporated on 06th December 2021 as 100% subsidiary of Uniparts india Limited.
(b) Step down Subsidiaries
: % of voting power % of uoting power
Name of the company mgs:_m;:gt?;n held as at held as at
P Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Uniparts Olsen inc. usa ] 100,00 100.00
(B) Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel and Lheir relatives exercise significant influence:

SKG Engineering Pot, Ltd.

Sweaty Spirit Apparel Ltd. (Formerly known as Ace Tractor Parts Ltd.)
SGA Trading Pot. Ltd.

Tima Tracing Put. Ltd.

Amazing Esfates Pot, Ltd.

G.K.P. Farms Pul. Lid.

Silueroak Estates Pot. Ltd.

Bluebells Homes Put, Lid. (Formerly known as Gitintec Pot, Ltd.)
Sepoy Drinks Put Ltd

Charisma Homes LLP (Formeriy knoln as Charisma Homes Put, Ltd.)
Avid Maintenance LLP {(Formerly known as Avid Maintenance Put Ltd)
Sepoy Beverages LLP

Gripwel Fasteners (Partnership Firm)

Farmparts Company (Partnership Firm)

Soni Holdings (Partnership Firm)

indente Internationat (Partnership Firm}

P Soni Family Trust

Soni Foundation

Paramijit Singh (HUF}

Gurdeep Soni (HUF}

Leon India (Partnership Firm}

Paper Bag Entertainment inc.

The Karan Soni 2018 CG-NG Nevada Trust

The Meher Soni 2018 CG-NG Nevada Trust

cHARTERED | €2

ACCOUNTANTS } &7
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(c

(D

—

-

The Paramiit Soni 2018 CG-NG Nevada Trust
Cifting Trust of Karan Soni (w.e.f. 18,12.2020}
Gifting Trust of Meher Soni (w.e.f. 18.12.2020)
Paramjit Soni Gilting Trust {w.e.f. 01.12.2020)
Sarabjit Soni Gifting Trust {(w.e.f. 01,12.2020)
Uniparts ESOP Trust

Ninety Hospitality £L.P

7 Days Fitm LLC

Key Manageriat Personnel 7 Individuals having significant influence on the Company:

Gurdeep Soni~Chairman & Managing Director

Paramjit Singh Soni- Vice Chairman & Direcior

Madhukar Rangnath Umarji- Independent Director (till: ith Aprit 2020)
Sanjeeu Kumar Chanana-Independent Director (w.e.f : 17th February 2022}
Sharat Krishan Mathur- tndependent Director

Alok Nagory- Independent Director

Shradha Suri~ Independent Director

Munish Sapra- Chief Financial Officer

Sudhakar Simhachala Kelli - Group Chief Operating Officer

Mukesh Kumar - Campary Secretary (lifl: (th Feb 2021)

Ashish Srivastava - Corpany Secrelary itk 8th January 2022)

Jatin Mahajan (Company Secretary) {une.f : 22nd March 2022)

Relatives of Key Managertal Personnel ¢

Angad Soni - Son of Gurdeep Soni

Pamela Soni - Wife of Gurdeep Soni

Karan Soni - Son of Paramijit Singh Soni

Meher Soni ~ Daughter of Paramjit Singh Sani

Arjun Soni - Son of Gurdeep Sonj

Tanya Kohli- Daughter of Gurdeep Soni

"Relfatives of Key Manageriat Personnet wilh whom transactions have taken place during the year
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(i)

Quistanding balances

(INR In rnillions)

Particulars

As at
3ist_N_iar 2022

As at
315t March 202

Gripwel Fasteners Put. btd,

-in Trade Account
-In Equity Shares

Uniparts USA Limited
~InTrade Account
-in Common Stock

-In Preferred Stock

Uniparts Edrope 8.v.
~In Equity Shares

Unlpart's'inﬂdia GmbH

_~In Trade Account.

-In Equity Shares

Uniparts Olsen Inc.
~in Trade Account

Uniparts ESOP Trust
~In Loan Account

Cripwel Conag'Priuat_e Limited

~ -InEquily Shares

36.81
. A9.87

5238
087
392,67

. “&71:06 .

20109
594

5339

CHARTERED
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Disclosure in respect of Related Party Transactions during the year®:

(INR in millions}

CHARTERED
ACCOUTANTS [+

. _Yearended Year ended
Particulars Relationship 315t Mar 2022 315t March 2021
!} Purchase of Goods/Samples/Packing and Services o R
Gripwet Fasteners Put. Lid. Subsidiary - 23.96
Uniparts India GmbH Subsidiary 22.90
46.86
2 Sale of Goods/Service ' o
Griptel Fasteners Put, Ltd, _Subsidiary ALY
Uniparts India GmbH Subsidiary 2 .. 643,44
Uniparts Olser inc. Step-Down Subsidiary 1,058.12 G567.59
~Uniparts USA Limited Subsidiary 695.76
4,291.41 2,748.21
3 Sale of Fixed Asset o .
Gripwel Fasteners Put, Ltd, Subsidlary B - 342
- 3.42
4 Job Work income _ . o
Gripwel Fasteners Put, Ltd, Subsidiary A 2480
7. 2.80
5 RentPald o
Enterprises over which Key Managerial
Personnel and their relatives exercise
Soni Holdings significant influence 28 a9
Q.9 0.91
6 Lease Rent on Machine Recelued o —
Gripwel Fasteners Put, Lid. Subsidiary D04 0.04
0.04 0.04
7 AirFrelght Expenses )
Liniparts India GmbH Subsidiary 0.57 "
0,57 -
8 Current Account Recelpts ' ]
Gripwel Fasteners Put. Lid. Subsidiary ez
14.74 7.62
.2ubsidiary 782,
14.74 7.62
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Other Income

Uniparts Olsening,
Uniparts India GmbH
Gripwel Fasteners Put, 1.4d,

Guarantees and Collaterals Gluen

. Gripwel Fasteners Put. btd,

Guarantees and Coflaterals Civen by

_ Gripwel Fasteners Put, Ltd,

sitt'ing fees

~ Alok Nagory

_Sharat Krishan Mathuy

Shradha Suri )
Sanjeev Kumar Chanan

Dlvidend Paid

Angad Soni
Gurdeep Soni
Pameta Soni

Arjun Sont

Paramijit Singh Soni

_ Tanya Kohli

Uniparts ESOP Trust

The Pa'ramjil Sond 2018 CG-NG Nevada

Trust (through Peak Trust Company-Nv)

The Karan Soni 2018 CG-NG Nevada Frust
(through Peak Trust Company-NV)
The Meher Soni 2018 CG-NG Mevada Frust
{through Peak Trust Compary-~NV}

Dividend income

Gripwel Fasteners Put. Ltd

 Uniparts USA Limited

~ Key Managerial Person Remun_e_rat'ion'"

Sudhakar Stmhachala Kolli
Mukesh Kumar

_ . Munish Sapra
_Ashish Srtvastava

Jatinn Mahajan

_ Step-Down Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary _. .

Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

] _R_ela!iu_e'of Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel ]
Relative of ey Managerial Personnel

Refative of Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

 Relative of Key Managerial Personnet

Enterprises over which Key Managerial
Personnet and their retatives exercise
significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Manageriat

Personnel and their relatives exercise
Enterprises over which Key Managerial

_Personnel and their relatives exercise

Enterprises ouer which Key Managerial
Personnet and their retatives exercise
significant influence

Subsidiary
_ Subsidiary

_. Group Chief Operating Officer
Company Secretary
Chief Financial Officer
. Company Secretary

. Company Secrelary

o2
3046
o.a
30.56
295.00
225.00
200.00
200.00
034
847
015
0.96
890 -
..56.92 -
4828 -
46.28 -
3101 -
- 100.80
100.80
74
- 5.73
1183
i -
0.25 -
18.69 530
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17 Esop £>§penses to Key Managerial Person***

[

Mulkesh: Kumar o B - Company Secretary o L OOB )
Sudhakar Simhachata Kolli o Group Chief Operating Officer — B4 16t
‘Munish Sapra o Chief Financiat Officer 0.53 -

1.47 1.69
Notes:

The Company has international and specified domestic transactions with related parties. The management belicves that it maintains
documents as prescribed by the Income Tax Act, 1961 to prove that these transactions are at arm's length and the aforesaid legistation
will notimpact on the financiat statements, particularly on the amount of lax expense and that of provision for taxation.

Excludes contribution to employee retirement/post retirement and other employee benefits which are based on aciuarial valuation dene
on an overall Company basis

Based on ESOP vatuation on the dale of grant, the fair value of grant Is charged to statement of prefit & toss on the basis of vesting
period.

Q
©

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTARTS
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39 Ratlo as per the scheduie i1l requirements

{INR In mitlions)

. Year ended Year ended
Particutar 3stMar2022  _3tst March 2021
ta) Current Ratio ~ I :
Current assets 345487 2,817.39
 CQurrent Liabilities _LO13.64 1,989.13
Current ratio 1.8 1.42
% Change from previous year

(E_J) Debi-Eqguity Katio # _
Debt {Borrowing) . (105963
Folal Equity _4,029.68 3.212.33
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0,23 0,33
% Change from previous year ~31.38%

{c) Deabt Service Coverage Ratio # o
Profit after tax for (ke year 43395

_Add: Non cash operating expense and finance cost 7975 | 295.96
Depreciation and amortisation - ¢ - 248,17
tnterest paid ) . 4638
Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets £30 o Q.57
Fixed assets written-off .. b4
Earnings avaitabte for debt services R 1,492.39 L 729.9t

- Interest paid
Lease repayments )

. Lang term secured loans repaid

. Total interest and principal repayments . 318.92
Debt service coverage ratio 12.82 2.29
% Change from previous year .. 460.34%

(d) Return on Equity Ratio # - N _
Profil after tax for the year _‘_____!__,__2___!‘;4:5734'” . A3395

. Auerage Equity o 3.621.01 2,989.95
. Return on equity ratto 33.49% i4.51%

% Change from previous year L B30.74%

(e} !'a‘we.mu;'g turnover ratio # o

. Cost of materials consumed 2,584.12
Changes in inventories of finished geads, work-in-progress and scrap S 1))

.Costofgoedssald ‘ .. 2:572.93

. Average inventory 1,446.74 1,309.77
. Inventory turnover ratlo 2,58 196
. % Change from previous year 31.38%
{fy _"i"rad'e Receivables turnouer ratio ) L
Sale of guods and services £N.04 5,830.01
Average account receivable 1,385.02 1,005,209
Trade receivables turnover ratio 6.32 5.80
% Change from previous year L B9%%
{9; Trade payables turnouer ratio h _' ' ] B o
. Purchases B RO .2.839.07
... Average trade payables 697.79 53276
...Trade payables turnaver ratio 5.61 4.95
% Change from previous year 13.18%

() Wetcapital urnover ratio

Reyenue from operations _' o
Net working capital® (refer note befow)
Net capital turnover ratio

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS | §

59175
828,26

7.14
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% Change from previous year 19.77%

Note: Net working capltal Is calculated by reducing Lotal current liabilities from total current

Y Wet profit rasio #

Profitafter ax for the yoar S L e 121264 433.95

Reuvenue from operations ) S o 8,826.25 5.91.75
. Net profit ratio e T _ e 1374% 7.34%

% Change from previous year . S . . BT

'(;’_) - _E'ieiairn on Qapiiai'en_f\_p!bi!ged # .

Profit before tax ... 36013
Finance costs ..50.26
Earnings before interest and tax 610.39

_ Capital employed _ 4,373.66

Tangible net worth 320233

Total Devt” . . . L .. HOB788
Deferred tax Liability . R 832 10356
Intangible net worth o ] L ] 23.58 3011
Return on capital employed - 30.40% 13.96%
% Change from previous year B ' CoM7.82%

Total Debt*= Borrowings +t.¢ase liabilities - Cash & cash equivalents

* The variation in current ratio as at March 31, 2022 as compared to March 31, 2021 is primarily due to decrease in current
borrouwsing.

# Variation in coverage, turnouer and other profitability ratios is primarity due Lo increase in turnover and profitabilty during the
year ended March 31, 2022,

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS |
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AQ HEDGING ACTIVITIES AND DERIVATIVES - . o
The Company uses foreign currency denominated borroustngs and foreign exchange forward contracts for the purpose of hedging s
currency sisks, These contracts are not intended for trading or speculation, The foreign excirange forward contracts are designated as

cash flow hadges.

UNIPART

Foreign exchange forward contracts measured at fair value through OCI are designated as hadging instruments in cash flow hedges

of forecast sales in US dollar, These forecast fransactions are highly probable.

White the Company also enters into other foreign exchange forward contracts with the intention to redice the foreign exchange risk

of expected sales and purchases, tiese other comracls are not designated in hedge relationships and are measured at fair vatue

through profit or loss

The fareign exchange forward contract balances'uarg with the level of expected Tmffgn currency sales and purchases and changes in
. foreign exchange forward rates. ) ) o ) )

The terms of the foreign currency forward contracts match the terms of the expected highty probable forecast transactions. As a

result, no hedge ineffectiveness arise requiring recognition through profit or loss, Notional amounts of outstanding forward contracts

are as follows :

(INR n milllons)
. - Asat : . As at
NSO Name of Bank o 3ist Mar_ch 2022 o 31st March 2021
... Foreign. L Lt R oreign INR
Currer_lcu INR Currency
Hedglng of ] " ;
| Forward usp Mokl el L 208473 14,50 1.060.68
Condract rrobable - ] . ) )
sales
Hedging of . . .
fup  Mighty 2,00 - 177.07 2.00 17160
probable
sales
The cash How hedges of the expected future sales during the year ended March 3t 2022 were assessed to be effective and a unrealised
gain/(loss) of (28.02 million), with a deferred tax assels of ¥2.02 million relating to the hedging instruments is included in OCI.
Comparatively, the cash flow hedges of the expected future sales during the year ended March 31, 2021 were assessed to be highly
effective and & unrealised loss of 260.51 millior, with a deferred tax asset of 25.23 mitlion was included in OCHin respect of these
centracls,
The amount removed from GCI during the year and feéognised in the statement of profit & foss for the year ended Mar 31, 2022 is
detailed in Note 29 tetaling (245.28) million {net of tax) {March 31, 2028 236,12 milllon (net of tax)). The amounts retained in OCH al Mar
3, 2022 are expected Lo mature and affect the statement of profit and foss il the year ended Mar 31, 2023,
Reclassifications {0 profit or loss during the year gains or losses included in GC) are shows Iy Note 29,
4l FINANCIAL _R!S_K_Mi\NAEJI:‘.M{ENT_QBJ!‘.-'.CT!VI?S_ AND POLICIES

Tire COompany’s principal financiai liabllities other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrewings, trade payables, employee related
payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabiities is to finance the Company’s gperatlons, The Company's
principat financiat assets include loan to employees, trade receivables 6 other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive
directly front its operations.

The Campany is exposed to market risk, credit risk and Ilkﬁlidi!g risk. The Company's sentor rﬁanagement oversees the management of
these risks, The Company’s senior management s supported by a Audit commitiee that adwises on financiat risks and the appropriale
financial risk governance framework for the Company. The Audit commitiee provides assurance that the COMpany’s financlal risk
activities are gouverned by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the COMPanY’'s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by
expertenced members from the senior managenment whe have the relesant expertise, appropriate skilts and supervision. It is the
COMpany’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purpases may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policles for managing each of these risks, which are summarised as below,
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a}  markel risk

Market risk ts the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Markel prices are subject to commadity price risk, foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk.

The financial astruments wat are affected by these inciude toans and borrowing, deposits, available-for-sale inuestments and
derivative financial instruments. We, from time Lo ime, undertake analysis in relation to the amount of our net debt, the ratio of fixed
to fleating interest rates of our debt and our financlal instruments that are in forelgn currencies, We use derluative financial
instruments such as foreiga exchange contracts to manage our expoesures Lo forelgn exchange fluctuatioss.

b} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valie or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates, The COMPany's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term
debt obligations with floating interest rales, The interest rale on remaining loans {except vebicle toans), although fixed, is subject to
periodic reviews By lending banks / financial institttions in relation Lo their respective base tending rates, which may vary cver a period
result of any chasnge in the monetary policy of the Reserve Bank of India.

(INR in millions)

. Year ended Year ended
Particular _3Ist Mar 2022 3ist March 2021

Vartable vaie borrowings
LongTermy

Short Term

Total varlabie rate borrowings

.. .863.75
963.75

§> e rate boysamaings . F PP .o . .
Long Term e R 3333 e 38T

Shori Term

Total fixed rate borrowings 05.87
Total ' _ 912.08 1,059.62
.Int_eg'g_s_l_r_al_e sensitivily
’ Vartable interest rate loans are uxpésed to Iﬁter'esf_ rate risk, the Impact on profit or loss belore tax .mag.h.e asfollows:
{INR in miliions)
Effect on profit and equity
Particular Year ended Year ended
315t Mar 2022 315t March 2021
Interest rate - increase by 100 basis points (100 bps)* (9.64)_
9.G4

Interest rate - decrease by 100 basis points (100 bps)®

Holding ail other variable constant

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivily analysis is based on the currently obseruable market
enuironment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.
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c}  Forelgn curvency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair ualue or fulure cash flows of an exposure wili fuctuate because of changes In foreign
exchange rates. The COMPany's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarify to the Company’s export
revenue and tong term foreign currency borrowings,

' The'Cdrnpany haue long tern agreements with Its major customers, the company face foreign ex'r.hangv. yisk i respect of {1) our
foreign currency loans, In respect of which selectiveky hedge currency exchaage rate risk, (i} carrency mismatches between come
and expenditures, whick the company seek 1o manage as much as possible by matching income curreney te expenditure currency,
and (it} currency translation for the purpose of preparing conselidated (inancial statements, an account of global operations.

The yéar end foreign currency exposures that have not been Iw(ige'd by a dertvative ixstrument or otherwise are given below:
{{NR in millions)
: Yearended - - Year ended
Particular urrenc Dascription rep :
Currency riptia 3ist Mar 2022 3154 March 2021
) Receluables B o £UR o Sale 0.60
......... Py Sale L2078
by Payables ~Ush . Purchase . 001
EUR Purchase
¢} lLeans o o Usn PCFC Loan/PSEC Loan 386
usp . FCTl Loan 047
d sk . uso -
@) Other Receivable L uso
) Other Payables o oy e 298,

Foreign currénsy sensitivity

With respect Lo the above unhedged exposure the sensitivity is as follows:

(NR in miillons)
Effect on profil and equity
Particular Year ended Year ended
3ist Mar 2022 3tst March 202}

INR/USO-Increase by 5% (15,01
iNR/EUR-Increase by 5% . LA57
INR/JPY-Increase by 5% Q.60
INR/USD-Decrease by 5% LLoos 5.0
INR/EUR-Decrease by 5% R . ¢!
INR/ZJIPY-Decrease by 5% 27} (0.60}
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d}  Commadity price risk

o Commadity price risk is the possibitity of tmpact from changes In the prices of raw materials such as steal, which we use i the
manufacture of our products. While we seek to pass on input cost increases to our customers, we may not be able to fully achieve this
in alf situations or a4 afl times,

Commdliy pricﬁ .l.;e.n.sélipilg )

‘As the Company has a back to back pass through arrangements for volatility in raw material prices there is no impact on the profit and
loss and equity of the Compary.

Credit :risk

3
o~

Crodit visk is the risk that counterparty will fet meet its obligations under a financial instrument or custonmer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credil risk from its operating activitles (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and finamcial institutions, inuestment In mutual funds, other receivables and deposits, forelgn
exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

In relation to credit risk arising from financing actisities, we menitor our credit spreads and financial strength on a regular basis, and
based on our on-going assessment of eounterparty risk, we adjust our exposure to vartous counterparties.

) Liguidity risk

Liquidity visk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations assoclated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial assel. The Company’s approach to managing liguidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will have sufficient liguidity to meet its Babilitics when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptabie losses or risking damage 10 the Company's reputation.

The Compang rﬁémages liguicity risk 'hg maitaliting adequate reserves, bauking facilities and reserve borrowing faciities, by
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the matarity profiles of fisanclal assets and Kabilities.

{NR I millions)

Year ended Year ehded
tleud;

Particuiar 34st Mar 2022 31st March 2021
Tolal Committed working {:apilai |él11i_i$_fl‘()_lj\ Banks 155000 o . ‘55000

963,76

Lesst Utltized working capital thnit

Unulitized working capitat limit ' 771,25 686,24

[} Méll_ir_lf%&s‘. of I"lnam:iai.\f {labilittes

"The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities. The
amount disciosed in the table are the contractuat undiscounted cash fou.
' {UNR In miltions)

. Year ended Year ended
Partlcutar 215t Mar 2022 315t March 2021
b Long Yerm Borrowings T TR e et
Upto 1 year I : . e 3333 62,54
AT 33.33

Belween 1to 5 years
Ouer 5 years
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2 short Term Borrowings
. Uplo tyear
Befween | to 5 years
Quer 5 years

3 Trade Payables
Upte 1year
Between | to 5 years
Quer 5 years

4 Lease Liabillties
Uplofyear
Between 1 to $ years

Quer 5 yearsg

Total

87875

96376

706.45

' 1,662.87

1.851.79

42 Financla instruments by calegory and Fair value hiergrchy

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the COMPany's financial instruments. other than
those with carrging amounts that are reasonabie approxtmations of fair vatues:

Carrying amount

Fair vatue

Particular Lf:;:‘;){ As af As at As at As at
3st Mar 2022 3ist March 2021 3is¢ Mar 2022 3ist March 2021

Flnanctal Assets T o
Loan to Employees 343 290
Security Deposits o 3969
Berivative instruments lLeued | L2694 e BOT
Trade Receivables 1,606,544 116349
Cash 6 Bank Balances §57.46 . 57.46
Other Recaivables .04 0.4
Financial Liablies 77 . o
Borrowings 1059627 ... Lo59.62
Trade Payables 70645 706.45
Lease liabitities B3 85.71

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, desivative instruments, trade payables
and other current financial assets and Kablifties approximate their carrying amounts largely dee to the short term maturities of these

instruments,

The falr value of the financial assets and liabllities is Fcluded at the amount at which the instrume

nt could be exchanged in a current

transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquiclation sale. The following metheds and assumplions were used to

estimate the Fair values: ,

i) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rale receivables are evakiated by the Company based on
creditworthiness of the customer. Based on this evaluation, allowances

receivables.

(i) The fair ualue of otier ron-current financial liabilitios and security de

parameters such as individual
are taken into account for the expected credit tosses of these

h0sits, i estimated bij rfiécounting future cash fiows using 10

year gouernment bond rates. In addition to being sensitive 1o a reasonably possible change in the forecast cash flows or the discount

rate, the fair value of the equity instruments Is alse sensitive 1o a reasonably possible change in the growth rates.

(ily Further the managemend assessed that the fair value of loah to emplayees approximate thetr carnry

discounting at rates which are an approximation of current lending rates.
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() The Company enters (nto derlvative financial mstruments with varlous counterparies, principally financial institutions wsth

tnuestment grade credit ratings, Foreigr exchange forward contracts are valued using vaiuation technlques, which employs the use of
market observable inputs. The mast frequently applied vatuation techniques include forward pricing using present vatue calcutations.
The models incorparate various inputs including the credit quality of courderparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates, yield
curves of the vespective currercies, currency basis spreads between the respective currencies and forward rate curves of the
urderlying. All derlvative contracts are fuliy cash collateralised, thereby eliminating both counterpariy and the COMPany’s own non-
perfosmance risk. As at March 31, 2022 the marked-to-markel valug of derivative asset positions is net of a credit valuation
adjusiment atirlbutable to derivative counterparty default risk. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the
hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hedge relationships and other financial instruments recognised at fair
value,
Reconcliiation of falr vatue measuremeni of financlal assets classifted as FVIOGH

{INR ir milions)

Derlvatives
_Forward Currency Contract

Year ended Year ended
Partlcular N o o o 3ts5t Mar 2022 335t March 202t

2694

43 Capltal management
The éapilal Includes issued equity céipilal and other 'é'qullg reserves attributable o the uqﬁilg holders of the ciunpang. The primary
objective of the COMPARY'S capltal management Is to maintain optimum capital structure to reduce cost of capital and to maximize the
sharehotder value,
The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustmests in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements
of the financlal couenants which otherwise would permit the barks to immediately calt loans and borrowings. In order to maintaln or
adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders, retusn capital Lo shareholders or issue
new shares.
(NR in millions)
- Year ended Year ended
Particular
3ist May 2022 31st March 2021
Bovrowings o . 1,050.62
Equit; )
Debt/Equity ratio
44 Fund ralsing expenses

The Company has filed DRHP on Aprit 28, 2022 for offer far sale of shares. The company has incurred various expenses in connection

therewith which have been shown under the head *Fund raising ex enses” in note no.6,
P




Notes Uniparts india Limited

fo the Standalone Financlad Statements For the year ended Sist March, 2022

A% impact of Could- financial statements R S e
tr1 vlew of the pandemic relating to COVID 18, the Company has considered internal and external information and has performad an
analysts based on current estimates whife assessing the recoverabitity of inuestments, property plant and equipment, right-of-use
assets, trade receivables, other current and financlal assets, for any possible Impact on the financial statements. The Company has
also assessed the impact of this whole situation on its capital and financial resources, profitability, liquidity position, internal financlal
reporting controls ete. and is of the slew that based on its present assessment this siuation does not materlally iImpact the financlal
statements.

Howeuer, the actual impact of COVID - 19 on the flnanclal statements may differ from that estimated due to unforeseen
clrcumstances and the Company wilt continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

46 Previous Year figlires have been re-groupeds re-arranged/ re-classified whereuer necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/ disclosure.

AS per our report of even dale attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For Rakesh Banwari & Co, Uniparts Indla Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No,QO9732N

Paramiit-8¥igh Sonl
Marnaging Director) {vice Chairman & Director)

187 [DIN: QDOFEIE]

B T

|4 sh Sapra Jatin Mahajart
Place : New Delhl {Chief Financial Officer) {Company Secretary)

Date: g 7 JUM 1 [FCS: 6587]

Rakesh Aggarwal
{Proprietor}
Membership No. 088193
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Unipaxts India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Uniparts India Limited (hereinafier
referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries listed in Appendix-1 (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”),which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
March 2022, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and ori the other financial
information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, their consolidated profit including other comprehensive
income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the duditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management discussion and
analysis, Board’s Report including annexures to Board’s Report and Corporate Governance Report, but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in sec. 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs,
consolidated profit/loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of
Directors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each entity and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of
the entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each entity to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of each entity of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obfain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company and its subsidiary companies which are
companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern,

« Evaluaie the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
aclivities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022. We also provide those changed with governance with the a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be though to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 5 subsidiaries and 1
step down subsidiary, whose financial statements include total assets of Rs. 650.55 crore as at March 31,
2022, and total revenues of Rs, 910.34 crore and net cash inflows of Rs. 3.79 crore for the year ended on
that date These financial statement and other financial information have been audited by other auditors,
whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries
and step down subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and step down subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports
of such other auditors,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other financial information
certified by the Management.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of
subsidiaries and step down subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘other matters® paragraph we report, (o the
extent applicable, that:

a) We /the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and reports of the other auditors.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries incorporated in India and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in
India is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is
based on the auditor’s reports of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in
India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial control over financial reporting of those companies, for reasons stated
therein, : :

£) In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,
2022 has been paid/provided by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India
to their directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding Company and its subsidiary which
is incorporated in India, is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are
required to be commented upon by us.




h) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other
financial information of the subsidiaries and step down subsidiaries:

i.

iif.

The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group in its Consolidated Financial Statements ~
Refer Note 30 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

Provision has been made in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable tosses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
incorparated in India during the year ended March 31, 2022.

iv)  (a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies

incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented 1o us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced of loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of
such subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies

incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds {which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or
any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, dircctly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.




v) As stated in Note 12(a) to the consolidated financial statements

a. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

b. The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date
of this report is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO™) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and
based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries in India which have been
audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us by the management included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report
that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For Rakesh Banwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009732N

<
(Rakesh Aggarwal)
Proprietor
Membership Number: 088193
UDIN : 22088 193ALMYQK 8601

Place : New Delhi
Date 1 22.06.2022




Annexure - A {a the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Uniparts India Limited (“the
Company”) as at 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31" March, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria a established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion en the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting inctuded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary {o permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rakesh Banwari& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009732N

CHARTERED
Accourg;sﬁf .
(Rakesh Aggarwal)
Propricior .
Membership Number: 088193
UDIN : 22088193ALMYQK 8601

Place : New Delhi
Date : 22.06.2022




Appendix-1

Appendix appended to Auditors’ Report for the financial year 2021-22

Uniparts LJSA Ltd.

KNAV P.A,

KNAV PA,

Uniparts Olsen Inc.

KNAV P.A,

KNAV P.A,

Uniparts Europe B.V.

Kroese Wevers Audit BV

Kroese Wevers Audit BV

Gripwel Fasteners Pvi.
Ltd.

S. € Varma and Co., Chartered
Accountants

S. C Varma and Co., Chartered
Accountants

Uniparts India GmbH

dhpg Dr. Harzem & Partner
mbB

dhpg Dr. Harzem & Partner
mbB

Gripwe] Conag Pvt. Lid.

S. C Varma and Co., Chartered
Accountants

Not Applicable




Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 3ist barch, 2022

Uniparts india Limited

{INR in mitlions)

Notes

Asat As at
3ist March 2022 3tst March 2021

ASSETS B

Property, plant and equipment 3
Right-of-Use Assets 3L
Capital work-in-progress . 3
Gooduwill

Otherintangibleassets 0 3
Fmancna_asset‘;

Current tax assus (Ne!)

Total non-—current assets

o R8T
61788 590.04
L5423

44,49
11284
C m32
3,426.67

3,490.73

CURRENT ASSETS

Inuentories &

441945 339079

l“manaa! assets ) .
moestments B

___Deriuanuemstrumems ) ‘ 7‘ . B . o
Loans .
Other financial assets A
Other assets 5
Tt o ssets e B
Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY L S
Equity sharecapitaf n
Other equity 2
ottt e )

1250
1,675.32

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Financial llabilttles
Borrowings o .. . .. R
Lease liabilities 14
Deferred lax liabilities (Net) ] ' 16
Total non-current fiabitities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Fg_nan_(:_aa_thab_th_t:es__ o e e e e
Barrowings B

tease liabilities S 14
Tradepagablesducto . B

Micro and small enterprises

Other than micro and smali enlerpﬁses )
Other liabliities 17
Brovisions e e R
Current tax payable

Total current {iabilities

Total equity and liabitities

agm{f;cantaccounlmgpnl:cies e ) . .1.5”2
See accompanying Notes to the Finariciat Statements

As per our report of euen date attached.
For Rakesh Banwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No.0O9732N

CHARTERED

.
Rakesh Aggarwal ACCOUNTANTS | -
(Proprietor) 4
Membership No. 088193

/ un Sapra
Place : New Delhi (Chief Financial Officer)

pate: 27} JUM 2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Uniparts Indla Li

Paramjit-8{ngh Soni
{Vice Chalrmarn & Director)

] [DIN: 0001616],

Jatin Mahajaﬁ
{Company Secretary)
[FCS: 68871




Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Uniparts ndia Limited

{INR in milfions}

Notes Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 3ist March 2021

INCOME _ )
Reuvenue from operé'ti'ons 19 12, 2‘_{_4 24 o 9 03! 42___
Otherincome 20 3615 445,47
Tolal income
EXPENSES .4 .......... e - e -
Cost of materials consumed 2 501264 3,381.77
Changesmmuemones of finished gnods work-in- -progress, stock- -in-trade IR o
and scrap _ 22 ' {997.0!]
Employee benefits é;&i)éﬁse 23 ‘
Finance costs kil o - e
Bepreciation and aniéffééatign_expenses 25
Other expenses S 26 £3,384,28
Total expenses '
Proflt before tax 2,203.16 1,185.61
TAX EXPENSES 27 S -
Current tax ] 246 63
Earilel years 080
Deferred tax 26. 04

273.47

Total tax expenses

Profit for the period/year

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ftems that will not be reclasstﬂed to Profit or Loss

Re-measurement gains / (105525) of defined twﬂoflt ptans

Income tax effect

items Ehat will be rcclasslf:ed to Proflt or Loss

Effect!ue portion of cash f[ow hedge

_Exc_hange differences in _t_ra_ns!a_tl_n_g the financial st'ét'en'\_éht_:';_ :()_-_f'_f'(_)'r_gl_g'_:_l operations

Income tax effect

Total other comprehensive I_ncofﬁéf (loss) for the year (net of tax) '

Total comprehensive Income for the year

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE OF TI0 EACH e

Basic {Inz}
Dileted (In ¥) )
‘ilgmflcant accounting pollctes

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

162

qze0) 069
I X1
(033 052

- 2068
37.40 - 202

As per our report ot even date attached,
For Rakesh Banwari & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No,GOD732N

Rakesh Aggarwal
{Proprietor)}
Membership No. 088193

CHARTERED
AccoUlﬂ&ms .

Place : New Delh!

pater 27 JUN 10U

L A " a2\ i“/

Gurdeep

{Chairmah & Ma aging Director)

LfIN: 0OOR478|

' Sapra

{Chief Financial Officer)

For and oh behalf of Board of Directors of
Unlparts india LI

(Vice Chairman & Director)
{DIN: OOOI!6§€'}]

e

" Jatin Mahajan
(Company Secretary)
[FC5: 6887]




For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow

Uniparts india Limited

(INR in millions)

Particular

T Yearended
‘3ist March 2022

Year ended
3ist March 2021

.. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

~ Profitbefore tax

~ Adjustments for: o

Depreciation and amortization expenses

- interest expenses
Interest income

Deferred tax

" interest on lease Rabilities
Expense on employee stock optlon scheme o
Amount received to Uniparts Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Trust
(Profit) / loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

. Fixed assets written-off
Unrealised forelgn exchange (gain)/ loss )

_Exchange difference on translation of assets and iabllities
Adjustments for changes in warking capital :
Increase/{decrease) intoans
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets (non-current)
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(ncrease)/decrease In trade receivables o
{Increasel/decrease in other financiat assets (current)
(Increase)/decrease in current tax assess (net)
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets
tncrease/(decrease) in provistons (non-~current)
Increase/(decrease) In other non-current liabitities
Increase/(decrease) In trade payables ]
Increase/{decrease) in other current liabilities
. Increase/(decrease) in provisions {cusrent)

... Cash generated from/(used In) operations

... Jncometax (paid) / refunds
_Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (a}

_Cash flow from inuesting activities: o
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment and capital work in

. progress . . e

. Payments for purchase of intangible assets

__Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
(investment)/Redemption In financiat instrument

_Interest received

Net cash flow from/ j(gs..e.d ln..) Inuesting actiuvitles :(bj -

Cash flow from ﬂnahcir_:g activities
Interest on tease fiabilities
Payment of Lease Liabilities B
Repayment of long term borrowings
Interest paid _ e
Payment of dividend on equity shares o
Net cash flow from/ {used in} financing actities {c)

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS [+

.. (3285)
. (29.96)
1,563.65

(1.74)
e 599
@B (17.86)
138.39
(379.19)

- (0.59)
113.07

18,56

849
319,25

... (24.52)

o (347.55)

e N161.22)

333 e (232)
442 . 1083
(12.50)

782

. (1.10834)




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow Uniparts India Limited

For the year ended 3isi March, 2022

Net_'lnc”reés'_e}:"(_:_iecrease) In 'éai_'sh'_a'n_d 'c_ags‘h_‘equluaients (a+b+c) ' ' (4403)
Opening batance of cash and cash equlvalents 169.56
Net increase/(decrease} in temporary overdraft {25.83)

 Effects of exchange difference on cash and cash equlvatent keld in foreign
cuirrency

Closing balance of cash and cash equlvalents [Refer Note 9]

8

Cash and cash eq_ulualerits cbmprises : -
cAshi'nhénd"'___
Balances with ba riks

Other bank balances

The aboue Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the “indirect Methed” as set out in the Indian
Accounting Standard {Ind AS-7} ~ “Statement of Cash Flows”.

Disclosure as required by Ind AS 7 - “Cash Flow Statements® - charge In Habllittes arising from financing activitles:-

Year ended

ar Year ended

Particu dtstMarch2022 o BT SO
Opening balance e 427776 256497
Non cash movement ERR o -
Exchange (Gain)/Loss  (19.93)

~ Interest Cost 7 '7 5361
_ Cashmovement o e
Principal repayment of tong term borrot'u'ings_ - o {!'58.94__)__
_Netshort term'Borro_l_pIng o (HOB34)
InterestPayment (53.60)

' C?oslhg_ balance

As per our report of even date attached. f For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For Rakesh Banwari 5 Co. Untparts India Limited
Chartered Accountants g
Firin Regn. No.OG732N S &
deep So Paramjit $ oni
{Chairman & Managing Director) {Vice Chairman & Director)

Rakesh Aggarual
{Proprietor)

CHARTERED

 0001478)
ACCOUNTANTS § fi

: 00021516,2

il

Membership No. 086193 A —
f<h Sapra Jatin Mahajan
Place : New Deiht ¢{Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

Date: Z] JUN ZUZZ [FCS: 6887]
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Notes Uniparis lndia Limited

to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 3int March, 2022

1) Corporate infermation

The Consolidated financial statements comprise financiai statements of Uniparts India Limited ("the Company™ and its subsiclartes
(colectluely, the Group) for the year ended 31 March 2022, The Company is a company (timited by shares) incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956, The Company Is domiciled in India hauing its registered office at Gripwel House, Block-5, C6 6 7,
Vasant Kunj, New Dell¥ 110070, India. The Group is engaged into manufacturing, sates and export of linkage parts and compoenents
for Off - Highway Vehicies. Information on other related prarty refationships of the Group Is provided in Note 37.

The Group caters te both domestic and international markets, The Company's CIN {s U74899DLI994PLCO6G1753.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
2.1} Basis of Preparation

The Consotidated financiat statements are prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost convention except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair valse, These financial staterents have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"The Acl”) and other relevant
prouisiens of the Act, as applicable

The Consolidated firancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (2), which is also its functional currency and all values are
rodnded to the nearest million £0,00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Basts of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial statements comprise the financlal statements of the Company and its substdiaries as at March 31, 2022
and March 3f 2021. Subsidiary companies are all entitles ouer which 1he Group has control. The controf is achieved when the Group
is exposed to. or has rights to, variable returns from ils invofvement with the enlity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.

mere of the elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group oblains control over the subsidiary and
ceases hen the Group loses cantrol of the subsidlary. Assets, Habilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group galns control unt! the date the
Group ceases o control the subsidiary, fntercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gain/loss on transactions between
Group companies are eliminated.

The Consolidaled financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting poticies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances, if a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consatidated finarcial

slatements for like transactions and events i stmilar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's
financial statements in preparing the consclidated financtal statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies,

The Group re-assesses whelher or not It controls an entity in case facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to ane or

2.3} Business combinations and goadiitl

At the acquisition date, the idenifiable assets acquired and the liabilitles assumed are recognised at thelr acquisition date falr
values. For this purpose, the Habllities assumed include contingent liabiities representing present abligation and they are meastred
at their acquisition fair values Irrespective of the fact that outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable,
However, the following assets and Hiabilitles acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated beiowr:

Deferred tax assets or liabifities, and the assets or liabiiities related Lo employee benefit arrangements are recegnised and measured
inaccordance with fnd AS 12 Income Tax and ind A5 19 Emptoyee Benefits respectively.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and llabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designalion in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances ang pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.
This Inctudes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquire.

Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability that Is a financial instrument and within the scope of Ind AS 109 Financlal
Instruments. Is measured at falr value with changes in fair value recognised In the statement of profit and loss. If the contingent
consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, it is measured In accordance with the appropriate Ind AS. Contingent
consideration that Is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and subsequent its settiement is
accounted for within equity.




MNotes Uniparts india Limited

to the Consolidated Financial Statements fov the year ended 3ist Mavch, 2022

Goodwill is initlally measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and Habilitles
assumed. If the fair ualue of the net assets acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group reassesses
whether it has correctly identified alf of the assets acquired and all of the fiabifities assumed and reviews the procedures used to
meastire the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. Jf the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value of net
assels acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain Is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {01}
and accumulated In equity as capiial reserve. However, i there is o clear evidence of bargain purchase, the Company recogrises
the gain directly in equity as capltal reserve, without routing the same through OCI.

After Initiat recognition, gooduwill is measured at cost less any accumuiated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment
testing, gooduwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, alocated to each of the Group's cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquirer are
assigned to those unils.

2.4} Current versus non-current classification
The assets and llabilities are presented as current or non-current in the balance sheet by the Group.

An asset is treated as current when it Is expected that it wili be realised or Intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle, it is held primarily for trading purposes, it Is expected to be realised within twelue months after the reporting period or cash
or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least tweluve months after the reporting

period,
All ather asseis are {reated as non-current in the balance sheet,

Adiability is treated as current when it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, if it is hetd primarily for the purpose of
trading, It Is due 1o be settled within kwetve months after the end of the reporting period or there is no unconditional right to defer
the settiement of the Habllity for at least twelue months after Lhe reporting period.

The Group classifles all other liabilities as non-current in the balance sheet,

The Group identifies its operating cycle as lwelve months.
Deferred tax asset and liabifitles are classified as non-cusrent assets or liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.5) Critical Accounting Judgments § key sources of £stimation uncertainlies

The following are the critical judgments and the key estimates cencerning the future that management has made in the process of
applying the GYOUP's accounting policies and these mmay have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
Consolidated financial statements or have a significant «isk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitles within the next financial year. The estimates and associaled assumptions are based on historical experiences and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. The estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basls. Revlston
of accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised If the revision affects only that perlod or in
the period of the revision and future periods where revision affects both current and future periods,

Intanglble Assets

Capltatization of cost for infangible assets and intangible assets under devetopment is based on the management judgment that
technological and economic feasibility is confirmed and assets under development will generate economic beneflts in fulure. Based
on the evaluatlon carried out, the Group's management has determined that there are no factors which indicate that those assets
have suffered any impairment loss.

Usefullife of deprecitable Assets

Management reviews the useful life of depreciable assets at each reporting date. As at March 31, 2022 management assessed that
the useful life represents the expecled utiity of the assets by the Group. Further there is no significant change in useful iife as
compared 1o the preuvious year.

mpairment of non-financtal assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exist, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset Is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recouerable amaunt, An assel's
recoverable amount Is the higher of an 255el's or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposat and its value In use. It
is determined for an individuat asset, unless the assef or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered tmpaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount,
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I assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. In determining the fair value less
costs to disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

Intangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually. Impalrment losses including impairment on inventories
are recognised in the Consolidated statement of profit and foss.

impairment of financial assets

The Impairment prouisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected foss rates. The Group
uses judgment in making these assurmptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group's past history,
existing market conditlons as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratufty plan, other post-employment plans and the preseni value of the gratuity obligation Is
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuariat vatuation involues making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and morlality rates, Due to
the complexities Inuolued in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation (s highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. Alf assumptions are revlewed at each reporting date.

The mortality rate is based on pubticly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at intervai in
response to demographic changes.

Further details about gratuity obiigations are given In Note 32
Fair value measurement of financtal instruments

Whert the lair vatues of financial assets and financial liabllitles recorded in the balance sheet cannol be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, thelr fair value Is measured using suitable valuation technigues, The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possibie, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in estabiishing fair values.
Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatilty. Changes In assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments, See Note 42 for further disclosures.

Income tax and deferred tax

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets thal can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and the teuet of fulure taxabie profits together with future tax pianning strategies.

2.6) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that glues rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financial liabllity or equity instrument of
another entity.

Initial Recognition and measurement
On initial recogniltion, all the financial assets are recognized at their fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset or
financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL), transaction costs that are directly atributable to the acquisition ar

Issue of the financial asset or financial liabitity.
All financial Habilitles are recognised initially at fair vatue and, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly

attributable transaction costs,
The Group’s financlal fiabiliftes include trade and other payables, toans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derlvative

financial instruments.
Subsequent measurement
(1) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset
in order to collect contractuat cash flows and the contractual terms of the financlal asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows
that are sofely payments of principat and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The trade & other receivables, after initlal measurement are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (£I1R) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are anintegrat part of the £IR. The EIR amortisation (s included in other income In the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising
fremimpairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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(it) Financial assets at falr value thraugh other comprehensioe income (FVYTOCH)

A flnanclal asset is subsequently measured at falr vatue through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model
whose abjective Is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and the contractual terms of the
financlal asset give rise on specified dales to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
cutstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOC! are measured inftlally as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognized in the cther comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Group recognizes interest income, impairment
insses, reversals and foreign exchange galn or toss in the stalement of profit and loss. On derecognilion of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is rectassified from the equity to statement of profit and (oss. interest earned whilst
hotding FVIOCH debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method,

(iil} Financial assets al fair value through profit orioss (FVTPL)

Afinancial asset which is not classified in any of the aboue categories is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss.

(iv) Financial tiabilities

a} The flnancial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate falr vatue due to the short-term
maturity of these instruments. This category also includes derivative financlal instruments entered into by the Group that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge reiationships as defined by ind AS 109.

b) Loans and borrowings is the category most relevant to the Group. After inttial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost uslng the EfR method. Gains and tosses are recognised in statement of profit and ioss
when the flabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. in the calculation of amortised cost, discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR are taken inlo account. This category generally
applies te borrowings.

Fair value measureraent of Financial instruments

The falr value of financiat instruments is determined using the vatuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maxinmising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the

use of unobseruvable inputs.
Based on the three level fair value hierarchy, the methods used Lo determine the fair value of financial assets and liabilities include

quoted market price, discounted cash flow analysis and valuation certified by the external vatuer.
in case of financial instruments where the carrying amount approximates fair value due 1o the short maturity of those instruments,
carrying amount is considered as fair value.

Derecognition of financial Instrument

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the financial asset expire or has transferved
the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109,

when the Group has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retalned the risks and rewards of ownership, When [t has neither transferred nor retained
substantlally all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Growup continues o recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing Inuelvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated Habiligy.
The transferred asset and the associated liabilily are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained,

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an
existing financial fiability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing

liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recegnition of a new lability. The difference in the respectiue carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

2.7} Ilnventorles
Inventeries are valued as below:
{i} Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Consumabie Stores & Spares are valized at cost computed on FIFO method.

(it Work-in-progress are valued at materials cost plus appropriate share of labour and production overheads incurred tilt the stage
of comptetion of production.
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{itl} Finished Goods are vaiued at lowser of the cost or net realizable vatue,

(iv) Scrap s valued at nel reatizable value calculated based on last month's average realization.

2.8) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefils whl flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably
meastred, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue Is measured at the falr value of the consideration recefved or
recelvable, taking into account contractually defined terms of pagment and excluding taxes or duties cofiected on behalf of the

gouvernment.

Revenue is presented net of Goods and Service Tax, wherever applicable. Howeuer, Goods § Service Tax (G5T) s not received by the
Company on its own account. Rather, {tis tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seiler on behatf of the government.
Accordingly, these are excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition crileria as described below must atso be met before revenue Is recognised.
Sale of Ceods

Revenue Is recognised when the customer obtalns control of the goods. The customer obtalns control of goods at the different
point in time based on the delivery terms. Accordingly, Group satisfles its performance obligation at the time of dispateh of goods
from the factory/stockyard/storage area/port as the case may be and aceordingly revenue Is recognised. Revenue from the sale of
goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recelbable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and

volume rebates.

The determinatlon of transaction price, its altocation o promised goods and allocation of discount or variable compensation (if
any) is done based on the contract with the customers.

The incremental costs thit the Group incurs to obtalh a contract with a customer that it would not have incurred if the contract had
not been oblained are recognised as an asset if its recouery is expected and its amortisation period is more than one year, all other
such costs are recognised as an expense in Consolidated statement of profit and loss. The lncremental cost recognised as an asset
I5 amortised ouver the period till when such cost is expected to be recouered. Amount so recouered is recognised as revenue in
Consolidated statement of profil and loss.

Export incentioes

Revenue from export incentives are accounted for on exporl of goods If the entitiements can be estimated with reasonable
assurance and conditions precedent to claim are fulfitied.

Die design and preparation charges
Revenues from die design and preparation charges are recognized as per the terms of the contraci as and when the significant
risks and rewards of oumership of dies are transferred to the buyers.

Interest income

For ail debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive Income, interest Income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR), EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts cver the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amaunt of the financial asset
or to the amortised cost of a financial liabllity. When calcutating the effective interest rate. the Group estimates the expected cash
flows by considering all the contractual terrs of the financiat instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income s included in other income in the statement of profit and
loss.

Dividends

Dividend income is recogrised when the GFOUP'S right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when sharehalders
approue the dividend.

Insurance and other ¢laims
insurance and other clalms are recognised as revenue anly when it is reasonably certain that the ullimate coflection will be made.
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2.8) Government grants

Uniparts India Limited

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be recelued and al! attached conditlons
wilf be comptied with. When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it 1$ recognized as Income on a systematic basis in the
consolidated statement of profit and luss over the periods necessary to match therm with the refated costs, which they are intended
to compensate,

Where the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized as deferred income and is allocated to consolidated statement of profit and loss
ouver the periods and in the proportions in which depreciation on those assets Is charged.

2.10) Property, Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assets

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight-line method at the rates and manner prescrived under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 except In the case of Plant and Machinery where the depreciation has been provided on the basis of the useful
lives of the assets estimated by the management based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation carried out by
external Chartered Engineer at the fime of adoption of Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for the assets purchased / sold during
the year is proportionately charged.

The estimaled usefut lives are as mentioned below:

Tupe of Asset Method Useful Lives
Leasehold land Straight Line Quer the period of lease or estimated useful life,
whicheuer is lower.

Faciory Bullding Stralght Line 30 Years
Furnitusre & Fittings Straight Line 10 Years
Plant and Machinery Stratght Line 10~ 20 Years
Office Equipment Straight Line 5 Years
Computers Straight Line 3-6 Years
Vehicles Stralght Line 8-10 Years

Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part inilially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset) is included in the Income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, If appropriate.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acguisition or construction net of accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss (if any). internaily manufactured property, plant and equipment are capitaiized at cost, including non-cenuatable excise duty,
wherever applicable, GST whereuer applicable. All significant costs relating to the acquisitfion and installation of property, plant and
equipment are capitalised. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs
for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and eguipment are required
to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives, Likewise, when a major
Inspection is performed, Us cost is recognised In the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criterta are satisfled. All other repalr and malntenance costs are recognised In statement of profit and loss as incurred.
The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective
asset f the recognition criterla for a provislon are met. Refer to note regarding significant accounting judgments, estimates and
assumptions and provistons for further information,

Subsequent costs are included In the 355el's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, onky when it is
prabable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced partis derecognised.

210} intangible Assets
Recognition and Indtial measurement

Purchased Intangibie assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.
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internaily developed intangible assets

Expendgiture on the research phase of projects is recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly attributable to a project’s developmient phase are recognised as intangit-le assets, provided the Company can

demanstrate the following:

- the technical feasibility of completing the intangille asset so that it will be auallable for use,

+its Intention to complete the intangibte asset and use or sell it

- its ability to use or sell the intangible asset

- how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits

- the availabitity of adequate technical, financial and other resources 1o complete the development and o use or sell the intangible
assel,

its ability to measure rellably the expenditure attributable to the intangtble asset during its development costs not meeting these
criteria for capitalisation are expensed as incurred.

Directly attributable costs inclide employee costs incurred on development of prototypes along with an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads and borrowing costs.

Goodwitl

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controtling interests, and any prevtous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and Habilitles
assumed, If the fair value of the net assets acguired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses
whether it has correctly identified atf of the assets acquired and all of the #abilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to
measure the amounis to be recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair vatue of net
assets acquired ouer the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised In GCl and accumulated in equity as
capltal reserve. However, If there {s no clear evidence of bargain purchase, the entily recognises the gain directly in equity as capital
reserve, without routing the same through OCL.

After initlal recognition, goodwill Is measured at cost less any accumulated impalrment losses. For the purpose of (impalrment
testing, gooduwill acquired in a business comblnation is, frem the acquisition date, atlocated to each of the Group’s cash-generaling
units that are expected to benefil from the combination, lrrespective of whether other assets or fabifitles of the acquire are
assigned to those unils.

2.12) Foreign Currency Transaciions

Functional and presentation currency
The financlal statements are presented in indian Rupee (INR) and are rounded to two decimal places of Million, which is atso the

functional and presentation currency of the Group.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded (n the functionat currency, by appiying to the exchange rate between the functional
currency and the forelgn currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in
aforeign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate af the date of the iransactions.
Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and oss in the year in which they arise.

2.13) Employee Benefllts

{i) Short term employee benefils

Al employee benefits thal are expected 1o be setlled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
emplayees render the related service, are classified as short term employee benefits, which include salaries, wages, short term
compensated absences and performance incentives and are measured at the amounts expected to be patd when the liabilities are
settled. The liabllities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. These are recognised as expenses
In the perlod in which the employee renders the related service.

(it) Post-empleyment benefits

Contributions towards Superannuation Fund, Pension Fund and government administered Provident Fund are treated as defined
contribution schemes. In respect of contributions made to government administered Provident Fund, the Group has no further
obligations beyond its monthly contributions. Such contributions are recognised as expense in the period in which the employee
renders retated seruice.

The cost of defined benefit such as is determined using the projected it ¢redit method, with actuarial vatuation being carried out
at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of the same are charged to the Qther Comprehensive Income {OCI),
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{iii} Gther long-term benefits

All employee benefits other than post-employment benefits and terminaticn benefits, which do not fail due wholly within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the refated seruice, iIncluding long term compensated absences,
service awards, and ex-gratia are determined based on actuarial valuation carried out at each balance sheet date. Estimated liability
on account of leng term employee benefits is discounted to the present value using the yleld on government bonds as the
discounting rate for the term of obligations as on the dale of the balance sheet, Actuarial gains and losses in respect of the same are
charged to the statement of profit and foss.

(iv) Termination benefits

Termination beneflts are payable when employment is ferminated by the Group before the normal retirement date, or when an
employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits at the earlier of
the following dates:

{a) when the Group can ne longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

{b) when the entify recognises costs for a restructuring that Is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and inuotves the payment of
termination benefits. The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer n
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

2.14) Leases

{1) Determindng whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of a contract, the Group determines whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. The contract s, or contains. a fease if
the contract conueys the right 1o control the use of an dentified asset or assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration,
even if that right Is not explicitly specified in a contract.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
componerts, the Group separates payments and other consideration required by the contract into those for each lease

component on the basis of their retative Consolidated price and those for non-lease components on the basis of their relative
aggregate stand-alone price. If the Group concludes that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then right-ofuse
asset and Lease lability are recognised at an amount equal to the present value of future lease payments: subsequently the liabifity
is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liability is recognised using the Group’'s incremental
borrowing rate.

the previous determinatlon pursuant to Ind AS17 and its "Appendix C' of whether a conlract is a lease has been maintained for

existing contracts.

(18} Group as a lessee

At inception, the Group assesses whether a contract 15 or contains a lease. This assessment involues the exercise of judgement
about whether it depends on an identified asset, whether the Group obtains substantiaify all the economic benefits from the use of
that asset, and whether the Group has the right to direct the use of that asset.

The Group has elected te separate lease and nonlease components of contracts, wherever possible, The Group recognizes a right-of-
use asset and a lease Hability at the transition date/ tease commencement date, The right-of-use asset is inttialiy measured based on
the present value of future iease pauyments, plus initlal direct costs whereever identifiable, and cost to dismantle and remoue the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement dale, less

any Incentives received. The right-of-use asset is depreciated cwer the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the underlying
assel. The rightof-use asset is subject 1o testing for impairment if there Is an indicator for Impairment.

At the commencement date, Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the future tease payments that are not yet
paid at that date discounted using interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s
incrementat borrowing rate. Generally, the Group’s uses its incrementat borrowing rate as the discount rate. The lease liabifity is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Lease liabilties are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to
the related right of use asset, if the Company changes its assessment whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.
Contingent rents payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. Lease pagments generatly
include fixed payments and varlable payments that depend on an index (such as an inflation index). When the lease contains an
extension or purchase option that the Group considers reasonably certain Lo be exercised, the cost of the option is included in the
{ease payments.

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of use assets and liabilities for leases where the tolat lease lerm is less than or equal to
12 months, or for leases of fow value assets. The payments for such leases are recognized in the Censolidated Statement of Proftt
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

{lit) Group as a lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease, Whenauer the terms of the lease transfer
substantiaily all the risks and rewards of ownership o the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

when the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head fease and the sublease separately. The sublease is
classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right-of -use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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2,15} Taxation
a) Current Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantivefy enacted, at the
reporting date in the countries where the Group operates and generates taxable income,

current income tax refating to items recognised outstde profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either In other
comprehensive income or int equity}. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or
directly in equity. Management periodically evafuates positions taken in the fax returns iwith respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liabliity method, ontemporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financlal statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only if
it Is probable that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred
tax asseis and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the halance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habiiitles are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against Habilities
representing current tax. Current and deferred tax Is recognised in profit and loss, except to the extent that it refates to items
recognised In other comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehenstve income.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is revtewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced te the extent thal It is ne
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wii be avallable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

2.10) Emptoyee Slock opticns

The Group has accounted for the share based payment for employees in respect of Group's £50P - based on the IND AS 102 * Share-
based payments” and Guldanee Note on "Accounting for Employees Share Based Payment” issued by 1CaH {"Cuidance Note”). The
Group follows the Fair Market Value Method (calculated on the basis of Black-Scheles method) to account for compensatlon
expenses arlsing from Issuance of stock options to the employees and has recognized the services received in an equity-setiled
employee share-based payment plan as an expense when it receives the services, with a corresponding credit to Stock Options
Quistanding Account. Further, empioyees compensation cost recognized eartler on grant of options (s reversed In the year when
the Options are surrendered by the employee.

2.17) Borrowings & Borrowirg Costs

Borrowings are recognised indlially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised
cost. Any difference betiween the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised i the income
statement cuer the perlod of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method. Sorrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer seftlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gqualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial perlod of time to get ready for their intended use or sate, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary inuestment of specific borrowings. pending thelr expenditure on qualifying assets. is
deducted from the borrotning costs eliglble for capitalisation,
Allother borrowing costs are recognised in consclidated statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Z.18) impalrment of Assels
Non-financial assets

Intangible assets and property. plant and equipment are evaiuated for recoverablilty whenever events or changes In circumstances
inckicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the reccuerable amount {Le.
the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the vatue-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis uniess the asset does not
generate cash flows that are fargely independent of those from other assets. i such cases, the recoverable amount is determined
for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

if such assets are considered 1o be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss is
rmeasured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recouerable amount of the asset. An
impairment loss is reversed in the statemend of profit and loss if there has been a change In the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount, The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that woudld have been determined (net of any accumulaied amortization or depreciation) had
ne impairment loss been recognized for the asset inprior years,

CHARTERED

£F | ACCOUNTANTS | .




Notes Uniparis India Limited

to the Consolidated Financlal Statements for the gear ended 3ist March, 2022

Financtal assels

The Group recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued

through profit or loss,
Loss allowance for trade recelvables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal Lo lifetime ECL.

2.18) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and cheques in hand. current accounts and fixed deposit accounts with banks with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject 1o an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.20) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax s adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or fullire cash receipts or payments, The cash flows from operating. financing
and irwesting activities of the Group are seqgregated.

2.24) Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resull of past events, for which it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting perlod. The discount rate to determine the present value is a pre-1ax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the fiabllity. The increase In the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
conflrmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one ar more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group or a present obiigation that arises from past events where it Is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the ameunt cannot be made.

2.22) Derlvative financial instruments and hedge actounting
Cash Flow Hedge:
The Group enters into derivative financial instruments such as forelgn exchange forward and option contracts to mitigate the risk

of changes in exchange rates on foreign CUrrency exposures.

The effective portion of changes in 1he fair value of the hedging instruments 1s recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the cash fiow hedging reserue. Such amounts are reciassified n to the consolidated statement of profit or foss
when the related hedge items affect profit or loss, Any Ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative or if the
hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, s recognized immediately In the statement of profit andg

logs.
Any derlsative that is either not designated a hedge, or is so designated but (s ineffective as per ind AS 109, is categorized as a

financlal instrisments al fair value through profif or loss.

2.23) Dlvidend 1o equity holders of the Group

The Group recognises a Uability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the Group when the distribution is
authorised and the distribution is ho tonger at the discretion of the Group, As per the Corporate laws in India, a distribution is
atithorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in other equity.

2.24) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operaling decision-~
maker,

2.25) Earrings Per Share
Earning per share is calculated by divlding the profit attributable to owners of the Group by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the financial year.

For the purpose of catculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or toss for the Year attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,

CHARTERED
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Motes

Uniparts India Limited
tothe Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 3027

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROCRESS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Grass Block Depreciation/ Amortisation ang Depletion Net Block

Description

As at Exchange Additions/ Deductignsy _ ~52t As at Exchange For the As at As at As at

. - \ . 3st March . A n Deductions/ - 3ist March 3istMarch  3istMarch
st Aprii 2021 diff Adjustments Adjustments - 2022 1st April 202t diff year Adjustments 2022 2022 2021

85U T Taugay ‘ . , 27418 T E7GGE T
9 . ...2239 343670 87584 200085 Tiaas 7
Q.07 T 30.76

43,86

1272

. 013 83 Y Y 118.22
- 440952 3 ‘ A7 96 24076 : 2579.74

Right-of-Us¢ Assets
Lan

258.35
241.29
20.85

10.93

Saftware

Capivatwarcins e T T T a—
progress .

development




3.1) For Assests given as secuirty - Refer Note 13

3.2} Aging of Capitai work in progress(CWiP):

As at 31st March 2022

Description less i mm.m_.m. -2 years.”  2-3 cmm_.w xouwwwwﬁ 3 Total
Projectinprogress B 1968 228 S 1 -
Totat 19.68 2.28 - - 21.97
As at 3ist March 2021

Description lesstyears 1-2years 2~3 years KQMMMHE 3 Total

tin progress - I . 2270 017 .. T T 2287

Total 22.70 047 - - 22.87
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Uniparts India Limited

{INR in millions})

Particulars

" Asat. As at

4. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Non-current

Security deposits T B
Deposits with original maturity of more than twelve months

'Cu:rr'em :
Interest accrued but not due
Total

315t March 2022 3ist March 2021

{INR in milllons)
Asat - As at

Particulars 3ist March2022  _ 3tst March 2021
5. OTHER ASSETS o
Non-current (Unsecured, considered good) L e e
Capitaf advances _ 2527 2232
Pre~-Operatiue Expenses pending altecation ‘0.85 -
fotal .. ;

Current {Unsecured, consldered good)

Aduances to suppliers fRefer Note 5.1] o

Balance with customs, centrat excise, GST and state authorities

Gouernment granf - export incentives recejvable

Prepald expenses o )

Aduance payments, other recouerable in cash or in kind-or for value to be received
Aduance rent B

Fund raising expenses [Refer Note 48]

Total

5.1) No advances are due from directors or other officers of the Company, firms in which a director is a partner or private companles

16.63
12,35
1953

36,68
o 063
327

.06 il

in which director is a director or a member elther severally or jointly with any other person.




Notes Uniparts India Limited
io the Consodidated Financial Slatements for the year ended 3ist March, 2022
{INR In mlllions)
’ T Asat As at
Particutars 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
6. INVENTORIES B

Raw maleria_i_s__(i_n_c_iq_d__ingj'maierials In tra_r_\_s_l_t__)_' )
Work-in-progress

878.18

Fintshed geods (including goods al port) o 2.908.06 LT
Stores and spares (Including matesials in transit) e D 300,39
serap BTSRRI e 7.8 7.3
Less: Provision for obsolescence - ) ) ' : - 168.56 79.37

Total

During the period ended March 31, 2022 In addition to aboue prouislon for obsolescence, Rs. 141.52 Millions (March 3t, 2021
Rs. 16813 } was recognised as an expense for inuentories carried at net realisable value.

{INR In miklons)

. Asat . . As at
Particulars 3istMarch 2022 _ _ 3tst March 2021
7. INVESTMENTS T
Current L
Investment in muiual fund (unguoted funds) ) 12,50
Nil unéts (Mar 31, 2021: 2483.92 units) of Nippon India Liquid Fund-G
Total R 12,50

{INR In miliions)
As at As at
Particutars 3ist March 2022 31st March 202t
8. TRADE RECEIVABLES : e ’
Current (secured, considered gond)

Trade recelvables 5.93
Current (Unsecured, considered good) o L L _
Trade veceivables. o V 193180 166939
Credit impaired R - 284
1,833.05 1.671.53

Impalrment aflowance (bad and doubtful debts) I R
{1.25) (2.14}

Expected credit loss
Total

8.1} Generally payment against sale of goods become due as per payment terms, and fixed transaction price as per contracts with
customers.,
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to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended izt March, 2022

Uniiparts India Limited

Ag at 3ist March 2022

Lessthan 6 6 month~{

month years 12 years

Partlculars

" 2-3years

More than 3 years

Total

8.3 Trade Receluables agelng schedule S
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments
(i) Undisputed Trade

receivables ~

. considered good 194026 ez G.38

(i) Undisputed Trade

receivables ~ credit
... impaired 036 . y
(i) Disputed Trade

receivables -

creditimpaleed - -

L0.25

943,59

..0:30.

095

As at 3ist March 2021

‘Lessthan6  Gmonth-{

Particula 1-2 yea
articulars “month . \ears 1-2 years

" 2-3 years

More than 3 gears

Total

8.3 Trade Recelvables ageing schedule

Cutstanding for Tollowing periods from due date of payments _' '

{i) Undisputed frade

receivables -

considered gaod 167361 004 080
(1) Undisputed Trade

receivables - credit

Impaired 110 cor ....008
{itf) Oisputed Trade

receluables -

_credit impatred T v

0.87

0.95

167532

19

0.95
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Uniparts India Limited

{INR in milllons)
o Asats s As at
318t March 2022 3iIst March 2021

Particutar

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cashonhana 100,
Balances with banks: -
M cash credit and current accounts 106.64
In EEFC accounts . 027

Deposits with originat maturity of less than three months

Total
{INR In miliions)
UUCAsat As at
Particulars 31 March 2022~ _ 3ist March 2021
10. LOANS o T

Current (Unsecured, considered qood) N
Loans te employees

Total




Hotes

to the Consolidated Financial Statements for e year ended 315 March, 2022

Uniparts India Limited

{INR In mllilons}

Particulars

As at As at
315t March 2022 3ist March 2021

Break up of financial asseis carried at amortised cast

Other financial assets [Refer Note 47 o

Trade receivables [Refer Note 81
Cash and cash equivatents [Refer Note 9]

L A786 4482
167532
108.18

Loans [Refer Note 107 4
Total
{INR in miitlons)
. Asat As at
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Breakup of financial assets carried at fair value through acy e o
Derivative instruments 35.62 35.38
Total 4
(INR in millions)
Particulars As at As at

st March_2022 3ist March 2021

8reak up of financial assets carrled at falr value through FYTPL
Investments [Refer Note 7]
Total

e . 2,50

GCHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS | .
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Uniparts India Limited

{INR In miltions)

As at As af
Particular 3fs5t March 315t March
2022 2021

HOSHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED _ _
6,00.00,000 {March 31, 2021 : 6,06.00.00_0) equity shares of 210 each

S A T R

=

i e g,

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP o _ o
4.51,33,758 (March 31, 2021: 4.51.33,758) equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully Paid-up o
Less: Amount recoverable from Uniparts Emplayees Stock Qption Plan {ESOP) Trust
Totat

i Recondiliation of equiliy shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:

(INR in
mlillons)
As at : As at
Particulars 3ist March2022 3ist March 202!
. N ..No. of Shares . No. of Shares
At the beginning of the year 45133, ' 4,51,33,758
At the end of the year 4,51,33,758 4,51,33,758

1.2 Terms/ rights atiached to eguity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 2 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one uvote per share. The shareholders of equity shares of the Company are entitled to receive dividends as and when
declared by the Company and enjoy proportionate voting rights in case any resolution is put to vote, In the event of
liuidatior: of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the Comipany. after
distribution of all preferenttal amount, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders.

i3 Detalls of shareholders holding nore than 5% shares:

As at As at
31st March 2022 315t March 2021
- b :
Name of the Shareholder Number % holding In Number % haldlng in
o , N . e oootheclass _ the class
Gurdeep Sonl e 89,850090 1883 8995090 . . .19.93

Ashoka inuestment o L1804 1581 LANBoeaz 159
The Paramjit Soni 2018 CG-NG S ) '

Nevada Trust {through Peak

Trust Company-NV) e e, 0288090 AT 6395000 W7
The Karan Soni 2008 CG-NG ' . e

Nevada Trust (througl Peak

Trust Company-Nv} 2800000 W52 52,00,000 . 152
The Meher Soni 2018 CG-NG

Nevada Trust {through Peak

L TrustCompany-Nv) 52,00,000 52 | 5200,000 R 1153
PamelaSoni 3000000 685 30.00.000 )
Equity Shares at the end of the year ' 3,59,70,822 79.70 3,50,70,822 79.70

CHARTERED
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Uniparts india Limited

1.4 Details of equity share held by promoters/ promoters group

. As at As at
3ist March 2022 3ist March 2021
" % holding in % holding In
Numberﬁw thedasgs : NL_ITber thc‘clasgs )
. Gusdeep Soni . ...B995000 ' 19.95%  89,95090 . 19.93%
~ Paramjit Singh soni 2,060,000 0.44% 2,060,000 ALY
~ Pamela Soni 3000000 6.65% 30,00,000  6.65%
_AngadSeni 000,000 .. A443% 20,080,000 . A4S
Arjun Soni N 20,00,000 443%  20.00,000 _AA3%
TanyaKohli 10,00,000 222% 10,00,000 2.22%
The Paramjit Soni 2018 CG-NG EERE R
Neyada Trust (through Peak . .
. Trust Company-NY) o B395,000 Wa17% 6395080 A7 %
The Karan Sonl 2018 CG-NG : : -
Nevada Trust (through Peak
L 52%,

Frust Company-NV) . 52,00,000 1.52%
The Meher Soni 2018 CG-NG LT S

Nevada Trust ((hrough Peak : . :
Trust Company-NV). L.B200000 - L52%
Jaswinder Stngh Bhogal 102948 0.23%

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS f
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Notes Undparts India Limited

to the Consolidated Financial Statements For the year ended 3ist March, 2022

(INR in millions)
Partlcular As at Asat
3lst March 2022 3ist March 2021

12. OTHER EQUITY

SECURITIES PREMIUM [Refer note 2]
As per last Balance Sheet N
Add: Amoiunt recognised during the year

84599  p3rss

Less: Amount recoverable from_lh_\{pg_r_is Employees Sloc_k@_pt_{qn Pan (ESOP) Trust ]

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS OUTSTANDING [Refer note 12.2]
As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Compensation for the year [Refer Note 23}

Less: Transfer to Securities premium

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Transfer during the year

(811.69)
(43.5Q)

CASH FLOW HEDGE RESERVE
As per {ast Balance Sheet

Add: Arising during the year

GENERAL RESERVE [Refer note i2.3]
As per last Balancc_a Sheet

SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE RE-INVESTMENT RESERVE [Refer note 12.4]
Balance at the beginning

Add: Arising during theyear

Less: Adjusted during the year o
Less: Transferred to the surplus/(deficlt) in the statement of Profit and Loss

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

As per last Balance Sheet . A140.57
Add: Profit for the year _9ni4
Add: Transfer from Special £conomic Zone re-investment reserue 10.97
Add: Other Comprehensiue income: o ) o )
... Re-measurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) e (033 0.52

6.802.54 5,064.20

Less: Appropriatlons o
Payment of dividend on equity shares )
Transfer to Special Econgmic Zone re-investment reserve

' 5,064.20
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12 (a} Distributions made and proposed 1o be made
{INR [n millions)
i As at As at
Particular 3ist March 2022 3ist March 202t

Cash dividends on equlty shares declared and paid: o

Final cash dlvidend

For the year ended on March 31, 2021 Rs. 3.30 per share (March 31, 2020 : Rs. Nit per
share)

interim cash dividend

For the year ended on March 31, 2022 Rs. 5.60 per share (March 31, 202t : ¥ Nit per
share)

Proposed dividend on equity shares:
Interim*/Final dividend

Far the year ended on Mar 33, 2022 Rs. 3.60 per share (March 31, 2021 : ¥ 3,30 per share)

162.48 148.94

Total Divldend Lo 48,1
“The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 22nd June 2022 has approved for pagment of interim dividend,

Accordingly, the Company has not recorded as a tability as at Mar 31, 2022

120 Securlties premium account is used to record the premium on issue of equity shares. The same is utilised in accordance with

the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013
12.2 The employees stock option outstanding account represents the fair vatue of stock options granted by the Company over the

uesting period. The reserve will be utilised on exercise of the optlons by the employges,

12.3  Retained earnings and General Reserve are to be utiised for General purpose.

24 The Special Economic Zone Re-inuestment Reserve has been created out of the profit of cligible SEZ units in terms of the
provisions of Sec 1OAA(N)(H) of Income Tax Act,1961. The unutilised reserve by the Company up to March 31, 2022 for acquiring
new plant and machinery for the purpose of its business in the terms of the Sec 10AA(2) of the Income Tax Act, 196§ has been

trasferred to the suplus/{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss.

o
CUARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS ©
poas
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to the Consolidated Financial Statemments for the year ended 3ist March, 2023

{INR in mlilions)

As at As at

Particulars 3tst March 2022 315t March 202t

13, BORROWINGS
Non-~current borrowings

Foreign currency term loans fram bank (secured) [Refes Note 13.1,13.4]* 7340
Qther foreign currency loans (secured)[Refer Note 13.3] . 035
Rupee term toans from bank {secured) [Refer Note 13.2]* 3333
Total L BT

Current borrowings ]
Current maturlty of term loans from banks L e
Foreign cusrency term loans (secured) [Refer Note 13.1,13.4)" e Ao 2912

Rupee term loans (secured) {Refer Note 13.2]** 50,00
Current maturity of term toans from others i
_Foreign currency term [oans (secured)[Refer Note 13.3) el

Working capltal loans from banks repayable on demand***
Farelgn currency toans ) .

Preshipment packing credit {secured) [Refer note 13.5]
Revoluing Credit Facility/Lines of Credit [Refer note 13.5]
Rupee loans _

Preshipment packing credit (secured) [Refer note 13.5)
Working Capital Demand Loan (secured)

Totat

Uriparls Incia timited
t3.1 Foreign Currency Yerm Loans:

From Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited o

Balance outstanding T Nit (For March 31, 2021 ¥ £2.54 mlllion)

Aboue loan s secured against (1) First pari-passu charge on afl existing and future mouveable fixed assets excluding vehicle specifically
financed by other tenders of the borrowers, (1) Equitable mortgage charge ouer two properties, including land and building betonging
to the borrewers situated at €140, Focal point, Ludhiana and plot no. D 1264, focal point Ludhiana,

Moratorium of 6 months from the date of drawdown and repayable in 36 equal monthly installments along with fixed interest @

4.00% ~ 5.00% p.a. on outstanding USD notionat, monthly.

13.2 Rupee Term Loans:’

From Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

FromCibank N.A, e

Balance gutstanding ¥ 33.33 million (For March 31, 2021 ¥ 83,33 million) o ) o
Aboue toan is secured against (i) exclusive charge on the moueable fixed assets funded from the term ioan. (i) plant and machinery
and corporate guarantee of Gripwel Fasteners Put, Ltd,

Moratorium of 12 months from the date of drawdown and repayable in 48 equal mdnt?iig'instalments along with fixed interest @
5.25% ~ 6.25% p.a. on outstanding monthiy batance,

CHARTERED |
,\Ccouml\mb -
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to the Consolidated Financial Statewments for the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Uniparts USA Limited _

3.3 Forelgn Currency Term Loans:

a) From Wells Fargo Equipment Finance o

Balance outstanding ¥ Nil (For March 31, 2021 2 004 million)

Aboue loan is secured by equipment financed,

‘Repayable with fixed monthly payments of $ 786 through June 2021, including interest rate @5, ?9% though June, 2021,

b) From BMW Financial Service NA LILC
Balance outs(andmg 20.25 ml[lton (F0| March 3t, 2021 70.35 mllilon)

Repayable wlth f:xed month!g pagments of $138, lncludmg mterest I‘dtG @3 GQ% though Aprli 202!

Uniparts Oisen Inc. R P
13,4 Foreign Currency Term Loans: 777 e
it) From JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.

Balance outstanding ¥ 69,50 miflion (Fm March 31, 202t ¥ 40,08 mllllOl't)

‘Aboue lnan is secured by (i) substantiallg all assets of the Compang and (i) Corporate Guarantee of Uniparts USA Ltd,

Repayable with fixed monthlg payments of $ 6,256 through April 2022, 5 12,636 through April 2024 and $ 9,902 through March 2027,
lnten est is due monthlg hoarmg mterest rate at 2.50%~4. 85%

13.5 Working capitaticans _
Uniparts India Limited -Aboue loan is secured against {1) First pari passu charge on all existing and futuse current assets and moveable
fixed assets, and ({) Equltable mortgage by way of first part passu charge over the land and building situated at B208, A82, Phase 1l,
Reuolumg Credit Facllity / Lines of Credit for US Subsidiarles are secured by substantially all the assels of subsidiaries (WOS) and step-
down subsidiaries,

Rate of Interest

*Interest @ 3,00% 10 4.00% p.a.

# Ranges from LIBOR/SOFRHI00 bpsto 175 bps L N

*** Ranges from LIBOR+QOO bps to 75 bps e T

13.6 The quarterly returns/statements of current assets filed by the Camp'ang'w!th banks or financial institutions in relation to
secured borrewings wherever applicable, are in agreement with the books of accounts and there are no materiat differences requived
to be reported in respect of all the years referred above,

{INR In millions)
., As at As at
Partlculars 3tstMarch2022  _ 3ist March 2021
HLLEASE LIABILITIES ’
Non-current
Lease Habillties
Total

Current
Lease liabilities
Total

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS |2
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{INR In millions)

Particulars

As at

315t March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

18, PROVISIONS

Non-current o
Provision for gratuity [Refer Note 32]

Prouvision for feave entitlement {Refer Note 32]
Total

Current L
Prouision for gratulty [Refer Note 32]
Prouision for leaue entittement [Refer Note 32)
Total

(INR in mlHions)

Particutars

As at

3ist March 2022

As at
3ist March 202}

{G.DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET}

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax tiablities
Total

_7an.
358.16

Recognlsed In

Recognised in

Others tncluding

As at 31st March

As at 31st Other
March 2021 Proflt. -and Loss Comprehensly exchange 2022
account difference
e income
Flnanacialyear202¢~22
Oeferred tax assets e e e . -
Expenses deductibte in future 50.23 5.80 347 - 59.50
Lease Liabilitles 22.48 (6.40) - - 16.08
72.71 (0.60) 3.47 - 75.58
Deferred tax liabilities o o
Property, Ptant and Equipment 169.71 - (17.98) - - 151,73
_Fair valuation of Cash Flow o..Bot 0.00 0.06 - 897
On account of Querseas Subsidiaries -
Deferred Tax Llabilities 179.54 (13.28) - {3.50) 162.76
358.16 {31.26) G.06 (3.50) 323.46
Total 285.45 (30.66) (3.41) (3.50) 247.88
Recognised [n
As at 3ist ri icf?tganrifiefoi:s Other Oth;:';:;;l;edlng As at 31st March
March 2020 Comprehensiu 202
account difference
¢ income
Flnancial year 2020-21
Deferred tax assets e SR . .
Expenses deductible in future - 53.38 {2.97) {0.17) - 50.23
Lease Liabilities (6.66) - - 22.48
53.38 (9.63) (0.17) - 72,71
Deferred tax liabilities o ] )
Property, Plant and Equipment . 187.94 (18.23) T - 18971
Falr valuation of cash flow (1371 ..0.00 2262 . 22
On account of Overseas Subsidiarles e
Deferred Tax Liabilities 149.77 34.64 - (4.87) 179.54
o 324.00 16.41 22.62 (4.87) 358,16
Totaf 270.62 26.04 22,79 (4.87) 285.45
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to the Conzolidated Firancial Statements for the year ended 315t Mavch, 2022

(INR in milllons)
As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2022 315t March 202

17, OTHER LIABILITIES

Non-current

‘Deferred Rent o o
Deferrad government grant [Refer Note 17.13
Total

Current
Trade deposits and advances {Refer Note 17.2]
Prouision for expenses

Employee benefits payabte o
Temporary overdraft from banks
Statutory dues payable

Deferred government grant[Refer Note 17.1]
Total

17.1 Government grants include grants and subsidies for investments in fixed assets. There are no unfulfitled conditions or
contingencies attached to these grants.
17.2 Recognised as revenue upon satisfaction of performance obligation in immediate next reporting perlod.

(INR In milllions}

Particulars As at As at
3ist March 2022 3tst March 2021
18, TRADE PAYARLES DUE 10
Micro and small enterprise [Refer Note 35] 36405 38006
Other than micro and small enterprise 531,78 520.86
Total 895.83 900.92

As at 31st March 2022 {INR [n milttons)

Particulars less 1 years 1-2 years 2~3 years More than 3 years Total

Trade Payable agelng schedule

W Microandsmall T e e e e
__enterprise 364.05 - - 364,05
(i)  Other than micro and

small enteyprise H23.52 2215 0.04 o 6.07 531.78
Total 887.57 22,15 0.04 6.07 895.83

As at 3is{ March 2021 (INR in millions)
Particulars iess t years 1~2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Totat

Trade Payable ageing schedule
i) Micro and small
... enferprise . 380,06 T T e - .. 380.06
(iiy Other than micro and

. smallenterprise 515.23 28 247 . 097 ... 32086
895.29 2.19 2.47 0,97 900.92
CHARYERED
ACCOUNTANTS |




Motes

to the Consolidated Flrancial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022

Uniparts ndia Limited

Break up of financial labilities carried at amortised cost

(INR in mitlions)

Particuiars

As at As at
31st March 2022 315t March 2021

Break up of financial labilities carried at amortised cost

Nom-current borrowings fRefer Note 13)
Current borrowings {Refer Note 13]
Lease liabilities fRefer Note 14]

Trade payables {Refer Note 18]

Total

900.92

80583

2,475.12 2,522.57

o
e

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS
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to the Consolidated Flnanciat Statements For the year ended 318t March, 3022

Uniparts India Limited

{INR in millions)
Year ended Year ended
Particular 3ist March 2022 3ist March 2021

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

S_r;.\i._L’ 01 ()I"OdLl(I‘S ] o
Finished goods (Nel of returns, rebate etc.) [Refer Note 34]
serap,

Other operating revenues
Exportincentives _
Amortisation of deferred gouvt grants

. B6BB6S
1 224,78
8,913,42

12,195.66

N340
039,
4.2

A e
Total
{INR ir: millions)
Year ended | Year ended
Particulars 31st March 2022 3ist March 2021

20 DTHER INCOME
interest Income
Interest

Net gain on investments carried at fair value through profit and luss_;'_ o

Others o

Rental Income

Lease receipts

Insurance clatim recoveries

Paycheck Protection Program [Refer Note 457
Employee retention credit {Refer Note 46]
Otherincome ELDL. grant

Miscellaneous receipts

Total
{INR in millions)
Year ended Year ended
Partlculars 315t March 2022 __3ist March 2021

20 CUSTOF MATERIALS CONGUMED

Inventories al the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: nuentorles at the end of the year
Cost of materials consumed

. 4B249
3,387.98
48B.40




Motes

fo the Consolidated Financial Stalements for the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Uniparts ndia Limited

{INR in mitlions}

Particulars

Year ended Year ended

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WOIH - IN-PROQGRESS,

T STOCK-N-TRADE AND SCRAP

(increase)/decrease in stocks: N
nuentories atthe end of the year

3tst March 202_2 3ist March 2021

Finished goods 172401
Work-in-progress . B7086
serap 7.56 713
. e 3,.5499.01 2,602.00
mwenlories at the beginning of the year ' e
Finished goods 2078
Work-in-progress 7338
Scrap ; 5,96
_2.602.00 274912
Total
{INR in millions)
Partleulars Year ended Year endad

73 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Safaries and wages [Refer Note 32] )

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on employee stock option scheme fRefer Note 33}
Staff welfare expenses

Tolal

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

L L724.46

62,47

4,03

53.52

{INR in miitions}

Particuiars

Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 3ist March 2021

24 FINANCE COSTS

Interest )

Bill discounting charges
interest on lease liabilities
Other borrowing costs!
Bank charges

Total

. Basl
096
1820

(INR In paillions)

Particidars

Year ended Year ended
35t March 2022 31st March 2021

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
bepreclation of 1angible assets [Refer Note 3)
Depreciation of right-of-use of assets [Refer Note 3)

Amortization of other infangibte assels {Refer Note 3

Total

...270.78
8029
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to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 3ist March, 2022

Uniparts ndia Limited

{INR In millions)

Particulars

Year ended
31st March 2021

Year ended
3ist March 2022

26 OTHER EXPENSES

Stores, spares and tools consumed
Sub-contracting expenses
Power, fuet and water
Carlage, freight and forwarding
Air freight
Rent
Rates and taxes B
Fravelling and ¢onveyance
Communication
Printing and stationery
insurange
Repalts and maintenance:

Building

Plant and machénery

Others
Office maintenance
Vehicle repairs and mainignance
Aduertisement, publicity and sates promotion
Legal and professional charges
Directors sitting fees )
Payment Lo auditors [Refer Note 26,57
Exchange differences (net)
Bad debts
Staff recruitments ]
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net)
Bonation and charity
Contribution towards CSR
Fixed assets wrilten-off
Loss due to fire
Misceilaneous )
Fund ralsing Expenses written-off

Total

26.1 Payment to Auditors

..506.37
. 53830
333,39

704,41

940,01

....{66.38)
3,80
138
.23
073,
780,
..084

. ..75.25

({INR in milllons)
: Year ended Year ended

Particulars 3Ist March 2022 3ist March 202f
As Alditors: e
Audit fees 1508
Tax Audit fee Loor
CST Audit fee Lare

In Gty Capacity: R
Taxatlon Matters Q.04
Out of pocket expenses 0.30

Totat

CHARTERED
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Notes

o the Consolidated Financial Stafements for the year ended $ist March, 20232

Uniparts india Limited

(INR in miltlons)

Particulars

" Year ended Year ended
3ist March 2022 3ist March 202t

27 TAK EXPENSES

Lurrent tax

Deferred tax o

Tax for earlier years {net) L e
ncome tax expenses reported In the statement of profit and loss

Reconeiliation of tax expenses and the accounting'pro'fitlmultlplled bythe

applicable tax rate

206,63
26,

(INR In millions)
- Year ended Year ended

Particulars st March 2022 31st March 2021
Accounting profit before tax from operations ' L 11B5.BL
Applicable Tax Rate _ _ ... 25,168%
Income tax expense calculated at applicable tax rate 298,40
Items giving rise to difference in tax
Exemption/Deduction u/s 10 T
Deductions u/s 80 .. X48.33)
Expenses disallowed L2083
Others o .. 0.05
Differential Tax Rate under various jurisdiction for substdlaries Companies

Current Tax Proulsion

Incremental deferred tax lability on Account of timing difference
Incremental deferred tax Assels on Account of timing difference
Deferred Tax Provlston

Tax for earlier years (Net)

Total {ax expenses recognised

Effectlve tax rate

46.12)

080
.. 27347
26.40% 2.07%

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS f |




Motes Urntiparts India Limited

to the Consolidated Financial $tatements for the year ended 3ist Macch, 2022
28 EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE OF ¥ 10 EACH
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year atiributable to equity share holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of equity shares outsianding during the year,

Diluted EPS amewsnts are calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to equity helders of the parent by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on
conuersion of all the dilutive polential equily; shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used inn the basic and diluted EPS computations:

{INR in millions}
Particular 3’;‘:;;?:!; 322 Year ended
31st March 2021
Camputation of Profit (Numerator) '
Net Profit after Tax as per the $latement of Profit & Loss attributabie to Equity Shareholders
L687.80 91214

C.n'm;;\ulét'ion of Weighted Average Number of Shares (Denominator) o o
Adjusted Weighted Average number of Equity Shares for calculating Diluted 5
Less: Shares issued to